3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/87417287167?pwd=ekM1d0w4eGwwVTZCdUVFTitPSnRCZz09
Meeting ID: 874 1728 7167 Passcode: 814900

One tap mobile +19292056099,,874172871674#,,,,*814900# US (New York)

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Public comment
Communications
a. Shared Ride Services update 05-15-2023
6. Reports
a. Municipal Financial Report 2022

Bank reconciliation 04-30-2023

Cash summary by fund 04-30-2023

Check reconciliation 04-30-2023

Journal entry report 04-30-2023

Budget amendment report 04-30-2023

Receipt register 04-30-2023

Revenue / expenditure report — City Council 04-30-2023

Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 04-30-2023

Revenue / expenditure report — General Revenues 04-30-2023

Rev Exp — Bal Sheet — Affordable Housing Fund 04-30-2023

Rev Exp — Bal Sheet — ARPA fund 05-17-2023
. Rev Exp — Bal Sheet -- Redevelopment Authority 04-30-2023

Rev Exp — Bal Sheet — Shared Ride Services 04-30-2023
7. Approval of minutes of May 9, 2023
8. R-xx-2023 Bickley Ct Reconstruction Project Contract TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
9. R-xx-2023 Agreement to undertake development (Magnolia Springs)
10. R-xx-2023 Agreement for subdivision improvements (Phase 1 and 1A — Magnolia Springs)
11. R-xx-2023 Agreement for Virgin Lake Trail construction project TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
12. Future agenda items
a. 06/13/2023 — O-xx-2023 Repeal Ordinance Section 2-583 related to Investment Policy
b. 06/13/2023 — R-xx-2023 Amendment to City of Stoughton Investment Policy

Al o e

B ARTEER™Me A0 o





06/13/2023 — R-xx-2023 Payment for municipal services — Stoughton Housing Authority
06/13/2023 — R-xx-2023 Meal reimbursement indexed to US General Service Admin.
06/13/2023 — R-xx-2023 Rescinding policy for interest on donated funds
06/27/2023 — May 2023 financial reports
To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Creation of debt collection policy
v. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
h. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of Tax Incremental Districts
i. Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6-Business Park Expansion
ii. New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers
iii. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District
i.  To be determined — Other
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program

Qe oo

13. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 12:19 PM

To: ‘Amanda Running'; Brandi Lindvig

Cc: Lisa Aide; Tim Swadley; Brett Hebert

Subject: FW: Stoughton Public Transit Service - Census Related Changes CY2024

Amanda and Brandi,

We received more information today with our meeting with the WI Dept of Transportation on this topic. | am assuming
you have multiple other shared ride services in Wisconsin that have a rural designation, so this is probably familiar with
you.

Here is my understanding:

e This will be effective for calendar year 2024 for the City of Stoughton.

e  Each year we will be submitting a combined grant application for both operations and vehicle purchases.

e We will have to request grant reimbursement on a quarterly basis with the federal government rather than
automatic payment from the State of Wisconsin.

e The annual 5310 audit by the City of Madison won’t be applicable anymore now that we are outside the
Madison urban area, but it was not indicated who will be performing that audit.

e The question was raised about the current contract being approved under state guidelines versus federal
guidelines. The DOT indicated they would be setting up an additional meeting on this topic once they have dug
into the details as to whether a new RFP will be required (ugh!!!).

| will keep you in the loop.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Brett,

The DOT indicated they would be reaching out to us regarding how that affects other transportation grants. | will
include you in the meeting invites that relate to that topic.

Dave

From: Kierzek, Brian - DOT <brian.kierzek@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Lisa Aide <LAide@cityofstoughton.com>; Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: Stoughton Public Transit Service - Census Related Changes CY2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Lisa & David,

The recent US census resulted in the City of Stoughton being designated as a rural area and no longer being included in
the Madison urban area, which will have impacts on the oversight and funding sources for state and federal public
transit funds. WisDOT would like to schedule a meeting with the City to discuss the effects of the census change as it

1





pertains to public transit. Please identify a couple of time slots below that would work for the two of you (and anyone
else from the City who you feel should be involved), and WisDOT will schedule a call.

Mon 5/15, 9-10 AM or 10-11 AM

Tues 5/16, 3-4 PM

Wed 5/17, 9-10 AM or 10-11 AM

Thurs 5/18, 9-10 AM, 10-11 AM, 1-2 PM, 2-3 PM
Fri 5/19,9-10 AM, 10-11 AM, 1-2 PM, 2-3 PM

Brian Kierzek

Public Transit Program Manager
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
4822 Madison Yards Way, 6" Floor South
Madison, WI 53705

608-261-5695 (office)
brian.kierzek@dot.wi.gov







CITY OF STOUGHTON

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
207 S. Forrest St, Stoughton, W1 53589

(608) 873-6677 www.cityofstoughton.com

To:  Finance Committee members

From: Dave Ehlinger@ CLV

Re:  Form C— Municipal Financial Report 2022
Date: June 15, 2023

As a point of information, the attached is our annual report to the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue for the City’s activity for calendar year 2022, including Stoughton Utilities.

In prior years, our external audit firm prepared Form C and it was reviewed by the Finance
Department. However, we had not been utilizing the BS&A software to map the general ledger
to Form C accounts, so the review was therefore only at a very high level. With all the changes
to departments, funds, accounts, etc. that occurred in 2022, the Finance Department took a more
active role in the preparation of Form C.

The general ledger is now mapped to the Form C numbers in BS&A. In addition, we have
reconciled the BS&A report to the draft report provided by Baker Tilly US, LLP and made a few
adjustments where appropriate. This mapping in BS&A will help reduce audit fees in the future
in regards to Form C, with the intent that the City taking over Form C preparation.

If you have any specific questions on the attached report, please let me know.





Form C
13281

Section A - Indebtedness
for the calendar year ending December 31, 2022

2022 Municipal Financial Report

Wisconsin
Dept of Revenue

Line No. Principal Outstanding Principal Incurred Principal Retired or | Principal Outstanding
Purpose of Loan (Account) January 1, 2022 in 2022 Paid in 2022 December 31, 2022

Long Term General Obligation Debt (more than one year):
Police debt 900-50010 1,811,870 1,371,909 439,961
Fire protection debt 900-50015 3,950,629 3,950,629
Highway debt 900-50020 19,233,028 1,877,165 1,480,509 19,629,684
Storm sewer debt 900-50030 2,451,630 514,998 1,324,864 1,641,764
Water supply system debt 900-50040 365,000 90,000 275,000
Electric supply system debt 900-50050 0 0
Transit system debt 900-50060 0 0
Public school debt 900-50070 0 0
All other long term general obligation debt 900-50080 7,722,035 3,007,837 10,729,872
Total Long Term General Obligation Debt 900-50100 35,534,192 5,400,000 4,267,282 36,666,910
Short Term Debt (one year or less):
Police debt 910-50210 0 0
Highway debt 910-50220 0 0
Storm sewer debt 910-50230 0 0
All other short term debt 910-50280 0 0
Revenue Bonds and Notes
Pollution control debt 920-50310 3,137,296 349,930 2,787,366
Water supply system debt 920-50320 2,937,456 1,656,622 426,571 4,167,507
Electric supply system debt 920-50330 3,080,000 685,000 2,395,000
Transit system debt 920-50340 0 0
All other revenue bond and note debt 920-50380 0 0
Other debt and long term obligations 930-50400 0 0

(accrued employee benefits)

Page 1 of 26






Section C - 2022 Revenues

Form C Wisconsin
13281 Taxes Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
T Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)

General property taxes (from Line 068-41110 if cash basis is selected) 100-41110 9,903,138
Tax increments (from Line 044-41120 if cash basis is selected) 100-41120 1,134,578
Occupational taxes (from line 046-41130 if cash basis is selected) 100-41130 0
Mobile home lottery credit and parking fees: Total received

Payments to schools (subtract)

Local share 100-41140 0
Private forest crop/managed forest land taxes (from Line 048-41150 if cash basis is selected) 100-41150 0
Motor vehicle taxes 100-41170
Public accommodation taxes (room tax) 100-41210 181,602
General sales tax collections: Total collections 218

Payment to state (subtract) 100-41222 218
Premier resort area tax 100-41223
Race track admissions tax (sec. 562.08(2) ) 100-41240
In lieu of taxes from regulated municipally-owned utilities 100-41310 756,567
In lieu of taxes from other tax exempt entities 100-41320 62,855
Interest/penalties on taxes (include Line 052-41800) (Ag use-value penalties) 7,137

Ag rezoning fees paid To DATCP (subtract) 100-41800 7,137
Other taxes 100-41900 0
Total Taxes 101-41000 12,046,095
Total Special Assessments (inciude Line 054-42000 if cash basis is selected)

102-42000 128,463

(Enter interest on Line 113-41830)

Page 2 of 26






Form C
13281

Section D - 2022 Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenues

All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds

Wisconsin
Dept of Revenue

Federal Grants Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Law enforcement 103-43211
Fire 103-43212 13,222
Ambulance / EMS 103-43213
Other public safety 103-43219
Highway 103-43221
Other transportation 103-43227
Solid waste disposal 103-43231
Other sanitation 103-43239
Health 103-43240
Human services 103-43250 25,892
Culture and recreation 103-43261 32
Housing/economic assistance 103-43271
Other federal payments received (include Federal Fish and Wildlife payments):
Payments received 238,561
Less distributions 103-43300 238,561
State Grants
County and Municipal Aid (CMA) 526,646
Utility Aid 42,320
Expenditure Restraint Program (ERP) 245,451
Exempt Computer Aid (ECA) 102,524
Personal Property Aid (PPA) 45,250
Video Service Provider (VSP) 28,032
Fallen Officer Aid (FPSIR) 0
Statewide Communications Interoperability Plan (SCIP)
Shared revenues 103-43410 990,223
Fire insurance tax (2% fire dues) 103-43420 53,612
Oil Pipeline
Terminal Tax
Mining Impact Tax
Other state shared taxes 103-43430 0
General government (include judicial grants) 103-43510 6,181
Law enforcement improvement 103-43521
Water patrol 103-43522
Other law enforcement 103-43523 8,847
Emergency government planning 103-43528
Other public safety 103-43529 2,904

Page 3 of 26






Form C
13281

Section D - 2022 Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenues (continued)

All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds

Wisconsin
Dept of Revenue

Transportation Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)

General transportation aid 103-43531 1,156,189
Disaster damage aid 103-43532

Other highway aid (include PECFA) 103-43533 0
Local road improvement program 103-43534 27,316
Road-related FEMA aids 103-43535

Connecting highway aids (CHA) 103-43536 52,041
Other transportation 103-43537 189,525

Page 4 of 26






Section E - 2022 Revenues

Form C _ Wisconsin
13281 Intergovernmental Revenues (continued) Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds

Other State Payments (llt-\icnceo't‘j:;‘) (whﬁ;:(yg;ltars)
Recycling 103-43545 34,108
Other sanitation (include landfill closure grants) 103-43549
Health 103-43550
Human services 103-43560
Culture and recreation 103-43571
Housing/economic assistance 103-43581
Municipal services payment (MSP) program 103-43610
In lieu of taxes on state conservation lands (sec. 70.113 April PILT) 103-43620 0
In lieu of taxes on federal forest lands 103-43630
Severancelyield/withdrawal taxes (total amount received) 0

20% paid to county (subtract) 103-43640 0
Forest cropland/managed forest land/county forest (total amount received)

Paid to county (subtract) 103-43650 0
Payment in lieu of taxes on state conservation lands (sec. 70.114 January PILT)

Total amount received 0

Paid to others governments (subtract) 103-43660 0
Other state payments 103-43690 179,662

WISEGNSIR HAONBMIRBEEIRTENENINOURE SONKHLEIRINT 76,100

PRAN 84,490

WI BETOROMA BEAERESQUWRTES - URBAN FORESTRY 17,000

GRAN 2072
Grants from county and other governments
Highway and bridges 103-43710 31,516
County timber sales 103-43781
National forest income from county 103-43782
Other local government grants 103-43790 260,775
Total Intergovernmental Revenues 104-43000 3,270,606

Page 5 of 26






Section F - 2022 Revenues

Form C : _ Wisconsin
13281 Licenses and Fines Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Licenses and Permits Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Business and occupational licenses 105-44100 149,087
Nonbusiness licenses (include Line 0565-44200) 105-44200 2,361
Building permits and inspection fees 105-44300 301,596
Zoning permits and fees 105-44400
Other regulatory permits and fees 105-44900 310,703
IMPACT FEES 310,703
Total Licenses and Permits 106-44000 763,747
Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties
Law and ordinance violations 107-45100 111,946
Contract forfeitures 107-45210
Judgments and damages
Law enforcement equipment and property 107-45221 124
Highway equipment and property 107-45222
Other equipment and property 107-45223
Total Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 108-45000 112,070

Page 6 of 26






Section G - 2022 Revenues

Form C : : Wisconsin
13281 Public Charges for Services Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
General Government Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
General government (include garnishment and filing fees) 109-46100 14,058
Public Safety
Law enforcement fees 109-46210 11,213
Fire protection fees 109-46220
Ambulance/EMS fees 109-46230
Other public safety 109-46290 712
Transportation
Highway and street maintenance and construction (include grading, snow removal,
ditching, blacktopping, culverts, and gravel sales) 109-46310 33,802
Street lighting (highway) 109-46321
Sidewalks (replacement with street reconstruction) 109-46322
Sidewalks (new construction/replacement without street reconstruction) 109-46323
Storm sewer maintenance fees 109-46324
Stormwater drainage fees 109-46328
Parking lots, ramps and meters 109-46330
Airport 109-46340
Mass transit fares 109-46350
Docks and harbors (commercial) 109-46370
Other transportation 109-46399 105,072
Sanitation and Utilities
Sewage service 109-46410
Refuse and garbage collection (curbside pickup) 109-46420 892,744
Solid waste disposal (include central collection point) 109-46431
Recycling 109-46435 2,624
Weed and nuisance control 109-46440
Sanitation services (other) 109-46490
Health
Cemetery 109-46540 11,070
Other health services (include animal control) 109-46590
Human services 109-46600 9,340

Page 7 of 26






Section G - 2022 Revenues

Form C _ _ : Wisconsin
13281 Public Charges for Services (continued) Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Culture, Recreation and Education (:ic":o';:;) (whﬁ;:‘:;:;,ta s}
Library 109-46710 7,288
Parks 109-46720 15,865
Museum 109-46731
Zoo 109-46732
Fairs, exhibits and celebrations 109-46741
Auditorium, convention or civic center (theater) 109-46742 654,088
Community center 109-46743
Other culture and recreation 109-46750 145,951
Conservation and Development
Forests 109-46810 40,921
Other conservation 109-46820
Public housing 109-46830
Urban development 109-46840 0
Economic development 109-46850 46,739
Other public charges for services 109-46900 533
TAXABLE SODA SALES 533
Total Public Charges for Services 110-46000 1,992,020
Page 8 of 26






Section H - 2022 Revenues

Form C _ Wisconsin
13281 Intergovernmental Charges for Services Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Federal &T&ﬁﬁi) (whﬁ;::l%r;/tars)
Public Safety
Law enforcement services 111-47121
Fire services 111-47122
Public Works
Transportation (highways and streets) 111-47131
Sewage services 111-47141
Public housing 111-47181
Other services to federal government 111-47190
State
Law enforcement services 111-47221
Fire services 111-47222
Transportation (highways and streets) 111-47230
Sewage service 111-47241
Public housing 111-47281
Other services to state government 111-47290 1,859
Other Local Governments
General government (include school election reimbursement) 111-47310 898
Public Safety
Law enforcement services 111-47321 2,435
Fire services 111-47323 426,818
Ambulance/EMS services 111-47324
Emergency communications (911) (law enforcement share) 111-47325
Emergency communications (911) (exclude law enforcement share) 111-47326
Public Works
Transportation (highways and streets) 111-47331
Other transportation services 111-47339
Sanitation
Sewage service 111-47341
Refuse and garbage collection 111-47342
Solid waste disposal 111-47343
Recycling 111-47345
Other
Health 111-47350
Human services 111-47360 85,411
Public Housing 111-47381
Other services to other local governments 111-47390 62,968
Local departments 111-47400 83,043
Total Intergovernmental Charges for Services 112-47000 663,432
Page 9 of 26






Section | - 2022 Revenues

Form C _ _ _ Wisconsin
13281 Miscellaneous Revenues and Other Financing Sources | eyt of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Miscellaneous Revenues Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Interest
Interest income 113-48110 302,957
Interest on special assessments/charges (include Line 056-48130) 113-48130 2,455
Rent 113-48200 180,892
Property sales
Sale of law enforcement equipment and property 113-48301 0
Sale of fire and ambulance/EMS equipment and property 113-48302 1,984
Sale of highway equipment and property 113-48303 5,534
Sale of refuse and garbage collection equipment and property 113-48304
Sale of solid waste disposal equipment and property 113-48305
Sale of recycling equipment and property 113-48306
Sale of recyclable materials 113-48307
Sale of other equipment and property 113-48309 16,844
Insurance recoveries
Insurance recoveries for damage to law enforcement equipment and property 113-48420
Insurance recoveries for damage to highway equipment and property 113-48430 11,035
Insurance recoveries for damage to other equipment and property 113-48440 14,595
Donations/contributions from private organizations or individuals 113-48500 711,937
Other Miscellaneous Revenues 113-48900 225,143
DEBT PREMIUM 92,176
TID GUARANTEE 64,651
WORKERS COMPENSATION DIVIDEND 43,049
REBATES RECEIVED 25,127
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 140
Total Miscellaneous Revenues 114-48000 1,473,376
Other Financing Sources
Proceeds from long-term debt 115-49100 4,885,000
Transfers from other funds (ex: proprietary fund types) 115-49200
Sale of general fixed assets 115-49400
Proceeds of refunding bonds 115-49500
Total Other Financing Sources 116-49000 4,885,000
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 117-40000 25,334,809

Page 10 of 26






Form C Section J - 2022 Exp.enditures Wisconsin
13281 Government and Public Safety Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
General Government Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Legislative (board) 118-51100 52,552
Judicial 118-51200 64,556
Legal 118-51300 165,885
General administration (include clerk and election) 118-51400 572,930
Financial administration (include treasurer and assessor) 118-51500 499,024
General buildings and plant (include halls) 118-51600 246,407
Other general government
lllegal taxes refunded/omitted taxes shared 118-51910 1,541
Judgments and losses 118-51920
Law enforcement insurance 118-51931 79,926
Highway, insurance 118-51932 36,330
Other insurance 118-51938 155,884
Other general government 118-51980 0
Total General Government 119-51000 1,875,035
Public Safety
Law enforcement 120-52100 3,733,000
Fire protection 120-52200 645,875
Ambulance/EMS 120-52300 0
Building inspection 120-52400 120,941
Emergency communications (971) (law enforcement share) 120-52601
Emergency communications (9711) (exclude law enforcement share) 120-52609
Correction and detention (jail) 120-52700
Other public safety 120-52900
Total Public Safety 121-52000 4,499,816

Page 11 of 26






Section K - 2022 Expenditures

Form C : Wisconsin
13281 Public Works Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Transportation Line No. Amount
P (Account) (whole dollars)
Administration for highways and streets 122-53100 138,688

Highway and Street Maintenance and Construction

Local (highway and street maintenance) 122-53311 1,291,093
Local (highway and street construction) 122-53315
State (highway maintenance and construction) 122-53320
Other local governments (highway, street maintenance, construction) 122-53330

Road Related Facilities

Limited purpose roads 122-53410
Street lighting (highway) 122-53420 94,321
Sidewalks maintenance and replacement with street reconstruction 122-53431
New sidewalk construction and replacement without street reconstruction 122-53432
Storm sewer maintenance 122-53441
Storm sewer construction 122-53442
Stormwater drainage 122-53448
Parking facilities 122-53450

Other Transportation

Airport 122-53510

Mass transit 122-53520 311,971
Docks and harbors (commercial) 122-53540

Other transportation facilities 122-53580 0
Sanitation

Sewage service 122-53610

Refuse and garbage collection (curbside pickup) 122-53620 624,119
Solid waste disposal (include central collection point transfer) 122-53631

Recycling expenditures 122-53635 251,791
Weed and nuisance control 122-53640

Other sanitation 122-53680 0
Total Public Works 123-53000 2,711,983

Page 12 of 26






Section L - 2022 Expenditures

Form C _ Wisconsin
13281 Health, Culture and Conservation Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds

Health and Human Services (:ic":o'::;) (Whﬁ‘;:‘:;:;,tars)
Public health services (include animal control) 124-54100 110,000
General relief 124-54420 87,030
Aging (include senior citizen programs) 124-54600 657,610
Cemetery 124-54910 32,017
Other health and human services 124-54980 0
Total Health and Human Services 125-54000 886,657
Culture, Recreation and Education
Library 126-55110 1,025,392
Museum 126-55120
Other culture 126-55190 1,531,041
Parks 126-55200 328,321
Recreation programs and events 126-55300 316,514
Recreation facilities 126-55400 178,294
Zoo 126-55410
Total Culture, Recreation and Education 127-55000 3,379,562
Conservation and Development
Public housing 128-56500 251,474
Urban development 128-56600
Economic development (include tourism) 128-56700 1,437,981
Other conservation and development (zoning, land use) 128-56900 367,120
Total Conservation and Development 129-56000 2,056,575

Page 13 of 26






Section M - 2022 Expenditures

Form C _ Wisconsin
13281 Capital Outlay Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
General Government Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
General public buildings outlay (allocate highway and public safety) 130-57140 0
Other general government outlay 130-57190 110,906
Public Safety
Law enforcement outlay 130-57210 132,809
Fire protection outlay 130-57220 628,682
Ambulance/EMS outlay 130-57230
Emergency communications (911) outlay (law enforcement share) 130-57261
Emergency communications (971) outlay (exclude law enforcement share) 130-57269
Other public safety outlay 130-57290
Transportation
Highway and Street
Highway equipment outlay 130-57324 242,331
Highway building outlay 130-57327 1,261
Local (highway and street outlay) 130-57331 2,324,911
State (highway and street outlay) 130-57332 0
Other local government (highway and street outlay) 130-57333
Road Related Facilities
Limited purpose roads 130-57341
Street lighting outlay (highway) 130-57342
Sidewalks replacement with street reconstruction 130-57343 100,000
New sidewalk outlay and replacement without street reconstruction 130-57344
Storm sewer construction outlay 130-57345 3,809
Parking facilities outlay 130-57346
Stormwater drainage outlay 130-57348
Other Transportation
Airport outlay 130-57351
Mass transit outlay 130-57352
Dock and harbor outlay (commercial) 130-57354
Other transportation outlay 130-57391 417,767
Sanitation
Sewage service outlay 130-57410
Refuse and garbage collection outlay 130-57420
Solid waste disposal outlay (include landfill closure cost) 130-57431
Recycling outlay 130-57435
Other sanitation outlay (include water mains and laterals) 130-57490

Page 14 of 26






Section M - 2022 Expenditures

Form C _ , Wisconsin
13281 Capital Outlay (continued) Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds

Health and Human Services (:ic":o?lz;) (Whﬁ;::;:;,tars)
Health Outlay 130-57510 62,640
Culture, Recreation and Education
Library outlay 130-57610 57,890
Parks outlay 130-57620 448,741
Other culture and recreation outlay 130-57630 389,316
Conservation and Development
Public housing outlay 130-57710
Urban development outlay 130-57721
Economic development outlay 130-57725 104,458
Other conservation and development outlay 130-57730 293,735
Total Capital Outlay 131-57000 5,319,256

Page 15 of 26






Section N - 2022 Expenditures

Form C _ _ : Wisconsin
13281 Debt Service and Other Financing uses Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Debt Service Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Debt service - principal 132-58100 3,901,925

Debt service - Interest and Fiscal Charges

Law enforcement 132-58211 11,790
Fire protection 132-58212 85,571
Ambulance/EMS 132-58213
Highway and street 132-58221 584,500
Storm sewer 132-58222 18,932
Refuse and garbage collection 132-58227
Solid waste disposal (include recycling) 132-58230
Other interest and fiscal charges 132-58290 332,480
Total Debt Service 133-58000 4,935,198

Other Financing Uses

Transfer to other funds (proprietary fund types) 134-59200 18,224
Payment to refunding bond escrow agent 134-59500

Funds applied to reduce levies of other taxing jurisdictions (from Line 068-41110) 134-59800 0
Other financing uses (list items and amounts) 134-59900 0
Total Other Financing Uses 135-59000 18,224
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 136-50000 25,682,306

Page 16 of 26






Form C Section O - Modified Accrual Basis Wisconsin
13281 Financial Report Reconciliation Dept of Revenue
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
T Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)

Fund balance at beginning of year 140-34000 16,484,920
Revenues and other financing sources: Governmental fund types (from Line 117-40000) 140-40000 25,334,809
Adjustments to fund balance (explain major items) 140-85000 0
Grand Total (must equal Line 153-90000 below) 143-90000 41,819,729
Expenditures
Expenditures and other financing uses: Governmental fund types (from Line 136-50000) 150-50000 25,682,306
Fund balance at end of year 151-34000 16,137,423
Grand Total (must equal Line 143-90000 above) 153-90000 41,819,729

Verify 143-90000 equals 153-90000

Page 17 of 26





Form C Sec_tion P - 2022 Operating Revenue§ Wisconsin
13281 (Proprietary Fund) — Public Charges for Services Dept of Revenue
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds
Enterprise Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Fire protection fees 200-46220
Ambulance/EMS fees 200-46230 748,431
Storm water drainage 200-46324 873,328
Parking lots, ramps and meters 200-46330
Airport 200-46340
Mass transit fares 200-46350
Docks and harbors (commercial) 200-46370
Sewage service 200-46410 2,133,620
Refuse and garbage collection 200-46420
Solid waste disposal 200-46431
Recycling 200-46435
Water service 200-46450 2,526,615
Electric service 200-46461 16,558,584
Gas service 200-46465
Public health services 200-46510
Nursing home 200-46521
General hospital 200-46522
Cemetery 200-46540
Zoo 200-46732
Golf course 200-46733
Swimming areas 200-46734
Ice Arena 200-46735
Cable television 200-46736
Auditorium, convention or civic center (theater) 200-46742
Public housing 200-46830
Urban development 200-46840
Economic development 200-46850
Other public charges for services (enterprise) 200-46900 0
Internal Service
Other internal service - public charges 202-46199 0

Page 18 of 26






Section Q - 2022 Operating Revenues

Form C : Wisconsin
13281 Intergovernmental Charges for Services Dept of Revenue
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds
Eoaacl Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
Enterprise
Fire services 202-47122
Sewage services 202-47141
Public housing 202-47181
Other services to federal government by enterprises 202-47191
Internal service 203-47193
State
Enterprise
Fire services 203-47222
Sewage services 203-47241
Public housing 203-47281
Other services to state government by enterprises 203-47291
Internal service 204-47293
Other Local Governments
Enterprise
Fire services 204-47323
Ambulance/EMS services 204-47324
Sewage services 204-47341
Refuse and garbage collection 204-47342
Solid waste disposal 204-47343
Recycling 204-47345
Health 204-47350
Public housing 204-47381
Other services to other local governments by enterprises 204-47391
Internal service 205-47393

Page 19 of 26






Section R - 2022 Operating Revenues
Form C Interdepartmental Charges for Services Wisconsin
13281 and Miscellaneous Revenues Dept of Revenue
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds
Interdepartmental Charges for Services (:T:OZZ;) (whﬁz‘:g;,tar s)
Enterprise services
To other departments by enterprises
(include public fire protection/hydrant rental from general fund) 205-47491
Internal service 205-47493
Miscellaneous (Operating) Revenues
Enterprise 206-48691
Internal service 207-48692 157,976
Fiduciary/pension trust 207-48910
Total Operating Revenues 208-40000 22,998,554

Page 20 of 26






Section S - 2022 Operating Expenses . .
Form C op g EXp Wisconsin
13281 (Proprietary Fund) Dept of Revenue
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds
ENCnEe Line No. Amount
P (Account) (whole dollars)

Fire protection fees 209-52200
Ambulance/EMS fees 209-52300 744,112
Parking (facilities, ramps and meters) 209-53450
Airport 209-53510
Mass transit 209-53520
Docks and harbors (commercial) 209-53540
Sewage service 209-53610 2,010,390
Refuse and garbage collection 209-53620
Solid waste disposal 209-53631
Recycling 209-53635
Storm water drainage 209-53650 671,866
Water service 209-53700 2,105,704
Electric service 209-53800 15,793,979
Gas service 209-83810
Public health services 209-54100
Nursing home 209-54210
General hospital 209-54220
Cemetery 209-54910
Auditorium, convention or civic center (theater) 209-55130
Parks 209-55200
Cabile television 209-55370
Zoo 209-55410
Swimming areas 209-55420
Golf courses 209-55430
Ice arena 209-55450
Public housing 209-56500
Urban development 209-56600
Economic development 209-56700
Other enterprise 209-56910 0
Fiduciary/Pension Trust 211-51490
Internal Service (operating expense) 211-59980
Total Operating Expenses 212-50000 21,326,051

Page 21 of 26






Form C

Section T - 2022 Non-Operating Revenues

13281 (Proprietary Fund Types)
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds

Wisconsin
Dept of Revenue

T Line No. Amount
(Account) (whole dollars)
General property taxes 213-41110
Tax increments 213-41120
Public accommodation taxes (room tax) 213-41210
Retailers' discount (retained) 213-41222
Other taxes 213-41900 0
Intergovernmental Revenues (operating grants)
Enterprise services
Federal
Health (grants and aids) 213-43240
Human services (grants and aids) 213-43250
Public housing (grants and aids) 213-43271
Other federal payments 213-43300 14,981
State
Recycling grants 213-43545
Health (grants and aids) 213-43550
Human services (grants and aids) 213-43560
Public housing (grants and aids) 213-43581
Other federal payments 213-43690 25,653
Other Local Governments
Other local government grants 213-43790
Internal Services (grants) 215-43518
Miscellaneous Revenue
Interest Income 215-48110 116,976
Rent 215-48200
Enterprise
Other regulatory permits and fees 216-44900
Sale of recycling equipment and property 216-48306
Sale of recyclable materials 216-48307
Other miscellaneous revenues (enterprise) 216-48900 16,010
Internal Services (miscellaneous revenue) 217-48693
Total Non-Operating Revenues 218-40000 173,620

Page 22 of 26






Form C

Section U - 2022 Non-Operating Expenses

13281 and Other Financing Sources
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds

Wisconsin
Dept of Revenue

Non-Operating Expenses (proprietary fund types) (:ic":o';:;) (whﬁ;:‘:;:;,ta =
Enterprise
Debt service - interest and fiscal charges 219-58200 256,189
Other enterprise (non-operating expenses) 219-59910 23,254
Internal Service
Debt service - interest and fiscal charges (internal service fund) 221-58200
Other enterprise (non-operating expenses) 221-59940
Total Non-Operating Expenses 222-50000 279,443
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 223-61000 1,566,680
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer from other funds (governmental fund types) 224-49200 18,224
Capital contributions 224-49300 3,578,104
Transfer to other funds (governmental fund types) (enter zero or negative number) 224-59200
NET Income (Loss) 225-62000 5,163,008

Page 23 of 26






Section V - 2022 Specified Receipt,

Form C Wisconsin
13281 Disbursement and Other Data Dept of Revenue
All Funds
o Line No. Amount
Receipts and Other Data (Account) (whole dollars)
General property tax levied for local purposes 300-71110 9,901,597

Hydrant rental collected directly from water users
(do not include hydrant rental collected through the tax roll shown on line 205-47491) 300-72100 593,648

Proprietary Fund Types

Intergovernmental revenues (capital gains) 300-73310
Special assessment collections of proprietary fund types 300-74000 128,552
Sale of property by proprietary fund types 300-78340
Long-term debt 250-29000 11,464,129

Disbursements and Other Data

Profit or loss of internal service funds related to services provided to eligible cost

items for highway aid purposes (excluding law enforcement) 304-62010
Profit or loss of internal service funds related to services provided to eligible cost
items for highway aid purposes (law enforcement) 304-62020

Page 24 of 26






Form C

Section W - Clerk and CPA Information

Wisconsin

13281 Dept of Revenue
Clerk information
Name Title
David P Ehlinger Director of Finance/Comptroller
Email Mailing address

dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com

207 S Forrest St

City State Zip
Stoughton Wi 53589
Business phone Home phone Cell phone
608-873-6691

CPA Information

Did a certified public accountant (CPA) assist with compiling this form? Yes [ No
Name CPA Firm

Andrea Jansen Baker Tilly US, LLP
Email Phone

andrea.jansen@bakertilly.com

608-240-2338

Page 25 of 26






Form C
13281

Signature Statement

Wisconsin
Dept of Revenue

Preparer Information

Name

David Ehlinger

Title
Director of Finance/Comptroller

Email

dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com

Phone
(608) 873-6677

Signature Statement

Under penalties of law, | declare this form and all applicable attachments are true, correct and complete to the

best of my knowledge and belief.

Do you agree with the statement above?

[X]YES [ ]NO

Comments

A. Beginning values for 900-50015 Fire Protection Debt and 900-50080 Other LT GO Debt were adjusted to reflect correct

balances. Total beginning debt balances was unchanged.

B. 103-43534 Local Road Improvement Program includes modified accrual revenue recognition of $27,316.28 paid out by

the DOT on 02-15-2023. Please see the attached file.

Submission Information

You successfully submitted your report. Print a copy for your records.

Comuni code
13281

Submission date
05-09-2023 03:12 PM

Confirmation
MFRC2022039301683558833298

Submission type
ORIGINAL

Attachments

e Accrued LRIP receivable 12-31-2022.pdf

Page 26 of 26






		20230515115955009.pdf

		6a Form C - Municipal Financial Report 2022.pdf




05/15/2023 11:31 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/6
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
Beginning GL Balance: 4,732,427.07
Add: Cash Receipts 873,400.49
Less: MR Receipts (189.09)
Less: Cash Disbursements (994,131.04)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (702,560.07)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 19,353.45
Ending GL Balance: 3,928,300.81
Ending Bank Balance: 4,374,725.33
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 2,323,257.65
Add: Deposits in Transit
04/17/2023 Deposit ID: 3474 38,389.35
04/20/2023 Deposit ID: 3476 94,681.40
04/24/2023 Deposit ID: 3477 21,790.90
04/27/2023 Deposit ID: 3479 152,450.70
05/01/2023 Deposit ID: 3482 25,347.15
05/02/2023 Deposit ID: 3483 1,040.80
DMV IN TRANSIT 766.95
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 0.00
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 65,975.62
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (85,841.15)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (24,618.10)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
PAYROLL IN TRANSIT (21,589.13)
TRANSIT 0.00
268,394.49
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
02/10/2022 73155 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42
03/03/2022 73347 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00
03/24/2022 73492 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06
03/24/2022 73493 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00
06/09/2022 74165 SARAH CAPIK 25.20
08/04/2022 74544 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00
08/11/2022 74611 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86
09/15/2022 74917 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00
09/22/2022 74955 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00
09/29/2022 75018 E.P. HANSEN 15.99
09/29/2022 75063 ELI RUST 200.00
10/13/2022 75151 JOSEY BROWN 12.00
11/03/2022 75375 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99
12/01/2022 75573 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50
12/08/2022 75678 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43





05/15/2023 11:31 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/6

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
01/12/2023 75960 TRAILER CITY 3,495.00
01/19/2023 76001 MATTHEW THIESSEN 1,146.89
01/26/2023 76048 CAROL MCARDELL 110.94
01/26/2023 76071 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64
02/02/2023 76132 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66
02/09/2023 76201 CHRISTOPHER MURPHY 125.00
02/16/2023 76261 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66
02/23/2023 76276 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,581.01
02/23/2023 76308 JAN HAM 17.99
03/09/2023 76469 WILLARD MCLIMANS 200.00
03/16/2023 76513 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,673.99
03/16/2023 76517 ASLAN TOURS LLC 1,500.00
03/16/2023 76518 ASLAN TOURS LLC 250.00 VOIDED 05/04/2023
03/16/2023 76526 CHARLIE PARR LLC 500.00 VOIDED 05/04/2023
03/23/2023 76594 DEAD HORSES LLC 500.00 VOIDED 05/04/2023
03/23/2023 76595 DEAD HORSES LLC 500.00 VOIDED 05/04/2023
03/23/2023 76597 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00
03/23/2023 76599 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 25.00
03/23/2023 76600 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00
03/23/2023 76634 ROSEMARY GARFOOT PUBLIC LIBRARY 19.99
03/23/2023 76645 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 10.00
03/30/2023 76657 MICAH BEHR 125.00
03/30/2023 76661 MADLEN BRECKBILL 125.00
03/30/2023 76663 BRAD CHERWIN 125.00
03/30/2023 76672 NICK HULL 250.00
04/06/2023 76695 COSMIC SEED MUSIC LLC 4,490.00
04/06/2023 76696 COSMIC SEED MUSIC LLC 705.00
04/06/2023 76697 COSMIC SEED MUSIC LLC 705.00
04/06/2023 76704 MICHAEL HECHT 60.00 VOIDED 05/08/2023
04/06/2023 76706 HUMBIRD 1,250.00
04/06/2023 76717 NEW FRONTIER TOURING 1,500.00
04/07/2023 3162 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 31,679.36
04/07/2023 3163 VOID . . . . . 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3164 vorp  rhree Rivers Billing is habitually 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3165  VOID slow to cash checks. 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3166 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3167 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3168 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3169 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3170 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3171 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3172 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3173 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/07/2023 3174 VOID 0.00 VOIDED 05/10/2023
04/13/2023 76743 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,502.48



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





05/15/2023 11:31 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/6
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/13/2023 76751 SAHARA BUCKLEY 150.00
04/13/2023 76754 TED CEPLINA 200.00
04/13/2023 76756 CAMBELLE CHRISTENSEN 200.00
04/13/2023 76759 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK 10.00
04/13/2023 76762 AARON FRIED 150.00
04/13/2023 76763 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
04/13/2023 76764 SEAN HARRISON 137.66
04/13/2023 76767 HOMUNCULUS MUSIC INC 750.00
04/13/2023 76777 BLAKE LEWIS 180.00
04/13/2023 76778 LOGO PROMOTIONS LLC 1,441.25
04/13/2023 76786 JOEL OLSON 432.00
04/13/2023 76787 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC 750.00
04/13/2023 76789 KAYLA PATRICK 150.00
04/13/2023 76791 PRATER DAY LLC 1,250.00
04/13/2023 76793 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 3,000.00
04/13/2023 76796 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN 178.00
04/13/2023 76816 UW HEALTH 50.00
04/13/2023 76817 CAROLYN VAN DE VELDE 150.00
04/13/2023 76818 CITY OF WAUWATOSA 200.00
04/20/2023 3142 KADE WILKINSON 9.61
04/20/2023 76821 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC 50.00
04/20/2023 76822 608 IMPRINTS LLC 840.45
04/20/2023 76833 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LINCOLN 48,671.00
04/20/2023 76834 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LINCOLN 38,671.00
04/20/2023 76836 HOT TUNA LTD 500.00
04/20/2023 76847 MIDWEST PAVING EQUIPMENT INC 103.40
04/20/2023 76850 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 427.04
04/20/2023 76860 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00
04/27/2023 3149 OLIVIA ANDERSON 100.00
04/27/2023 3152 LISA SCHIMELPFENIG 276.35
04/27/2023 3153 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL 363.36
04/27/2023 3154 SUSAN STRANDLIE 77.00
04/27/2023 76865 AIRGAS USA LLC 383.79
04/27/2023 76866 SHAUNCEY ALI 2,862.00
04/27/2023 76867 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 1,486.73
04/27/2023 76868 ALSTAD, AMY 27.69
04/27/2023 76869 BRUCE ANDERSON 200.00
04/27/2023 76870 JIM ANDERSON 200.00
04/27/2023 76871 B&H LAWNCARE 45.00
04/27/2023 76872 JENNY BAESEMAN 70.00
04/27/2023 76873 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2,649.02
04/27/2023 76875 DAVE BILLHORN 1,500.00
04/27/2023 76876 SANDRA BLACK 75.00
04/27/2023 76877 BLUESTAR INK LLC 3,450.00

VOIDED 05/04/2023

VOIDED 05/01/2023





05/15/2023 11:31 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/6

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76878 PATRICIA BOELSING 70.00
04/27/2023 76879 JEFF BRIKOWSKI 75.00
04/27/2023 76880 LAURA CARPENTER 70.00
04/27/2023 76881 LISA CLARK 75.00
04/27/2023 76882 COMMON CHORD LLC 200.00
04/27/2023 76883 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 169.52
04/27/2023 76884 CREATIVE CANVASES WITH SARA LLC 800.00
04/27/2023 76885 MARK CROFT 200.00
04/27/2023 76887 JEFF CUNNINGHAM 70.00
04/27/2023 76888 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 3,027.50
04/27/2023 76889 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 1,082.50
04/27/2023 76890 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 1,771.25
04/27/2023 76891 DEERFIELD PISTOL & ARCHERY CENTER 199.95
04/27/2023 76892 DEMCO INC 217.62
04/27/2023 76893 LINFORD DETWEILER 6,300.00
04/27/2023 76894 JOHN DOUGHERTY 250.00
04/27/2023 76895 HENRI DUTILLY 70.00
04/27/2023 76896 KATHY DUTILLY 70.00
04/27/2023 76897 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 1,732.50
04/27/2023 76898 JANE ENDRES 70.00
04/27/2023 76899 CHARLES ERICKSON 70.00
04/27/2023 76900 DONNA FOGELL 200.00
04/27/2023 76901 SHARON FOLBRECHT 75.00
04/27/2023 76902 ALEX FORTNEY 200.00
04/27/2023 76903 RUTH FORTNEY 75.00
04/27/2023 76904 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 703.31
04/27/2023 76905 JIM GALLAGHER 200.00
04/27/2023 76906 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,328.00
04/27/2023 76907 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 270.34
04/27/2023 76908 EDWARD GRENNAN 155.00
04/27/2023 76909 TRICIA HOLLAND 200.27
04/27/2023 76910 CALEB HORNE 200.00
04/27/2023 76911 MARK HOSKINS 200.00
04/27/2023 76912 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 4,114.79
04/27/2023 76918 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,907.73
04/27/2023 76919 CALEB JOHNSON 11.99
04/27/2023 76920 GARY JOHNSON 200.00
04/27/2023 76921 CHRIS KAEBISCH 200.00
04/27/2023 76922 JOYCE KAPING 130.00
04/27/2023 76923 RAY KARNES 70.00
04/27/2023 76924 KESSENICH'S LTD 9,056.25
04/27/2023 76925 TONY KETTERER 82.50
04/27/2023 76926 LINDA LANE 91.50

04/27/2023 76927 NICK MASON 200.00





05/15/2023 11:31 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 5/6

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76928 MIKE MC CLOSKEY 200.00
04/27/2023 76929 CORINNE MC GEEVER 175.00
04/27/2023 76930 ROBERT MCGEEVER 132.00
04/27/2023 76931 JODIE MCCOY 70.00
04/27/2023 76932 MEDICAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY INC 161.40
04/27/2023 76933 BONNIE MEZGER 75.00
04/27/2023 76934 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 7,000.00
04/27/2023 76935 ROBERT MINCBERG 200.00
04/27/2023 76936 DANIEL MOWRY 28.00
04/27/2023 76937 DONNA OLSON 145.00
04/27/2023 76938 LISA OLSON 75.00
04/27/2023 76939 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 900.00
04/27/2023 76940 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 174.98
04/27/2023 76941 JOHN PETERSON 70.00
04/27/2023 76942 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 171.97
04/27/2023 76943 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,404.00
04/27/2023 76944 JAN RASMUSSEN 70.00
04/27/2023 76945 CATHY RIGDON 102.50
04/27/2023 76946 PATRICIA RORVIG 75.00
04/27/2023 76947 KATIE SCULLIN 200.00
04/27/2023 76948 SELDOM SCENE 3,300.00
04/27/2023 76949 DAVID SHARPE 140.00
04/27/2023 76950 CHERYL SLONIKER 30.00
04/27/2023 76951 COLBY SMITH 82.50
04/27/2023 76952 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 442 .73
04/27/2023 76953 LESTER SPETH JR 70.00
04/27/2023 76954 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 25,290.98
04/27/2023 76955 SEAN STAKE 75.00
04/27/2023 76956 ROBERT STECHSCHULTE JR 70.00
04/27/2023 76957 JESSE STEINBERG 200.00
04/27/2023 76958 LAURA STOKSTAD 75.00
04/27/2023 76959 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 7,626.61
04/27/2023 76960 BRITTANY STRIGEL 15.98
04/27/2023 76961 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 6,895.80
04/27/2023 76962 JOAN SWENSON 145.00
04/27/2023 76963 GARY SYRING 75.00
04/27/2023 76964 HOLLY TANGEMAN 70.00
04/27/2023 76965 TDS 267.20
04/27/2023 76966 AARON TECHE 77.00
04/27/2023 76967 ELLEN THAIN 75.00
04/27/2023 76968 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00
04/27/2023 76969 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 445.00
04/27/2023 76970 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC 849.93

04/27/2023 76971 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04





05/15/2023 11:31 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 6/6
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76972 SIRI UNDLIN 3,500.00
04/27/2023 76973 VERIZON WIRELESS 190.87
04/27/2023 76974 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 8.00
04/27/2023 76975 SARAH VOSWINKEL 1,500.00
04/27/2023 76976 DIANE WALL-DONELAN 70.00
04/27/2023 76977 MARSHALL WHITLOCK 75.00
04/27/2023 76978 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 455.00
04/27/2023 76979 WISCONSIN WATERS LLC 1,500.00
04/27/2023 76980 ERIC WOLF 70.00
04/27/2023 76981 WPRA 150.00
04/27/2023 76982 STACEY WRIGHT 70.00
04/27/2023 76983 YOUR MOM BAND 200.00
04/27/2023 76984 YOUTH ENRICHMENT LEAGUE 540.00
Payroll Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/28/2023 76864 WI SCTF 1,293.71
04/28/2023 76985 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 852.00
Total - 207 Outstanding Checks: 284,100.13
Adjusted Bank Balance 6,682,277.34
Unreconciled Difference: 2,753,976.53

REVIEWED BY:

DATE:

VOIDED 05/01/2023






05/15/2023 11:41 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/4
User: DAVE FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 04/30/2023
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (7,512,617.86) 7,374,218.00 999,395.73 (1,137,795.59)
11106 CASH ON HAND 2,323,575.00 0.00 2,323,575.00 0.00
11301 WISC LTD 1,046,891.52 3,170.94 0.00 1,050,062.46
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,823,795.80 35,112.91 0.00 8,858,908.71
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 92,027.12 362.95 0.00 92,390.07
GENERAL FUND 4,773,671.58 7,412,864.80 3,322,970.73 8,863,565.65
Fund 204 TID #4 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (3,180.67) 175,712.28 316.83 172,214.78
Fund 205 TID #5 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (47,912.67) 59,704.61 16,191.33 (4,399.39)
Fund 206 TID #6 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 253,782.42 75,877.82 37,438.00 292,222.24
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 226.20 0.09 226.20 0.09
TID #6 FUND 254,008.62 75,877.91 37,664.20 292,222.33
Fund 207 TID #7 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (128,338.17) 900,076.31 14,020.74 757,717.40
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 991,457.44 3,945.43 0.15 995,402.72
TID #7 FUND 863,119.27 904,021.74 14,020.89 1,753,120.12
Fund 208 TID #8 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (35,240.62) 22,013.86 64,020.25 (77,247.01)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.15 0.00 0.15 0.00
TID #8 FUND (35,240.47) 22,013.86 64,020.40 (77,247.01)
Fund 209 TID #9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 271.20 9,343.17 316.84 9,297.53
Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (242,325.54) 727,301.60 73,420.58 411,555.48
11102 US BANK - CC 4,675.84 88.73 0.00 4,764.57
LIBRARY FUND (237,649.70) 727,390.33 73,420.58 416,320.05
Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 110,589.81 3,723.82 13,946.76 100,366.87
11102 US BANK - CC 927.15 34.82 0.00 961.97
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 202,530.31 805.96 0.00 203,336.27
LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 314,047.27 4,564.60 13,946.76 304,665.11
Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 375,654.55 40,104.40 5,378.02 410,380.93
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 426,418.65 1,696.87 0.00 428,115.52
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 802,073.20 41,801.27 5,378.02 838,496.45
Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 549,608.61 79,639.84 59,657.63 569,590.82
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,077.58 701.21 0.00 9,778.79
STORM SEWER FUND 558,686.19 80,341.05 59,657.63 579,369.61

Fund 225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 92.18 0.09 0.00 92.27





05/15/2023 11:41 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/4
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 04/30/2023
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 24,028.32 95.64 0.00 24,123.96
CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 24,120.50 95.73 0.00 24,216.23
Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,414.17 117.39 0.00 13,531.56
Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 14,673.18 7.84 828.04 13,852.98
Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 52,923.36 398.54 2,275.60 51,046.30
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,101.21 91.90 0.00 23,193.11
SENIORS IN NEED 76,024.57 490.44 2,275.60 74,239.41
Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 305,335.16 18,546.04 3,864.67 320,016.53
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 211,881.03 843.13 0.00 212,724.16
SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 517,216.19 19,389.17 3,864.67 532,740.69
Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22,372.68 2,438.85 8,879.69 15,931.84
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 392,027.29 1,560.03 0.00 393,587.32
FOOD PANTRY 414,399.97 3,998.88 8,879.69 409,519.16
Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (1,404.69) 17,963.80 0.00 16,559.11
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.80 0.00 3.80 0.00
LANDMARKS COMMISSION (1,400.89) 17,963.80 3.80 16,559.11
Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,083.51 109.92 0.00 9,193.43
Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 41,842.14 74.38 111.70 41,804.82
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,354.07 84.95 0.00 21,439.02
FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 63,196.21 159.33 111.70 63,243.84
Fund 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,457.70 198.73 6,656.43 0.00
11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 44,280.88 0.00 44,280.88 0.00
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 612,179.55 0.00 612,179.55 0.00
11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00
Balances were transferred to newly created fiduciary fund (805).
FIRE PENSION FUND 912,918.13 198.73 913,116.86 0.00
Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (334,197.87) 281,643.94 138,286.05 (190,839.98)
11102 US BANK - CC 401,282.32 43,182.30 1,879.31 442,585.31
OPERA HOUSE FUND 67,084.45 324,826.24 140,165.36 251,745.33
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 21,522.30 9,271.34 30,787.80 5.84
Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (114,948.61) 924,505.52 80,585.42 728,971.49






05/15/2023 11:41 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/4
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 04/30/2023
Fund 252 K9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,512.89 48.39 622.32 14,938.96
Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 235,928.28 128.19 1,606.00 234,450.47
Fund 254 ARPA FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,348.73 38.38 0.00 70,387.11
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 905,970.04 3,605.09 0.00 909,575.13
ARPA FUND 976,318.77 3,643.47 0.00 979,962.24
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 30,694.06 103.30 925.67 29,871.69
Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,588.66 129,616.21 0.00 131,204.87
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 467,799.61 1,861.57 0.00 469,661.18
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 469,388.27 131,477.78 0.00 600,866.05
Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 84,540.82 7,924.02 25,179.47 67,285.37
Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (3,851,564.27) 4,076,281.12 232,203.70 (7,486.85)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 851.25 0.33 851.25 0.33
DEBT SERVICE FUND (3,850,713.02) 4,076,281.45 233,054.95 (7,486.52)
Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 817,112.67 440.28 29,510.58 788,042.37
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,851,549.09 7,365.85 0.00 1,858,914.94
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 221,640.18 874.14 0.00 222,514.32
CONSTRUCTION FUND 2,890,301.94 8,680.27 29,510.58 2,869,471.63
Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (209,427.30) 0.21 201,052.62 (410,479.71)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.10 0.11 0.21 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND (209,427.20) 0.32 201,052.83 (410,479.71)
Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 58,881.28 32.09 75.45 58,837.92
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 372,152.02 1,480.94 0.00 373,632.96
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 431,033.30 1,513.03 75.45 432,470.88
Fund 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 84,345.85 46.12 0.00 84,391.97
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 286,643.16 1,140.54 0.08 287,783.62
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 370,989.01 1,186.66 0.08 372,175.59
Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (8,374.43) 60,885.90 60,273.65 (7,762.18)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,287.31 60.81 0.00 15,348.12
11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 433,656.25 1,725.90 0.00 435,382.15
11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 289,846.95 1,153.41 0.00 291,000.36
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 730,416.08 63,826.02 60,273.65 733,968.45






05/15/2023 11:41 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 4/4
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 04/30/2023
Fund 800 FIDUCIARY ACTIVITY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11,377,767.97 0.00 11,377,767.97 0.00
Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 8,944.07 2,436.09 6,507.98
11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 0.00 41,818.43 0.00 41,818.43
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 614,615.64 0.00 614,615.64
11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 0.00 915,378.14 2,436.09 912,942.05
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 22,811,948.67 16,024,960.99 16,721,028.21 22,115,881.45







P : 1/3
05/15/2023 11:45 AM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 04/30/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App

*** QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***

02/10/2022 73155 007022 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42 AP
03/03/2022 73347 007734 T-CARE MEDICAID 69.00 AP
03/24/2022 73492 007466 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06 AP
03/24/2022 73493 007756 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00 AP
06/09/2022 74165 007817 SARAH CAPTK 25.20 AP
08/04/2022 74544 007847 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00 AP
08/11/2022 74611 007851 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86 AP
09/15/2022 74917 007867 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00 AP
09/22/2022 74955 007879 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00 AP
09/29/2022 75018 007884 E.P. HANSEN 15.99 AP
09/29/2022 75063 007883 ELT RUST 200.00 AP
10/13/2022 75151 007907 JOSEY BROWN 12.00 AP
11/03/2022 75375 007912 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99 AP
12/01/2022 75573 007858 PATRICTIA RORVIG 82.50 AP
12/08/2022 75678 007966 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43 AP
01/12/2023 75960 007776 TRATLER CITY 3,495.00 AP
01/19/2023 76001 007642 MATTHEW THIESSEN 1,146.89 AP
01/26/2023 76048 007677 CAROIL, MCARDELL 110.94 AP
01/26/2023 76071 007715 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64 AP
02/02/2023 76132 008018 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66 AP
02/09/2023 76201 006177 CHRISTOPHER MURPHY 125.00 AP
02/16/2023 76261 008037 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66 AP
02/23/2023 76276 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,581.01 AP 3 Rivers
02/23/2023 76308 008058 JAN HAM 17.99 AP Billing is
03/09/2023 76469 008065 WILLARD MCLIMANS 200.00 AP ,
03/16/2023 76513 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3067399 (apy habitually
03/16/2023 76517 008093 ASLAN TOURS LLC 1,500.00 AP slow in
03/23/2023 76597 001551 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00 AP cashing
03/23/2023 76599 006476 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 25.00 AP e
03/23/2023 76600 006476 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00 AP CHecKs.
03/23/2023 76634 008102 ROSEMARY GARFOOT PUBLIC LIBRARY 19.99 AP
03/23/2023 76645 003069 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 10.00 AP
03/30/2023 76657 005667 MICAH BEHR 125.00 AP
03/30/2023 76661 007751 MADLEN BRECKBILL 125.00 AP
03/30/2023 76663 008105 BRAD CHERWIN 125.00 AP
03/30/2023 76672 007753 NICK HULL 250.00 AP
04/06/2023 76695 005446 COSMIC SEED MUSIC LLC 4,490.00 AP
04/06/2023 76696 005446 COSMIC SEED MUSIC LLC 705.00 AP
04/06/2023 76697 005446 COSMIC SEED MUSIC LLC 705.00 AP
04/06/2023 76706 007616 HUMBTRD 1,250.00 AP
04/06/2023 76717 000655 NEW FRONTIER TOURING 1,500.00 AP
04/07/2023 3162 (E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 31,679.36 AP
04/13/2023 76743 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,502.48 AP
04/13/2023 76751 007942 SAHARA BUCKLEY 150.00 AP
04/13/2023 76754 007752 TED CEPLINA 200.00 AP
04/13/2023 76756 008115 CAMBELLE CHRISTENSEN 200.00 AP
04/13/2023 76759 000323 TOWNSHIP OF DUNKIRK 10.00 AP
04/13/2023 76762 007926 AARON FRIED 150.00 AP
04/13/2023 76763 002845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00 AP
04/13/2023 76764 008114 SEAN HARRTSON 137.66 AP
04/13/2023 76777 006497 BLAKE LEWIS 180.00 AP
04/13/2023 76778 005079 LOGO PROMOTIONS LLC 1,441.25 AP
04/13/2023 76786 007999 JOEL OLSON 432.00 AP
04/13/2023 76787 000682 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC 750.00 AP
04/13/2023 76789 007941 KAYLA PATRICK 150.00 AP
04/13/2023 76791 007692 PRATER DAY LLC 1,250.00 AP
04/13/2023 76793 007118 QUADTENT FINANCE USA INC 3,000.00 AP
04/13/2023 76796 000773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN 178.00 AP
04/13/2023 76816 007464 UW HEALTH 50.00 AP
04/13/2023 76817 008101 CAROLYN VAN DE VELDE 150.00 AP
04/13/2023 76818 007229 CITY OF WAUWATOSA 200.00 AP
04/20/2023 3142 (E) 006335 KADE WILKINSON 9.61 AP
04/20/2023 76821 007764 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC 50.00 AP
04/20/2023 76822 007046 608 IMPRINTS LLC 840.45 AP
04/20/2023 76833 000345 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LINCOLN 48,671.00 AP
04/20/2023 76834 000345 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LINCOLN 38,671.00 AP
04/20/2023 76836 008117 HOT TUNA LTD 500.00 AP
04/20/2023 76847 008104 MIDWEST PAVING EQUIPMENT INC 103.40 AP
04/20/2023 76850 006295 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 427.04 AP
04/20/2023 76860 001250 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00 AP

04/27/2023 3152 (E) 006371 LISA SCHIMELPFENIG 276.35 AP



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





Page: 2/3
05/15/2023 11:45 AM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9 /

g;er;tDA\’it Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 04/30/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
04/27/2023 3153 (E) 006150 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL 363.36 AP
04/27/2023 3154 (E) 001197 SUSAN STRANDLIE 77.00 AP
04/27/2023 76865 000111 AIRGAS USA LLC 383.79 AP
04/27/2023 76866 005505 SHAUNCEY ALI 2,862.00 AP
04/27/2023 76867 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 1,486.73 AP
04/27/2023 76868 007550 ALSTAD, AMY 27.69 AP
04/27/2023 76869 005983 BRUCE ANDERSON 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76870 007236 JIM ANDERSON 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76871 005066 B&H LAWNCARE 45.00 AP
04/27/2023 76872 007008 JENNY BAESEMAN 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76873 000157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2,649.02 AP
04/27/2023 76875 008127 DAVE BILLHORN 1,500.00 AP
04/27/2023 76876 007947 SANDRA BLACK 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76877 007887 BLUESTAR INK LLC 3,450.00 AP
04/27/2023 76878 007859 PATRICIA BOELSING 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76879 005501 JEFF BRIKOWSKI 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76880 005706 LAURA CARPENTER 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76881 007295 LISA CLARK 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76882 007469 COMMON CHORD LLC 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76883 003083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 169.52 AP
04/27/2023 76884 007509 CREATIVE CANVASES WITH SARA LLC 800.00 AP
04/27/2023 76885 007472 MARK CROFT 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76887 005442 JEFF CUNNINGHAM 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76888 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 3,027.50 AP
04/27/2023 76889 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 1,082.50 AP
04/27/2023 76890 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 1,771.25 AP
04/27/2023 76891 005737 DEERFIELD PISTOL & ARCHERY CENTER 199.95 AP
04/27/2023 76892 000302 DEMCO INC 217.62 AP
04/27/2023 76893 007794 LINFORD DETWEILER 6,300.00 AP
04/27/2023 76894 008049 JOHN DOUGHERTY 250.00 AP
04/27/2023 76895 000326 HENRI DUTILLY 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76896 006569 KATHY DUTILLY 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76897 000333 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 1,732.50 AP
04/27/2023 76898 007308 JANE ENDRES 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76899 005840 CHARLES ERICKSON 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76900 006471 DONNA FOGELL 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76901 004958 SHARON FOLBRECHT 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76902 008122 ALEX FORTNEY 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76903 000363 RUTH FORTNEY 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76904 000385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 703.31 AP
04/27/2023 76905 008120 JIM GALLAGHER 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76906 000392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,328.00 AP
04/27/2023 76907 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 270.34 AP
04/27/2023 76908 006570 EDWARD GRENNAN 155.00 AP
04/27/2023 76909 008131 TRICIA HOLLAND 200.27 AP
04/27/2023 76910 007468 CALEB HORNE 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76911 006022 MARK HOSKINS 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76912 007281 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 4,114.79 AP
04/27/2023 76918 000487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,907.73 AP
04/27/2023 76919 007586 CALEB JOHNSON 11.99 AP
04/27/2023 76920 005161 GARY JOHNSON 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76921 005984 CHRIS KAEBISCH 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76922 006467 JOYCE KAPING 130.00 AP
04/27/2023 76923 007315 RAY KARNES 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76924 007481 KESSENICH'S LTD 9,056.25 AP
04/27/2023 76925 001244 TONY KETTERER 82.50 AP
04/27/2023 76926 005617 LINDA LANE 91.50 AP
04/27/2023 76927 006790 NICK MASON 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76928 004810 MIKE MC CLOSKEY 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76929 004914 CORINNE MC GEEVER 175.00 AP
04/27/2023 76930 001181 ROBERT MCGEEVER 132.00 AP
04/27/2023 76931 007303 JODIE MCCOY 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76932 005736 MEDICAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY INC 161.40 AP
04/27/2023 76933 007954 BONNIE MEZGER 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76934 000617 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 7,000.00 AP
04/27/2023 76935 008121 ROBERT MINCBERG 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76936 006694 DANIEL MOWRY 28.00 AP
04/27/2023 76937 000672 DONNA OLSON 145.00 AP
04/27/2023 76938 007038 LISA OLSON 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76939 007739 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 900.00 AP
04/27/2023 76940 000696 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 174.98 AP
04/27/2023 76941 007949 JOHN PETERSON 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76942 008126 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 171.97 AP

04/27/2023 76943 000725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,404.00 AP





05/15/2023 11:45 AM

User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton

CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Bank 3 - US BANK
Statement Date: 04/30/2023

Page:

3/3

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
04/27/2023 76944 007861 JAN RASMUSSEN 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76945 000760 CATHY RIGDON 102.50 AP
04/27/2023 76946 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76947 005998 KATIE SCULLIN 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76948 003361 SELDOM SCENE 3,300.00 AP
04/27/2023 76949 007444 DAVID SHARPE 140.00 AP
04/27/2023 76950 008130 CHERYL SLONIKER 30.00 AP
04/27/2023 76951 005439 COLBY SMITH 82.50 AP
04/27/2023 76952 000827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 442.73 AP
04/27/2023 76953 000831 LESTER SPETH JR 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76954 002139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 25,290.98 AP
04/27/2023 76955 001585 SEAN STAKE 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76956 005839 ROBERT STECHSCHULTE JR 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76957 006405 JESSE STEINBERG 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76958 006571 LAURA STOKSTAD 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76959 000869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 7,626.61 AP
04/27/2023 76960 007777 BRITTANY STRIGEL 15.98 AP
04/27/2023 76961 000878 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 6,895.80 AP
04/27/2023 76962 008073 JOAN SWENSON 145.00 AP
04/27/2023 76963 008071 GARY SYRING 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76964 007775 HOLLY TANGEMAN 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76965 007259 TDS 267.20 AP
04/27/2023 76966 000895 AARON TECHE 77.00 AP
04/27/2023 76967 008085 ELLEN THAIN 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76968 001250 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76969 007492 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 445.00 AP
04/27/2023 76970 006374 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC 849.93 AP
04/27/2023 76971 001326 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04 AP
04/27/2023 76973 002147 VERIZON WIRELESS 190.87 AP
04/27/2023 76974 003069 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 8.00 AP
04/27/2023 76975 007724 SARAH VOSWINKEL 1,500.00 AP
04/27/2023 76976 006470 DIANE WALL-DONELAN 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76977 008070 MARSHALL WHITLOCK 75.00 AP
04/27/2023 76978 003924 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 455.00 AP
04/27/2023 76979 007725 WISCONSIN WATERS LLC 1,500.00 AP
04/27/2023 76980 007128 ERIC WOLF 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76981 001768 WPRA 150.00 AP
04/27/2023 76982 008072 STACEY WRIGHT 70.00 AP
04/27/2023 76983 007228 YOUR MOM BAND 200.00 AP
04/27/2023 76984 007260 YOUTH ENRICHMENT LEAGUE 540.00 AP
04/28/2023 76864 1020 WI SCTF 1,293.71 PR
04/28/2023 76985 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 852.00 PR

Totals: 187

277,940.






05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

04/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8760'

GL Trx #: 180059
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,708.33





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 2/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SER' 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06
1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23
04/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8788'
GL Trx #: 181071
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'603-52300-59710 TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REP; 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'300-00000-49710 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPA’ 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,500.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
04/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8796'
GL Trx #: 181077
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 205-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 206-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 207-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 208-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 224-53300-59700 DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMI 25,672.25
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49216 TRANS IN - TID #5 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49217 TRANS IN - TID #6 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49218 TRANS IN - TID #7 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49219 TRANS IN - TID #8 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49700 DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORI 25,672.25
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 94,029.67
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25,672.25
188,059.34 188,059.34





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8803"
GL Trx #: 181083
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 7,000.00
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 7,000.00
27,833.33 27,833.33
04/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9149'
GL Trx #: 187632
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 111.92
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 QOPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 0.17
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 10.00
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 21.55
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - 675.84
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 102.09
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 21.55
TO RECORD MARCH SALES TAX 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 675.84
809.48 809.48
04/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9164'
GL Trx #: 187892
TRANSFER FROM 2019A CIP TO CHECKIN(300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 226.20
TRANSFER FROM 2019A CIP TO CHECKIN(206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 226.20
TRANSFER FROM 2019A CIP TO CHECKIN(300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 226.20
TRANSFER FROM 2019A CIP TO CHECKIN(206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 226.20
452.40 452.40
04/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9169'
GL Trx #: 188089
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 851.25
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 851.25
851.25 851.25
04/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9170'
GL Trx #: 188090
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 235-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3.80
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 235-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.80
3.80 3.80





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/06/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9172'
GL Trx #: 1880092
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING & TI1410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.10
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING & TI1410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.10
0.10 0.10
04/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9152'
GL Trx #: 187762
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORI 2,786.14
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,786.14
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,786.14
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,786.14
5,572.28 5,572.28
04/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9153'
GL Trx #: 187763
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 557.85
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 557.85
557.85 557.85
04/07/2023 Ref Numl: '9154'
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,116.19
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,116.19
1,116.19 1,116.19
04/07/2023 Ref Numl: '9155"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-52300-50330-30100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 839.20
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 839.20
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 839.20
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 839.20
1,678.40 1,678.40
04/07/2023 Ref Numl: '9156"
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,644.34
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,644.34
1,644.34 1,644.34





05/17/2023 11:37 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/30
FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9157'
GL Trx #: 187767
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 2,219.54
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,219.54
2,219.54 2,219.54
04/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9158'
GL Trx #: 187768
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-56300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 27.36
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING E(100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 27.36
27.36 27.36
04/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9159'
GL Trx #: 187769
NATIONAL GFOA PREPAID EXPENSE REVE;100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,997.20
NATIONAL GFOA PREPAID EXPENSE REVE;100-00000-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 1,997.20
1,997.20 1,997.20
04/07/2023 Ref Numl: '9160'
CIMS TECH SUPPORT 100-54910-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 114.58
NORTHWESTERN CLASS 100-52100-50190-30600000  TRAINING 4,400.00
REALLOCATE PREPAID EXPENSES 100-00000-12535 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 4,514.58
4,514.58 4,514.58





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9165'
GL Trx #: 187893
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 487.20
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 990.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 990.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 650.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,020.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,410.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 530.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 80.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 665.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,505.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 90.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223037 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 630.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223034 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,960.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 510.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 62.50
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 176.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 260.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223038 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 271.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 770.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 43.75
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223024 TICKET SALES 487.20
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 990.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 990.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223020 TICKET SALES 650.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223006 TICKET SALES 1,020.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223029 TICKET SALES 50.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223017 TICKET SALES 1,410.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223021 TICKET SALES 600.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223018 TICKET SALES 530.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223032 TICKET SALES 250.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223027 TICKET SALES 80.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223012 TICKET SALES 665.00

TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223023 TICKET SALES

1,505.

00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223005 TICKET SALES 90.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223007 TICKET SALES 245.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223009 TICKET SALES 150.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223037 TICKET SALES 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223031 TICKET SALES 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223011 TICKET SALES 630.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223030 TICKET SALES 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223034 TICKET SALES 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223026 TICKET SALES 1,960.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223036 TICKET SALES 510.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223033 TICKET SALES 62.50
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223028 TICKET SALES 176.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223001 TICKET SALES 260.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223038 TICKET SALES 500.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223010 TICKET SALES 210.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223016 TICKET SALES 271.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223022 TICKET SALES 770.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223019 TICKET SALES 43.75
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223035 TICKET SALES 350.00
TO CORRECT 100067689 245-00000-46742-50223004 TICKET SALES 250.00

16,185.45 16,185.45





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9166'
GL Trx #: 187894
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 735.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 675.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,080.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 570.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 700.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
825.00 245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 825.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 750.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,222.50
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,085.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 385.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223037 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 880.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 390.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 75.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 862.50
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 330.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223038 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 850.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 690.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223024 TICKET SALES 735.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 675.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 1,080.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223014 TICKET SALES 50.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223020 TICKET SALES 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223006 TICKET SALES 60.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223029 TICKET SALES 50.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223017 TICKET SALES 570.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223021 TICKET SALES 700.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223018 TICKET SALES 560.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223015 TICKET SALES 825.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223032 TICKET SALES 750.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223027 TICKET SALES 40.00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223012 TICKET SALES 2,222.50
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223023 TICKET SALES 1,085.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223005 TICKET SALES 150.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223007 TICKET SALES 385.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223002 TICKET SALES 400.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223037 TICKET SALES 175.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223031 TICKET SALES 40.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223011 TICKET SALES 280.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223030 TICKET SALES 240.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223026 TICKET SALES 880.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223036 TICKET SALES 390.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223033 TICKET SALES 75.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223003 TICKET SALES 862.50
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223028 TICKET SALES 330.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223038 TICKET SALES 850.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223010 TICKET SALES 280.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223016 TICKET SALES 690.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223022 TICKET SALES 420.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223035 TICKET SALES 200.00
TO CORRECT 100067055 245-00000-46742-50223004 TICKET SALES 400.00
16,650.00 16,650.00
04/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9171'
GL Trx #: 1880091
TO CORRECT INV 4398 100-55300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 678.51
TO CORRECT INV 4398 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 678.51
TO CORRECT INV 4398 223-55300-50870-23037000 51 WEST PARK DEVELOPMEN' 678.51
TO CORRECT INV 4398 223-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 678.51
1,357.02 1,357.02
04/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9173'
GL Trx #: 1880093
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.15
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.15
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.15
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 208-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.15
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.08
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.08
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.15
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.15
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.08
TRUE UP WISC TO GENERAL LEDGER 400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.38
0.76 0.76





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

04/11/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9174"

GL Trx #: 188094
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 13,667.81
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223001 TICKET SALES 13,667.81
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,120.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223002 TICKET SALES 4,120.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 7,560.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223003 TICKET SALES 7,560.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,575.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223004 TICKET SALES 1,575.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,690.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223005 TICKET SALES 3,690.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,950.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223006 TICKET SALES 4,950.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 5,285.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223007 TICKET SALES 5,285.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 195.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223009 TICKET SALES 195.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,900.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223010 TICKET SALES 4,900.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,870.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223011 TICKET SALES 2,870.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 9,275.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223012 TICKET SALES 9,275.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 11,445.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223011 TICKET SALES 11,445.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,625.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223014 TICKET SALES 2,625.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,575.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223015 TICKET SALES 2,575.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,360.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223016 TICKET SALES 3,360.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 5,010.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223017 TICKET SALES 5,010.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 5,440.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223018 TICKET SALES 5,440.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 9,075.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223019 TICKET SALES 9,075.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,700.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223020 TICKET SALES 2,700.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,625.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223021 TICKET SALES 4,625.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,760.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223022 TICKET SALES 4,760.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 7,945.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223023 TICKET SALES 7,945.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 6,405.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223024 TICKET SALES 6,405.00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 20,385.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 20,385.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 9,240.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223026 TICKET SALES 9,240.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPATD TICKET REVENUE 1,120.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223027 TICKET SALES 1,120.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 708.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223028 TICKET SALES 708.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,475.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223029 TICKET SALES 1,475.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 5,920.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223030 TICKET SALES 5,920.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 680.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223031 TICKET SALES 680.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 15,850.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223032 TICKET SALES 15,850.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 14,566.25
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223033 TICKET SALES 14,566.25
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223034 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223034 TICKET SALES 525.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 21,312.50
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223035 TICKET SALES 21,312.50
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,240.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223036 TICKET SALES 3,240.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223037 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,600.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223037 TICKET SALES 1,600.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223038 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,500.00
TO REALLOCATE PREPAID SHOW REVENUE 245-00000-46742-50223038 TICKET SALES 1,500.00
222,174.56 222,174.56
04/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9175"
GL Trx #: 188095
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING & TI1410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.03
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING T1410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.03
0.03 0.03
04/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9176"
GL Trx #: 188097
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING & TI1410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.03
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING T1410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.03
0.03 0.03





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/12/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9177'
GL Trx #: 1880098
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING & T1400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.03
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING & T1400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.03
0.03 0.03
04/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9181'
GL Trx #: 188458
RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY 243-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 2,462.45
RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY 243-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 2,462.45
2,462.45 2,462.45
04/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9202'
GL Trx #: 189658
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100068226 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.00
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100068226 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 98.00
98.00 98.00
04/24/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9193'
GL Trx #: 189119
MARCH 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,763.06
MARCH 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 65,763.06
MARCH 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 2,053.97
MARCH 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,325.70
MARCH 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,379.67
69,142.73 69,142.73
04/26/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9201'
GL Trx #: 189653
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR AUDIT ADJUSTMEN'100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 2,210.00
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR AUDIT ADJUSTMEN'100-00000-15247 DUE FROM TOURISM FUND 4,806.00
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR AUDIT ADJUSTMEN'100-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,210.00
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR AUDIT ADJUSTMEN'100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 4,806.00
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR AUDIT ADJUSTMEN'100-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE 4,772.27
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR AUDIT ADJUSTMEN'100-52100-50241 DANE COUNTY COM FEES 4,772.27
11,788.27 11,788.27
04/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9251'
GL Trx #: 190421
CORRECT REC 100068393 FOR INV 4350,100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 20.18
CORRECT REC 100068393 FOR INV 4350,249-00000-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 20.18
CORRECT REC 100068393 FOR INV 4350,100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.18
CORRECT REC 100068393 FOR INV 4350,249-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.18
40.36 40.36





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9256'
GL Trx #: 190425
WRITE OFF OUT OF BALANCE CASH 4/27,249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 20.18
WRITE OFF OUT OF BALANCE CASH 4/27,249-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.18
20.18 20.18
04/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9204'
GL Trx #: 189659
FUND CLOSE - ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 243-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,504.43
Creation of the FUND CLOSE ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 243-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 41,818.43
fiduciary fund FUND CLOSE - ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 612,179.55
for the FUND CLOSE ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 243-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT! 250,000.00
) ) FUND CLOSE ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,504.43
Firefighters FUND CLOSE - ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 41,818.43
Pension Fund FUND CLOSE - ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 612,179.55
FUND CLOSE ASSETS AS OF 4/28/23 805-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT! 250,000.00
FUND CLOSE BEGINNING FUND BALANCI805-52200-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 905,504.31
FUND CLOSE BEGINNING FUND BALANCI243-52200-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 905,504.31
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/.243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 7,672.25
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/:243-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 2,462.45
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/.:243-52200-50211 POSTAGE 2.70
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/.:243-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 209.00
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/.:805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 7,672.25
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/:805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUS' 2,462.45
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/.:805-52200-50211 POSTAGE 2.70
FUND CLOSE CURR YEAR ACTIVITY 4/:805-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 209.00
1,826,353.12 1,826,353.12
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9207'
GL Trx #: 189724
TO RECORD APRIL ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 2,264.95
TO RECORD APRIL ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 2,264.95
2,264.95 2,264.95





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9208'

GL Trx #: 189725
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,323,575.00
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-00000-11106 CASH ON HAND 2,323,575.00
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,700.67
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 5,700.67
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 5,700.67
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,700.67
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11,423.39
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 3,409.73
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,637.18
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAIL FUND 4,806.00
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 11,987.33
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 370.99
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 247-56710-48110 INTEREST INCOME 6.28
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11,423.39
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 6.28
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 370.99
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 5,345.45
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 5,000.00
FUND 247 CLEANUP 05-01-2023 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 700.67

2,373,220.18 2,373,220.18





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9215"
GL Trx #: 189734
CLEAR PRIOR YEAR FINANCIALS BALANCI800-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11,377,767.97
800-51510-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 6,082,736.00
800-70100-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 11,249,221.84
800-70100-24310 COUNTY & STATE TAXES PA' 4,074,488.35
800-70100-24320 SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES P, 11,387,876.87
800-70100-24330 VOCATIONAIL SCHOOL DISTR: 1,081,888.59
204-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 175,711.00
205-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 59,704.61
206-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 75,531.54
207-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 900,076.16
208-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 22,013.71
215-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 726,880.00
235-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 17,960.00
245-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 234,876.00
249-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 923,244.70
270-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 126,887.82
290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 7,886.00
300-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 3,978,674.00
204-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 175,711.00
205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 59,704.61
206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 75,531.54
207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 900,076.16
208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22,013.71
215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 726,880.00
235-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 17,960.00
245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 234,876.00
249-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 923,244.70
270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 126,887.82
290-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7,886.00
300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,978,674.00
100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4,128,322.43
100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 8,059,421.14
100-00000-24310 COUNTY & STATE TAXES PA' 3,001,132.31
100-00000-24320 SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES P; 8,389,572.22
100-00000-24330 VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTR. 797,039.04
42,064,178.92 42,064,178.92





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9216"'
GL Trx #: 189735
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-19954 DEF OUTFLOW OPEB HEALTI 1.94
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-26402 DEF INFLOW - OPEB HEALTI 55.93
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-26403 NET OPER LIABILITY - HE. 407.85
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-53620-50167 ACTUARY - HEALTH 461.84
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-19955 DEF OQUTFLOW PENSION SUB! 149.24
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-53620-50166 ACTUARY - PENSION 149.24
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-19956 DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQI! 2.25
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-53620-50168 ACTUARY - LIFE 2.25
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-21700 ACCRUED PAYROLL 117.40
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-53620-50110 SALARTIES 117.40
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-00000-21701 ACCRUED SICK LEAVE 250.09
PR YR FULL ACCR ENTRIES MADE IN ERI249-53620-50110 SALARIES 250.09
982.76 982.76
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9217'
RECOGNIZE JAN-MAY BILLBOARD RENTAL 100-00000-26700 DEF INFLOW - LEASE 833.00
RECOGNIZE JAN-MAY BILLBOARD RENTAL 100-88888-48220 RENTAIL INCOME 833.00
833.00 833.00
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9219'
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 51.96
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 51.96
51.96 51.96
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9220"
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,879.31
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 1,879.31
1,879.31 1,879.31
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9221'"
PRIOR YEAR ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT 261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING 0.34
PRIOR YEAR ROUNDING ADJUSTMENT 261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 0.34
0.34 0.34





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9223"
GL Trx #: 189742
RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 01,261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 149,449.00
RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 01,261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66
RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES ,261-56720-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 10,766.00
RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCES ,261-57120-39604 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING 296,752.66
307,518.66 307,518.66
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9238'
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT B 362.95
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 362.95
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT B 874.14
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 874.14
1,237.09 1,237.09
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9237!
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 88.73
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 59.06
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 29.67
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 34.82
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L.217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 34.82
123.55 123.55
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9239'
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.09
0.09 0.09
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9240'
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 202.54
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 202.54
203.60 203.60
04/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9241"
RECLASS FOR FORM C PURPOSES 207-56400-42190 DO NOT USE - TAX INCREMI 26,464.65
RECLASS FOR FORM C PURPOSES 207-56400-48700 TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE 26,464.65
26,464.65 26,464.65





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 18/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9243"
GL Trx #: 190044
FUND 223 FORM C RECLASS 05-09-2023 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMEN' 65,046.00
FUND 223 FORM C RECLASS 05-09-2023 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 65,046.00
65,046.00 65,046.00
This entry is to correct year to date activity so that it is properly recorded on the financial statements

and Wisconsin Department of Revenue Form C.





05/17/2023 11:37 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 19/30
FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9244'
GL Trx #: 190045
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAJ100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 35,112.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 35,112.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,945.43
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,945.43
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 805.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 805.96
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,696.87
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-55300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,696.87
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 95.64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 95.64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S. 1,725.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,725.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S. 1,153.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,153.41
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 91.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 91.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 843.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 843.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,560.03
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,560.03
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 84.95
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 84.95
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,436.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,436.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,861.57
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,861.57
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,364.38
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAJ400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 7,364.38
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,480.94
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,480.94
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,140.54
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,140.54
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 498.67
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 498.67
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,605.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,605.09
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 60.81
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 60.81
65,564.63 65,564.63





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 20/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9245!
GL Trx #: 190046
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 8,178.61
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 8,178.61
8,178.61 8,178.61
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9246'
GL Trx #: 190047
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 14.58
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 151.20
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PL; 319.74
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 485.52
485.52 485.52
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9247'
GL Trx #: 190048
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 45.02
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 32.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 80.35
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 198.12
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 POSTAGE 1.20
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 21.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 235.69
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 286.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50346-50200000 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC 1.20
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1.20
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 23.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 23.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50310-30100000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 938.96
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 POSTAGE 10.30
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 1.20
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 231-54600-50211 POSTAGE 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 231-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25.80
964.76 964.76
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9248'
GL Trx #: 190049
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,170.94
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 3,170.94
3,170.94 3,170.94





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 21/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9249'
GL Trx #: 190050
TO CORRECT JE# 9244 805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,436.09
TO CORRECT JE# 9244 805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,436.09
2,436.09 2,436.09
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9250'
GL Trx #: 190051
MOVE FROM WISC TO CHECKING 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.08
MOVE FROM WISC TO CHECKING 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.08
0.08 0.08
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9252"
GL Trx #: 190366
BRINK SHARE OF EHLERS PROFORMA ANA:208-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,787.50
BRINK SHARE OF EHLERS PROFORMA ANA:208-56400-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERV! 3,787.50
3,787.50 3,787.50
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9255!
GL Trx #: 190424
R-70-2023 NEIGHBORHOOD FREE HEALTH 254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 20,000.00
ARPA funds R-70-2023 NEIGHBORHOOD FREE HEALTH 254-54100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 20,000.00
R-71-2023 STOUGHTON AREA RESOURCE '254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 25,000.00
R-71-2023 STOUGHTON AREA RESOURCE '254-54420-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 25,000.00
R-73-2023 TABLET LENDING PROJECT 254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 2,000.00
R-73-2023 TABLET LEDNING PROJECT 254-54600-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 2,000.00
47,000.00 47,000.00
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9258'
GL Trx #: 190587
RECLASS POSTAGE REFILL 01-31-2023 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 4,202.45
RECLASS POSTAGE REFILL 01-31-2023 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 4,202.45
4,202.45 4,202.45
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9259'
GL Trx #: 190588
ACCRUE LEGAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN'253-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 30,000.00
ACCRUE LEGAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN'253-56500-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERV! 30,000.00
30,000.00 30,000.00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 22/30
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9261'"
GL Trx #: 190600
ADJUST RESTRICTED PER WIS STAT 66.(223-00000-39801 FUND BAIL ASSIGN LAND PUI] 256,441.34
ADJUST RESTRICTED PER WIS STAT 66.(223-00000-39802 FUND BAIL ASSIGN PARK IM: 503,994.78
ADJUST RESTRICTED PER WIS STAT 66.(223-00000-39610 FUND BAIL REST LAND PURCI 256,441.34
ADJUST RESTRICTED PER WIS STAT 66.(223-00000-39611 FUND BAL REST PARK IMPR( 503,994.78
760,436.12 760,436.12
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9262"'
GL Trx #: 190601
PER ADOPTED BUDGET - SUSTAINABILIT'100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 5,600.00
PER ADOPTED BUDGET - SUSTAINABILIT 100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 5,600.00
PER ADOPTED BUDGET - ARTS COUNCIL 100-51110-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 2,000.00
PER ADOPTED BUDGET - ARTS COUNCIL 100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 2,000.00
CORRECT ENTRIES FOR R-225-2022 100-56400-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAIL FI 3,862.50
CORRECT ENTRIES FOR R-225-2022 100-56400-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 3,862.50
11,462.50 11,462.50
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9265"
GL Trx #: 190604
RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFITS 100-51100-50110 SALARIES 7,200.00
RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFITS 100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 7,200.00
RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFITS 100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 275.40
RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFITS 100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 550.80
RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFITS 100-51100-50160-41000000 FICA TAXES 275.40
7,750.80 7,750.80
04/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9268"
GL Trx #: 190605
R54-2023 DEI FACILITATOR/MANAGER 100-51100-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 18,300.00
R54-2023 DEI FACILITATOR/MANAGER 100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 18,300.00
18,300.00 18,300.00
49,450,179.72 49,450,179.72
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 6,466,073.18
CASH ON HAND 100-00000-11106 2,323,575.00
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 3,170.94
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 35,112.91
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 362.95
PREPAID EXPENDITURES 100-00000-12535 4,514.58
PREPAID EXPENSES 100-00000-12550 1,997.20
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 3,263.49
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13010 5,700.67
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 100-00000-13012 2,210.00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 23/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TAXES RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13070 8,059,421.14
DUE FROM TOURISM FUND 100-00000-15247 4,806.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 100-00000-21100 4,772.27
PAYABLE TO OTHERS 100-00000-21105 20.18
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 8,276.61
COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE 100-00000-24310 3,001,132.31
SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE 100-00000-24320 8,389,572.22
VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX 100-00000-24330 797,039.04
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 460,376.50
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 100-00000-26630 3,490.67
DEF INFLOW - LEASE 100-00000-26700 833.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 100-51100-49204 18,300.00
SALARIES 100-51100-50110 7,200.00
SALARIES 100-51100-50110-41000000 7,200.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151-41000000 275.40
FICA TAXES 100-51100-50160 550.80
FICA TAXES 100-51100-50160-41000000 275.40
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 100-51105-49204 5,600.00
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 100-51110-49204 2,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 8,178.61
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 45.02
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 21.60
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 32.40
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 10.00
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 3,966.76
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-51510-50212 1,997.20
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 334.32
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 21,733.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
TRAINING 100-52100-50190-30600000 4,400.00
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 80.35
DANE COUNTY COM FEES 100-52100-50241 4,772.27
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330-31100000 2,219.54
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52200-41110 30,431.50
POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 0.60
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100-52200-50240 557.85
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52400-41110 9,816.42
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53200-41110 22,372.25

PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS

100-53300-41110

8,557.

50





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 24/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 1.20
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340 2,760.53
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-42200000 9,190.62
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 198.12
OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 0.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-54910-50401 114.58
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 1.20
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 111.92
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-55300-50315 14.58
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-55300-50340 678.51
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 10.30
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 286.68
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-56300-50330 27.36
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340 319.74
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 100-56400-49204 3,862.50
TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 100-56400-49210 3,862.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 165,376.08
ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 910.44
ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 100-88888-45120 5,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 39,353.75
RENTAL INCOME 100-88888-48220 833.00
INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 100-88888-50920 25,900.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 204-00000-11100 175,711.00
TAXES RECEIVABLE 204-00000-13070 175,711.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 14,642.58
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
PRIMARY CHECKING 205-00000-11100 43,830.11
TAXES RECEIVABLE 205-00000-13070 59,704.61
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 4,975.38
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 205-56400-50931 15,874.50
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 40,886.57
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 206-00000-11302 226.11
TAXES RECEIVABLE 206-00000-13070 75,531.54
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 6,294.30
TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 25/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
INTEREST INCOME 206-56400-48110 0.09
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 206-56400-50931 34,871.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 207-00000-11100 891,323.48
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 3,945.28
TAXES RECEIVABLE 207-00000-13070 900,076.16
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 75,006.35
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
DO NOT USE - TAX INCREMENT GUARANTI207-56400-42190 26,464.65
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 3,945.43
TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE 207-56400-48700 26,464.65
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 207-56400-50931 8,752.83
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 13,154.94
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 208-00000-11302 0.15
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 208-00000-13011 3,787.50
TAXES RECEIVABLE 208-00000-13070 22,013.71
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 1,834.48
TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 208-56400-46900 3,787.50
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 208-56400-50931 8,858.92
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 726,858.45
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 88.73
TAXES RECEIVABLE 215-00000-13070 726,880.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 60,573.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-00000-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-00000-46710 59.06
COPY MACHINE 215-00000-46712 29.67
MISC EXPENSES 215-55110-50300 21.55
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 34.82
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 805.96
INTEREST INCOME 217-00000-48110 805.96
DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 217-00000-48500 34.82
PRIMARY CHECKING 223-00000-11100 678.51
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,696.87
FUND BAL REST LAND PURCHASES 223-00000-39610 256,441.34
FUND BAL REST PARK IMPROVEMENTS 223-00000-39611 503,994.78
FUND BAL ASSIGN LAND PURCHASES 223-00000-39801 256,441.34
FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS 223-00000-39802 503,994.78
IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 65,046.00
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 65,046.00
INTEREST INCOME 223-55300-48110 1,696.87
51 WEST PARK DEVELOPMENT 223-55300-50870-23037000 678.51
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 28,458.39
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 701.21
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 62,383.39
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 20,833.33
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 65,763.06
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 701.21
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 224-53300-50217-50600000 3,379.67





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 26/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 2,786.14
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 224-53300-50599 20,833.33
DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILI'224-53300-59700 25,672.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 95.64
INTEREST INCOME 225-54910-48110 95.64
PRIMARY CHECKING 231-00000-11100 0.60
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 91.90
INTEREST INCOME 231-54600-48110 91.90
POSTAGE 231-54600-50211 0.60
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 843.13
INTEREST INCOME 232-54600-48110 843.13
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 23.40
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,560.03
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 23.40
INTEREST INCOME 234-55100-48110 1,560.03
PRIMARY CHECKING 235-00000-11100 17,963.80
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 235-00000-11302 3.80
TAXES RECEIVABLE 235-00000-13070 17,960.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 1,496.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 84.95
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 84.95
PRIMARY CHECKING 243-00000-11100 6,504.43
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 243-00000-11200 44,280.88
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 243-00000-11302 612,179.55
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 243-00000-11350 250,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 243-52200-48110 7,672.25
INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 243-52200-48199
POSTAGE 243-52200-50211 2.70
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 243-52200-50400 209.00
FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 243-52200-59740 905,504.31
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 234,198.96
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 1,827.35
TAXES RECEIVABLE 245-00000-13070 234,876.00
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 675.84
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223001 13,407.81
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223002 4,520.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223003 8,422.50
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223004 2,225.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223005 3,930.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223006 6,030.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223007 5,915.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223009 345.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223010 5,390.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223011 3,780.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223012 12,162.50
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223013 11,445.00

PREPAID TICKET REVENUE

245-00000-26500-50223014

2,575.

00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 27/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223015 3,400.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223016 4,321.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223017 6,990.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223018 6,530.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223019 9,031.25
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223020 3,550.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223021 5,925.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223022 5,950.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223023 10,535.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223024 7,627.20
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223025 24,120.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223026 8,160.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223027 1,240.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223028 1,214.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223029 1,575.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223030 6,200.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223031 680.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223032 16,850.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223033 14,553.75
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223034 725.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223035 20,762.50
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223036 4,140.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223037 1,975.00
PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245-00000-26500-50223038 2,850.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 19,573.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223001 13,407.81
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223002 4,520.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223003 8,422.50
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223004 2,225.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223005 3,930.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223006 6,030.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223007 5,915.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223009 345.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223010 5,390.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223011 15,225.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223012 12,162.50
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223014 2,575.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223015 3,400.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223016 4,321.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223017 6,990.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223018 6,530.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223019 9,031.25
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223020 3,550.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223021 5,925.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223022 5,950.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223023 10,535.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223024 7,627.20





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 28/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223025 24,120.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223026 8,160.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223027 1,240.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223028 1,214.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223029 1,575.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223030 6,200.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223031 680.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223032 16,850.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223033 14,553.75
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223034 725.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223035 20,762.50
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223036 4,140.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223037 1,975.00
TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223038 2,850.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 51.96
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 1,879.31
OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPEI245-55190-50346-50200000 1.20
PRIMARY CHECKING 247-00000-11100 11,423.39
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 247-00000-13010 5,700.67
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 247-00000-13012 3,409.73
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 247-00000-21100 21,637.18
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 247-00000-25100 4,806.00
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 247-00000-26630 17,688.00
ROOM TAXES 247-56710-41210 370.99
INTEREST INCOME 247-56710-48110 6.28
PRIMARY CHECKING 249-00000-11100 923,244.70
TAXES RECEIVABLE 249-00000-13070 923,244.70
DEF OUTFLOW OPEB HEALTH 249-00000-19954 1.94
DEF OUTFLOW PENSION SUBSEQUENT 249-00000-19955 149.24
DEF OUTFLOW LIFE SUBSEQUENT 249-00000-19956 2.25
ACCRUED PAYROLL 249-00000-21700 117.40
ACCRUED SICK LEAVE 249-00000-21701 250.09
DEF INFLOW - OPEB HEALTH 249-00000-26402 55.93
NET OPEB LIABILITY - HEALTH 249-00000-26403 407.85
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 76,937.06
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-46420 20.18
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 76,916.88
SALARIES 249-53620-50110 367.49
ACTUARY - PENSION 249-53620-50166 149.24
ACTUARY - HEALTH 249-53620-50167 461.84
ACTUARY - LIFE 249-53620-50168 2.25
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 253-00000-13011 30,000.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 253-56500-46900 30,000.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 3,605.09
UNEARNED REVENUE 254-00000-28500 47,000.00
FED GRANT - ARPA 254-54100-43310 20,000.00
FED GRANT - ARPA 254-54420-43310 25,000.00
FED GRANT - ARPA 254-54600-43310 2,000.00





05/17/2023 11:37 AM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 29/30

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 3,605.09
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 1,708.33
FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 261-56720-39600 10,766.00
FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 261-56720-39800 149,449.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 261-57120-26410 0.34
FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 261-57120-39600 158,069.66
FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGR:261-57120-39604 296,752.66
INTEREST - RLF 261-57120-48108 0.34
PRIMARY CHECKING 270-00000-11100 126,887.82
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 1,861.57
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 2,264.95
TAXES RECEIVABLE 270-00000-13070 126,887.82
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 2,264.95
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 1,861.57
PRIMARY CHECKING 290-00000-11100 7,886.00
TAXES RECEIVABLE 290-00000-13070 7,886.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 657.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 300-00000-11100 4,076,054.92
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300-00000-11302 850.92
TAXES RECEIVABLE 300-00000-13070 3,978,674.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 331,556.17
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
INTEREST INCOME 300-00000-48110 0.33
TRANS IN - TID #5 300-00000-49216 15,874.50
TRANS IN - TID #6 300-00000-49217 34,871.17
TRANS IN - TID #7 300-00000-49218 8,752.83
TRANS IN - TID #8 300-00000-49219 8,858.92
DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTI:300-00000-49700 25,672.25
TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 300-00000-49710 2,500.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 400-00000-11100 0.41
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 7,365.85
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 874.14
INTEREST INCOME 400-00000-48110 8,239.58
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 0.18
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 0.10
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 0.08
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,480.94
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,480.94
PRIMARY CHECKING 412-00000-11100 0.08
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 1,140.46
INTEREST INCOME 412-88888-48110 1,140.54
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 3,339.80
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 60.81
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 7,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 603-52300-48110 60.81
OFFICE SUPPLIES 603-52300-50310-30100000 0.60





05/17/2023 11:37 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 30/30
FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2023 TO 04/30/2023

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
VEHICLE EXPENSE 603-52300-50330-30100000 839.20
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50599 7,000.00
TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 603-52300-59710 2,500.00
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 1,725.90
INTEREST INCOME 603-52310-48110 1,725.90
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 1,153.41
INTEREST INCOME 603-52320-48110 1,153.41
PRIMARY CHECKING 800-00000-11100 11,377,767.97
TAXES RECEIVABLE 800-51510-13070 6,082,736.00
TAXES RECEIVABLE 800-70100-13070 11,249,221.84
COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE 800-70100-24310 4,074,488.35
SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYARBRLE 800-70100-24320 11,387,876.87
VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX 800-70100-24330 1,081,888.59
PRIMARY CHECKING 805-00000-11100 6,504.43
FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 805-00000-11200 41,818.43
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 805-00000-11302 614,615.64
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 805-00000-11350 250,000.00
INTEREST INCOME 805-52200-48110 10,108.34
INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 805-52200-48199 2,462.45
FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 805-52200-49740 905,504.31
POSTAGE 805-52200-50211 2.70
OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 805-52200-50400 209.00
GRAND TOTAL: 49,355,744.73 49,355,744.73






05/17/2023 11:45 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Dates:

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
04/01/2023 to 04/30/2023

Page: 1/1

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE (DECREASE)

100-51100-50110 BA 04/30/2023 9264 RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFI 43,200.00
100-51100-50110-410000(BA 04/30/2023 9264 RECLASS COUNCIL WAGES AND BENEFI (43,200.00)
100-51105-49204 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - SUSTAINABIL 5,600.00
100-51105-49910 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - SUSTAINABIL (5,600.00)
100-51110-49204 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - ARTS COUNCI 2,000.00
100-51110-49910 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - ARTS COUNCI (2,000.00)
100-56400-49204 BA 04/30/2023 9260 CORRECT ENTRIES FOR R-225-2022 3,863.00
100-56400-49210 BA 04/30/2023 9260 CORRECT ENTRIES FOR R-225-2022 (3,863.00)
100-88888-49920 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - SUSTAINABIL 5,600.00
100-88888-49920 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - ARTS COUNCI 2,000.00
100-88888-49920 BA 04/30/2023 9260 CORRECT ENTRIES FOR R-225-2022 3,863.00
100-88888-49930 BA 04/30/2023 9260 CORRECT ENTRIES FOR R-225-2022 (3,863.00)
100-88888-50920 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - SUSTAINABIL 5,600.00
100-88888-50920 BA 04/30/2023 9260 PER ADOPTED BUDGET - ARTS COUNCI 2,000.00
223-55300-42190 BA 04/30/2023 9242 FUND 223 FORM C RECLASS 05-09-20 (445,000.00)
223-55300-44950 BA 04/30/2023 9242 FUND 223 FORM C RECLASS 05-09-20 445,000.00
243-52200-43420 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. (43,600.00)
243-52200-48110 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. (10,000.00)
243-52200-48199 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 4,900.00
243-52200-49920 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 905,504.00
243-52200-50130 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. (42,000.00)
243-52200-50404 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. (6,700.00)
243-52200-59740 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 905,504.00
254-54980-43310 BA 04/11/2023 9187 R-063-2023 ARPA STOUGHTON AREA C 100,000.00
254-54980-50396 BA 04/11/2023 9187 R-063-2023 ARPA STOUGHTON AREA C 100,000.00
805-52200-43420 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 43,600.00
805-52200-48110 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 40,000.00
805-52200-49740 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 905,504.00
805-52200-49920 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. (937,099.00)
805-52200-50130 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 42,000.00
805-52200-50400 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 3,305.00
805-52200-50404 BA 04/25/2023 9203 R-65-2023 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION I. 6,700.00

BA 9187 - ARPA funding for Stoughton Area Community Foundation.

BA 9264 - Removes project accounts from the Common Council wages and benefits as

Budgeting For Outcomes has not been used for multiple years now.

BA 9260 - Carry forward items for two committees as per the adopted budget.

Correction of prior entries related to refugee settlement.
BA 9242 - Impact fees have been recorded incorrectly in the general ledger in the

past.

BA 9203 - Moves the budget for the Firefighters Pension Fund from a special

revenue fund to a fiduciary type fund.

New accounts have been created so that activity is correctly coded for both
the financial statements and Form C.










05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 1/59

Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067781 04/01/2023 TRACIE CEESAY, KIM M
303 DMV FEES 698XHC 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100067784 04/02/2023 DEBBIE VERONA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MR 0000004391 100-00000-13010 PD TR 360.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 127103
360.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 127103
C 100067785 04/02/2023 DEBBIE OREGON POLICE DEPARTMENT
MR 0000004392 100-00000-13010 PD TR 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16074
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16074
C 100067786 04/02/2023 DEBBIE WOLFE, DENNIS E
SPEC 0511-092-4995-7/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4032
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4032
C 100067787 04/03/2023 ALEX FOULK, RICHARD
303 AFT7467 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100067788 04/03/2023 ALEX SPATAFORE, MARK
301 AE091219-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6018
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6018
C 100067789 04/03/2023 LISA OFFICE CARD
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39220
C 100067790 04/03/2023 LISA SUPPLE, RENEE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067791 04/03/2023 LISA LOVE, ANGELA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067792 04/03/2023 LISA SCHMIDT, AARON
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300163
C 100067793 04/03/2023 LISA FRIEDLANDER, MELISSA
DOG DOG LICLENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067794 04/03/2023 LISA JEWELL, LUKE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300162
C 100067795 04/03/2023 LISA PFIEFFER, GAVIN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 0.50





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 2/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

DOG LICENSE

C 100067796 04/03/2023 LISA ADAMS, CASEY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067797 04/03/2023 LISA LANDERS, JOHN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100067798 04/03/2023 LISA OTT, JOSEPH

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
33110

C 100067799 04/03/2023 LISA BURKHALTER, NICHOLAS

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38291

C 100067800 04/03/2023 LISA HOLDING, ERAC

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39248

C 100067801 04/03/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 230.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300165

C 100067802 04/03/2023 LISA AULIK, DENISE

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067803 04/03/2023 LISA CARLO VELEZ SORIANO, GIAN

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566345-3

C 100067804 04/03/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY

404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300171

C 100067805 04/03/2023 LISA LEVERENTZ, EMILY

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067806 04/03/2023 LISA WAGNER, MALORY
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

PUBLICATION FEE

C 100067807 04/03/2023 LISA KIRCH, ASHLEY
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ALCOHOL LICENSE

C 100067808 04/03/2023 LISA NIESEN, ~-CAMPBELL, DONNA
DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 68.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

DOG LICENSE

C 100067809 04/03/2023 LISA TAYLOR, TAMARRA

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

1 YEAR LICENSE

C 100067810 04/03/2023 LISA KOJO, GLENDA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067811 04/03/2023 LISA GANDER, CHRISTI

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

1 YEAR LICENSE

C 100067812 04/03/2023 LISA MILLER, NANCY

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2 YEAR LICENSE

C 100067813 04/03/2023 EMILY WILSON, MARK

303 AGE2415 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 132874832
132.00 CREDIT CARD 132874832

C 100067814 04/03/2023 EMILY ANDERSON, DENNIS

303 NT3072 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 132875499
147.00 CREDIT CARD 132875499

C 100067815 04/03/2023 EMILY HALL, MILES

303 TA3407 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 119.00 CREDIT CARD 132883485
119.00 CREDIT CARD 132883485

C 100067907 04/03/2023 LISA OWEN, LAURA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100067816 04/04/2023 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 70.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

COURT TRIP

C 100067817 04/04/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 842.23 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100067818 04/04/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 3,859.73 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100067819 04/04/2023 LISA STATE OF WI

9901 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 100-53300-43531 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 326,619.32 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS

c 100067820

04/04/2023 LISA

STATE OF WI





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton
Receipt #

Description

Post Date

Date Cashier Wkstn

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

from 04/01/2023 -

Received 0Of
Distribution

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts
Amount

Page: 4/59

9901

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

CONNECTING HWY AIDS

c 100067821
MR
c 100067822
303
c 100067823
907
2320 JACKSON ST
c 100067824
907
2320 JACKSON ST
c 100067825
907

1131 VIRGIN LAKE

c 100067826
704
702
701

c 100067827
303

c 100067828
907

324 ASHBERRY CT

c 100067829
907

1520 VERNON STREET

UNIT 8 AND 9

c 100067830
907

108 E RANDOLPH ST
1109 E MAIN ST

c 100067831
907

320

304

04/04/2023 DEBBIE
0000004393

04/04/2023 ALEX

TG8634

04/04/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
04/04/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
04/04/2023 DEBBIE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

04/04/2023 DEBBIE
217-DESIGNATED DONATION
FINES

COPIES

04/04/2023 EMILY
RV113912

04/04/2023 DEBBIE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

04/04/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

04/04/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

04/04/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

100-53300-43533

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID

MCFARLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-00000-13010

HOLLAND, TY
100-52100-46290

HOMESTEAD
100-88888-46150

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

LIBRARY DEPOSIT
217-00000-48500
215-00000-46710
215-00000-46712

ZIMMERMAN, PHILLIP

100-52100-46290

CHICAGO TITLE
100-88888-46150

PREFERRRED TITLE
100-88888-46150

HOMESTEAD TITLE
100-88888-46150

EPIC PROPERTY SERVICES

100-88888-46150

PD TR

MVD FEES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

DONATIONS - DESIGNATED
LIBRARY FEES
COPY MACHINE

MVD FEES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

18,422.38 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

260.

260.

356.

356.

35.

35.

35.

611.
3.
59.
675.

600.
75.
675.

24.

24.

35.

70.

70.

35.

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

85
90
25
00

00
00
00

00

00

00

00

00

00

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 84305

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 84305

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1445

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1445

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50256

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25872

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25890

CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
CASH

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258013054

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36053

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50211

CREDIT CARD 132996482





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 5/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
326 DEVONSHIRE ROAD
c 100067832 04/04/2023 EMILY
303 APH5467 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5019
324.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5019
c 100067833 04/04/2023 EMILY HAWKEY, MICHAEL
303 ALH3399 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 294.50 CREDIT CARD 133006583
294.50 CREDIT CARD 133006583
c 100067834 04/04/2023 EMILY PALOJA, BAJRAM
303 AFR3301 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 133006889
122.00 CREDIT CARD 133006889
c 100067835 04/04/2023 EMILY MONTE, RILEY
301 BF1077064 OR BF1077053 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 861.00
880.00 CASH
(19.00) CASH
861.00
c 100067836 04/05/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 427.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100067837 04/05/2023 DEBBIE TRU BY HILTON
MR 0000004288 247-00000-13010 ROOMTX 5,700.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
5,700.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
c 100067838 04/05/2023 DEBBIE TRU BY HILTON
MR 0000004402 100-00000-13010 RMTXIN 424.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
424.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
c 100067839 04/05/2023 DEBBIE TRU BY HILTON
MR 0000004403 100-00000-13010 RMTXPE 5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
¢} 100067840 04/05/2023 DEBBIE KPW HOSPITALITY LLC
9901 PAY TO UTILITIES 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 902.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
902.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
c 100067841 04/05/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3453
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 20.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
c 100067842 04/05/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 176.25 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 58.75
YARDWASTE STICKERS
c 100067843 04/05/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 17.00 CASH

E-WASTE





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 6/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

¢} 100067844 04/05/2023 JENNIFER ALTER METAL RECYCLING

9901 100-53300-48307 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIAL 185.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24431398

METAL POUNDS

c 100067845 04/05/2023 DEB GRIFFIN, MARTIN

206 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 50.00 CREDIT CARD 133060277
50.00 CREDIT CARD 133060277

c 100067846 04/05/2023 DEB KRISTAN, MILES

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH

c 100067847 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY KELLY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1018
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1018

c 100067848 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY STRANDLIE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 153
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 153

c 100067849 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8175
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8175

c 100067850 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY HOTTER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 115.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9405
115.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9405

c 100067851 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 95.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1544
95.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1544

c 100067852 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5559
88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5559

¢} 100067853 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8530
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8530

c 100067854 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY HARRIED

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6980
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6980

c 100067855 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 24.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5561
24.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5561

¢} 100067856 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8535
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8535

c 100067857 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY HUSTAD





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3860
40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3860

C 100067858 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY SCHENKENBERG

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5074
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5074

C 100067859 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY TINCHER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1066
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1066

C 100067860 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1183
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1183

C 100067861 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 190.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1009
190.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1009

C 100067862 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3106
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3106

C 100067863 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY STONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 404
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 404

C 100067864 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY ORMOND

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10758
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10758

C 100067865 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY DIELS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 198.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7516
198.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7516

C 100067866 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY CRUZ

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1148

5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1148

C 100067867 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY FRANCE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2131
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2131

C 100067868 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6175
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6175

C 100067869 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY EGGLESON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2829
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2829

C 100067870 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8539





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8539
C 100067871 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6586
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6586
C 100067872 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY KEEHN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2585
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2585
C 100067873 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY O'SULLIVAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1160
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1160
C 100067874 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5662
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5662
C 100067875 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9215
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9215
C 100067876 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 103.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5708
103.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5708
C 100067877 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8923
88.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8923
C 100067878 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY REDMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5100
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5100
C 100067879 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5567
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5567
C 100067880 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8540
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8540
C 100067881 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY NELSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 58.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9048
58.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9048
C 100067882 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 94.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1086
94.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1086
C 100067883 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5669
23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5669





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100067884 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3272
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3272
c 100067885 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5656
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5656
c 100067886 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5658
13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5658
c 100067887 04/05/2023 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,233.00 CASH
1,233.00 CASH
c 100067889 04/05/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324558REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBA 200.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 3,122.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 20.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 1,395.01
1003 100-55300-46752-324554REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 995.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-32450CREC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS 135.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 1,964.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 100.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 520.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324566REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBA 110.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455CREC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENN 1,190.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324567REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH 539.99
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (805.80)
9,485.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3125117
c 100067890 04/05/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-00000-46750-324536RECREATION 6,950.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-00000-46750-324536RECREATION 70.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720-51300C PARK RESERVATIONS 75.00
7,095.00
7,060.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
35.00 CASH
7,095.00
c 100067891 04/05/2023 EMILY PRESTON, HALEY
302 39391 AND 39390 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
c 100067892 04/05/2023 EMILY BURIAN, AMANDA
301 C7821S9LWL 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5051
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5051
c 100067893 04/05/2023 EMILY MONTE, RILEY
301 BF1077175 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CASH
187.00 CASH
c 100067947 04/05/2023 DEBBIE TRU BY HILTON





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page:

10/59

Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MR 0000004405 100-00000-13010 RMTXIN 424.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
MR 0000004405 100-00000-13010 RMTXPE 5,000.00
5,424.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207374281
C 100067894 04/06/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
9901 EMS ARPA SUPP SFY2023 603-52300-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 12,195.11 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
EMS ARPA
C 100067895 04/06/2023 LISA SWICK, MICHAEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067896 04/06/2023 LISA WERRE, JON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38028
C 100067897 04/06/2023 LISA ORTH, SARAH
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067898 04/06/2023 LISA LANDERUD, ALAINA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 38.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067899 04/06/2023 LISA GLONEK, ROCHELLE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300172
C 100067900 04/06/2023 LISA DEFOREST, BROCK
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300126
C 100067901 04/06/2023 LISA SWENSON-VOISS, STEPHANIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36990
C 100067902 04/06/2023 LISA COLLINS, PATRICK
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39890
C 100067903 04/06/2023 LISA ANTONINO, REBECCA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300173
C 100067904 04/06/2023 LISA EATON, MATT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300176
C 100067905 04/06/2023 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300174





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 11/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100067906 04/06/2023 LISA BELL, STEPHANIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38459
C 100067908 04/06/2023 TRACIE FULLER, LAUREN
303 DMV FEES TG8635 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,947.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3062

1,947.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3062

C 100067909 04/06/2023 TRACIE PAHLOW-KRUGER, AALIYAH
302 38667 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4515

PD BY K&J AUTO SALES & SERVICE LLC

C 100067910 04/06/2023 LISA JOHNSON, HANNAH
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100067911 04/06/2023 LISA WARNER, EMILY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00

DOG LICENSE

C 100067912 04/06/2023 LISA WARNER, EMILY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00

DOG LICENSE

C 100067913 04/06/2023 LISA KNUDTSON, CASSANDRA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100067914 04/06/2023 LISA ERDAHL, EMIILY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100067915 04/06/2023 LISA LAVOY, AARON
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 620.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

LIQUOR LICENSE 2023-2024

C 100067916 04/06/2023 LISA WILLIAMS, SHANE
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 620.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

LIQUOR LICENSE 2023-2024

C 100067917 04/06/2023 LISA STEELE, MARI
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100067918 04/06/2023 LISA FOSDAL, ABBY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100067919 04/06/2023 LISA CROSS, PATRICIA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 12/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100067920 04/06/2023 LISA KIRCH, ASHLEY
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIQUOR LICENSE 2023-2024
C 100067921 04/06/2023 LISA CROSS, PATRICIA
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIQUOR LICENSE 2023-2024
C 100067922 04/06/2023 TRACIE NAUGHTIN, JENNIFER
303 ANV27477 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
303 LN6367 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
259.00 CREDIT CARD 133156005
C 100067923 04/06/2023 TRACIE OWEN, MARSHALL
303 DMV FEES 170ZRK 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
C 100067924 04/06/2023 CINDY BOHN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7824
5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7824
C 100067925 04/06/2023 CINDY FORTNEY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16775
CALENDAR
C 100067926 04/06/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 75.00 CASH
CALENDAR
C 100067927 04/06/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 1,303.00 CASH
MUSIC APPRECIATION
C 100067928 04/06/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 150.00 CASH
ST PATS
C 100067929 04/06/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 198.00 CASH
198.00 CASH
C 100067930 04/06/2023 CINDY GANSHERT
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10465
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10465
C 100067931 04/06/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CASH
50.00 CASH
C 100067932 04/06/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 16.00 CASH





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 13/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
TAI CHI
C 100067933 04/06/2023 CINDY KIJANOWSKI
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8491
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067934 04/06/2023 CINDY MOHR
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4210
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067935 04/06/2023 CINDY KOTLOWSKI
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10667
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067936 04/06/2023 CINDY LEEN
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12905
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067937 04/06/2023 CINDY BUSCH
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3010
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067938 04/06/2023 CINDY TIMM
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9785
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067939 04/06/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 29.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 577
REFLEXOLOGY PAYMENT
C 100067940 04/06/2023 CINDY NORTH
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9236
JEFFERYS MEMORIAL
C 100067941 04/06/2023 CINDY CELLUAR RECYCLER
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 19.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19142
19.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 19142
C 100067942 04/06/2023 CINDY SAULSBURY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4412
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4412
C 100067943 04/06/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 35.00 CASH
35.00 CASH
C 100067944 04/06/2023 CINDY
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 8.00 CASH
8.00 CASH
C 100067945 04/06/2023 DEB SCHESSOW, LOIS & MARK
DOG E 230415 & DT 26728 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E 230415 & DT 26728 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 14/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG E 230416 & DT 26729 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E 230416 & DT 26729 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG E 230417 & DT 26730 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E 230417 & DT 26730 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
55.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3048
C 100067946 04/06/2023 JOSIAH JENNA BUSS
303 RD3671 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
140.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
137.00
C 100067948 04/06/2023 TAMMY SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3257990
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067949 04/06/2023 TAMMY VEW BADGER AUX
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3452
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067950 04/06/2023 TAMMY WOPAT, JONATHAN & MARIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2780
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067951 04/06/2023 TAMMY GJERTSON SUSAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067952 04/06/2023 TAMMY ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3967
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067953 04/06/2023 JOSIAH CARFAX
304 CARFAX REIMBURSEMENT 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002987934
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002987934
C 100067954 04/06/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004394 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 158.56 CASH
158.56 CASH
C 100067955 04/06/2023 JOSIAH SCHOTZKO, JAMESON
303 AMC2619 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 211.50 CREDIT CARD 133183126
211.50 CREDIT CARD 133183126
C 100067956 04/07/2023 LISA NO LIMIT KARATE STOUGHTON
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 22.33
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 0.67
23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1012
2022 PP TAXES
58-39691
C 100067957 04/07/2023 LISA VETCOR PROFESSIONAL PRACTICES
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 1,141.97 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3863





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2022 PP TAXES
58-03750
C 100067958 04/07/2023 JOSIAH NICOLE NEWTON
303 AEG5458 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 207.00
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
227.00 CREDIT CARD 133226082
C 100067959 04/07/2023 SUSAN CAPITOL PLUMBING COMPANY
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5194
2300178
PLB UPDATES
C 100067960 04/07/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 257.40
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 257.40
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 257.40
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 772.20
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
6,613.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1997122
2300152

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

2617 TELEMARK

c 100067961
405
402
404
403
401
406
401
401
405
1206
409
409

2300151

04/07/2023 SUSAN

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION
2609 TELEMARK TRAIL

c 100067962
405
402
403
404
401
406
401
401

04/07/2023 SUSAN
MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS
BUILDING PERMITS

LENNAR CORPORATION

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550
223-55300-42190
223-55300-42190

LENNAR CORPORATION

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS

MISC PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT
HEATING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMIT
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMIT

3,950.00

6,286.88 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1997141

50.00
215.40
215.40
215.40
646.20
150.00

45.00

45.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 16/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
6,361.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1997123
2300153
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION
2625 TELEMARK TRAIL
¢} 100067963 04/07/2023 JOSIAH REINEKE, BENJAMIN
301 BH566361-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CREDIT CARD 133236701
149.20 CREDIT CARD 133236701
¢} 100067964 04/07/2023 TAMMY LISTER, JENNIFER
DOG 230436 TAG 26731 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 230436 TAG 26731 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LATE FEE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6854
C 100067965 04/07/2023 TAMMY WAHT EVER BAR
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15064
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15064
C 100067966 04/07/2023 TAMMY DOLGENCORP LLC
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7527368
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7527368
¢} 100067967 04/07/2023 TAMMY VIKING BREW PUB LLC
906 SIDEWALK CAFE OUTDOOR CONSUMP 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6944
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6944
C 100067968 04/07/2023 TAMMY WALGREENS
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00
220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER JP03-3000062403
C 100067969 04/08/2023 TRACIE ROSS, ASHLEY
302 PARKING FINES 39848 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
C 100067970 04/08/2023 EMILY CHASE, RHONDA
308 K-9 SHIRT 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00 CREDIT CARD 133301470
20.00 CREDIT CARD 133301470
C 100067971 04/08/2023 EMILY WATSON, ERIKA
302 39173 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100067990 04/09/2023 DEBBIE MATSON DEVELOPER
MR 0000004397 100-00000-13010 STONCR 253.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 785
MR 0000004397 100-00000-13010 STONCR 308.00
561.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 785
¢} 100068001 04/09/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 17/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

MR 0000004386 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,763.73 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995001
9,763.73 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995001
c 100068002 04/09/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004367 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 183.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 101
MR 0000004367 100-00000-13010 PENALT 2.75
186.34 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 101

c 100067972 04/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 500.08 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100067973 04/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 2,652.81 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100067974 04/10/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 4,271.57 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
c 100067975 04/10/2023 LISA CLINE, JAMIE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765318-1
c 100067976 04/10/2023 LISA CHAT, GERALD
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
c 100067977 04/10/2023 LISA ZAPP, DAWN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300179
c 100067978 04/10/2023 LISA MCCLURE, MICHAEL
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300183
¢} 100067979 04/10/2023 LISA MENA CORONA, JENNIFER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566381-4
¢} 100067980 04/10/2023 LISA MENA CORONA, JENNIFER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566382-5
c 100067981 04/10/2023 LISA ATKINSON, WILLIAM
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38465
c 100067982 04/10/2023 LISA CANNISTRARO, VINCENT
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300186





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067983 04/10/2023 LISA ATKINSON, WILLIAM
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39241
C 100067984 04/10/2023 LISA ROBINSON, NORLISHA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 42.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067986 04/10/2023 LISA GODDARD, JOHN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 108.00
218.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300181
C 100067987 04/10/2023 LISA WITKOWSKI, JAMES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
AE091226-2
C 100067988 04/10/2023 LISA WOLFE, KALIANI
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100067989 04/10/2023 LISA SCHEONBERGER, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300188
C 100067991 04/10/2023 LISA KIRACOFE, KATIE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300189
C 100067992 04/10/2023 LISA FAIRCLOTH, KIM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067993 04/10/2023 LISA OLSEN, ANN-MARIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067994 04/10/2023 LISA BARNETT, MADONNA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100067995 04/10/2023 LISA JENSEN, MADELINE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 65.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100067996 04/10/2023 LISA BHARYA, SUKHRAJ
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 700.00
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
720.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ALCOHOL LICENSE





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 19/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100067997 04/10/2023 LISA BAIRD, JOSEPH
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
PUBLICATION FEE
C 100067998 04/10/2023 TRACIE REE, DWAYNE
303 DMV FEES CA44614 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 62.00 CASH

62.00 CASH
C 100067999 04/10/2023 TAMMY WHATEVER BAR
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
906 JUKEBOX 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00
906 POOL TABLE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 35.00
906 AMUSEMENT DEVICE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 175.00
906 CABERET 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00
906 AMUSEMENT DEVICE OPERATOR 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00

1,120.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15067

C 100068000 04/10/2023 TAMMY HEITKE, TRACY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH

75.00 CASH
C 100068003 04/10/2023 TAMMY ASLESON, JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 151366421
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100068004 04/10/2023 TRACIE SWENSON, JAMES
303 DMV FEES TG8636 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 345.00 CREDIT CARD 133375437

345.00 CREDIT CARD 133375437
C 100068005 04/10/2023 DEB PHILLIPPS, HILLARY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH

75.00 CASH
C 100068006 04/10/2023 SUSAN CONRAD, ROBERT
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 110.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 110.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 170.00

390.00 CREDIT CARD 133381854
2300033
REMODEL FULL & HALF BATH
C 100068007 04/10/2023 LISA SPARKS, BRYAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00

250.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300190
C 100068008 04/10/2023 TAMMY KWIK TRIP INC 739
906 AGENT CHANGE KWIK TRIP 739 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1316828

AGENT CHANGE





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 20/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100068009 04/10/2023 EMILY CZAIKOWSKI, DEREK
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH
C 100068010 04/10/2023 TAMMY RIGDON CATHY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102
C 100068011 04/10/2023 EMILY LIEN, DEBBIE
302 39846 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CREDIT CARD 133398978
60.00 CREDIT CARD 133398978
C 100068012 04/10/2023 TAMMY HILGER JENNIFER
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
C 100068013 04/10/2023 EMILY DUNSCOMBE, JOSEPH
303 TG8637 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 394.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1195
394.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1195
C 100068014 04/11/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 7,300.73 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068015 04/11/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
C 100068016 04/11/2023 LISA COE, STEPHEN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300193
C 100068017 04/11/2023 LISA FENNER, AMBER
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300191
C 100068018 04/11/2023 LISA KIRACOFE, KATIE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300196
C 100068019 04/11/2023 LISA NYSSE, MATTHEW
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 1,033.02
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 380.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 688.68
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 401.73
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 401.73
2,905.16 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300185
C 100068020 04/11/2023 LISA ERIE HOME
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300187





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100068021 04/11/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 189.24
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 189.24
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 189.24
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 567.72
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
2,160.44 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300177
C 100068022 04/11/2023 LISA KONSITZKE, CHARLES
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100068023 04/11/2023 LISA DEVINEY, CHRISTINE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39901
¢} 100068024 04/11/2023 LISA DHILLON, GURINDERDEEP
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
220.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LICENSES
C 100068025 04/11/2023 LISA LIEN, SARAH
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068026 04/11/2023 LISA BROWN, ALISON
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068027 04/11/2023 JOSIAH GERTSCH, LILY
301 BH566713-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2175
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2175
C 100068028 04/11/2023 JOSIAH EDGAR ARIAS PEREZ
301 BH566704-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22-029868784
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22-029868784
C 100068029 04/11/2023 TAMMY HASZ, NICOLE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 65.00 CASH
65.00 CASH
C 100068030 04/11/2023 TAMMY KOFFEE KUP
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00
906 CLASS B BEER 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 22/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
620.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3407
C 100068031 04/11/2023 TAMMY BAIRD NANCY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
C 100068032 04/11/2023 MARY PETERSON, GERALD
303 ATL7401 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 130.00 CREDIT CARD 133456243
130.00 CREDIT CARD 133456243
C 100068033 04/11/2023 SUSAN NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1168
2300198
SERVICE UPGRADE
C 100068034 04/11/2023 SUSAN ELDON LAND DEVELOPMENT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 5,150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1037
2300199
CSM AND PLATS: - PLAT FEE
C 100068035 04/11/2023 SUSAN CROCUS PROPERTIES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3033
2300146
REPLACE STAIRS-LANDING REAR BLDG
C 100068036 04/11/2023 SUSAN CROCUS PROPERTIES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 103.68
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
328.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3032
2300145
RAZE OLD GARAGE/BUILD NEW GARAGE
C 100068038 04/11/2023 MARY VIKE, KARN
301 BI7646192 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4133
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4133
C 100068039 04/11/2023 LISA BRADLEY, JEFFREY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300200
C 100068040 04/11/2023 MARY VESTERDAHL, JOSEPH
301 BG7102955 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
100.00 CASH
(1.20) CASH
98.80
C 100068041 04/11/2023 MARY NELSON, MICHAEL
302 40180 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4304
40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4304
C 100068042 04/11/2023 DEB HUTSON, ERICA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 23/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
75.00 CASH
c 100068043 04/11/2023 MARY GREEN, VERNON
301 BG7102885 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1339
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1339
c 100068044 04/11/2023 DEB FIRE & EIS
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 600.00
206 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
206 SIDEWALK CAFE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00
901 CLASS B BEER 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
820.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7318
c 100068045 04/11/2023 MARY SPANGLER, LORI
303 APH4568 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00 CREDIT CARD 133480949
297.00 CREDIT CARD 133480949
c 100068046 04/12/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 662.66 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100068047 04/12/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 1,665.00 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 555.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
c 100068048 04/12/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 393.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3201
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 131.25
YARDWASTE STICKERS
c 100068049 04/12/2023 SUSAN SDS BUILDERS LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 CREDIT CARD 133522591
2300211
DECK
¢} 100068050 04/12/2023 SUSAN LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4009
2300205
PLUMBIN- UPDATE TUB AREA
¢} 100068051 04/12/2023 SUSAN LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4010
2300206
PLUMBING-TUB UPDATES
¢} 100068052 04/12/2023 SUSAN LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4011
2300207

PLUMBING-UPDATE BATH AREA

c 100068053

04/12/2023 TAMMY

BILLINGS SALLY





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG 230476 TAG 26738 NEW DOG 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1354
DOG 230476 TAG 26738 NEW DOG 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1354
C 100068054 04/12/2023 DEB FALCH, TOM
DOG E230477, DT26739 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E230477, DT26739 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LATE FEE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 5.00
23.50 CASH
C 100068055 04/12/2023 TAMMY GULLIKSON RICAHRD
902 OPERATORS RICHARD 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00
902 OPERATORS DEANNA 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1087
C 100068056 04/12/2023 JENNIFER KNIGHT BARRY TITLE SERVICES LLC
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 8,125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1220006656
8,125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1220006656
C 100068057 04/12/2023 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1213
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100068075 04/12/2023 DEBBIE FIDELITY INVESTMENTS
9901 DIVIDEND 243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.10 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6537189
0.10 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6537189
C 100068076 04/12/2023 DEBBIE FIDELITY INVESTMENTS
9901 DIVIDEND 243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 198.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6537191
198.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6537191
C 100068077 04/12/2023 DEBBIE TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS
9901 ANNUAL DONATION 100-54600-43790 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH 8,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23816
8,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23816
C 100068079 04/12/2023 DEBBIE ANR PIPELINE CO
MR 0000004382 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7009143
MR 0000004382 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 670.00
1,020.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7009143
C 100068080 04/12/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004333 209-00000-13010 DVOR 619.02 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167
619.02 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167
C 100068081 04/12/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004339 209-00000-13010 DVOR 8,496.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167
MR 0000004339 209-00000-13010 DVOR 224.00
8,720.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167
C 100068082 04/12/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPT
1001 COMMUNITY GARDEN 100-55300-46750-324535EREC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDE 105.00
1001 SPONSORHIP PROGRAM 100-00000-46750-32453€RECREATION 3,600.00

3,705.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3,670.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULITPLE
35.00 CASH
3,705.00
C 100068084 04/12/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 492.80
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,260.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 225.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,375.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 650.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 662.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 113.75
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 831.25
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,090.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 245.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 45.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 340.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 490.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 25.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 210.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 245.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 2,280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,210.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 200.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 714.44
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 1,367.78
9901 MEMBERSHIP 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 500.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102 DONATIONS 502.86
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (178.306)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 2,955.45
18,982.47
220.23 CASH
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
18,512.24 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
18,982.47
3-16-23 TO 3-31-23
C 100068058 04/13/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 4393 MACM OTHER 100-54600-473061 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 189.70 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
4393 MACM OTHER
C 100068059 04/13/2023 LISA HOFFMANN, DAMON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39938
C 100068060 04/13/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 196.98
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 196.98
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 196.98





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 590.94
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00

2,206.88 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300201
C 100068061 04/13/2023 LISA SPARKS, SABRINA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068062 04/13/2023 LISA RYAN, CALE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068063 04/13/2023 LISA OTTERSON, JOHN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 35.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300195
C 100068064 04/13/2023 LISA SMITHBACK, ARIN
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068065 04/13/2023 LISA LUCHSINGER, ALISSA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068066 04/13/2023 LISA ARANDA, LOURDES
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 600.00
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00

620.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ALCOHOL LICENSE
PUBLICATION FEE
C 100068067 04/13/2023 LISA TROTTER, FREDERICK
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068068 04/13/2023 LISA MITCHELL, SHEY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068069 04/13/2023 LISA LAYTON, JENNIFER
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068070 04/13/2023 LISA FERO, TYLER
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ALCOHOL LICENSE
C 100068071

04/13/2023 LISA

SAVASKW, ROBERT





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Receipt #
Description

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

Date Cashier Wkstn

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Received 0Of
Distribution

04/30/2023

Page: 27/59

Completed Receipts

Amount

901

ALCOHOL LICENSE

c 100068072
902

OPERATORS LICENSE

c 100068073
302

39994

c 100068074
906

c 100068083
303
303
303

c 100068085
301

c 100068086
301

C 100068087
DOG
DOG
DOG

c 100068088
303

c 100068089
902
902

JUSTIN STEVENS,

CINDY KOTAJARVI,

c 100068090
901
901
906
906
906
906

LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE

04/13/2023 LISA
OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

04/13/2023 LISA
PARKING FINES

04/13/2023 TAMMY
PUBLICATION FEE

04/13/2023 TRACIE
DMV FEES AJK3165
DMV FEES AJK3150
DMV FEES AJK3153

04/13/2023 TRACIE
BAILS/FINES BG710298-1

04/13/2023 TRACIE
BAILS/FINES BH566701-2

04/13/2023 TAMMY
230486 TAG 26740
230486 TAG 26740
LATE FEE

04/13/2023 TRACIE
DMV FEES 52369D

04/13/2023 DEB
OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

JULIE REISDORF
CRICKET GOODMAN (NEW)

04/13/2023 TAMMY
CLASS B LIQUOR

CLASS B BEER
PUBLICATION FEE
JUKEBOX

POOL TABLES
AMUSEMENT DEVICES (8)

100-51420-44110

PHILLIPPI, AMANDA
100-51420-44111

JACOBUS, ASHLEIGH
100-52100-45130

BOTTLED PLEASURE
100-51420-44150

FORDONSKI, THOMAS
100-52100-46290
100-52100-46290
100-52100-46290

CARMEL, STEPHEN
100-00000-22210

HACKETT, SADIE
100-00000-22210

BECKHAM MONA

100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210
100-51420-44210

CARPENTER, VIRGINIA
100-52100-46290

PICK N SAVE
100-51420-44111
100-51420-44111

DEAK'S PUB & GRILL
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44150
100-51420-44150
100-51420-44150
100-51420-44150

LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE

OPERATORS LICENSE

PARKING FINES

MISC. LICENSE

MVD FEES
MVD FEES
MVD FEES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

MVD FEES

OPERATORS LICENSE
OPERATORS LICENSE

LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE

600.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
122.00
122.00
122.00

366.00 CASH

149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1891

149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1891

111.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1146
111.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1146
17.00

1.50

5.00

23.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6801

122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18888

122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18888

225.00
50.00

275.00 CREDIT CARD 133602844

945.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8427





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100068091 04/13/2023 DEB BRAINARD, KAITLYN
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
C 100068092 04/13/2023 JOSIAH MICHELLE ERICKSON
302 39269 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77902156101
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77902156101
C 100068093 04/13/2023 JOSIAH FITZGIBBON, JAMES
302 39145 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100068094 04/13/2023 TAMMY MARTIN, ALICIA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
C 100068095 04/13/2023 JOSIAH POPODI, CAITLIN M
301 BH5663534 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 133619127
98.80 CREDIT CARD 133619127
C 100068096 04/13/2023 JOSIAH POPODI, CAITLIN M
301 BH5663534 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 133619570
124.00 CREDIT CARD 133619570
C 100068097 04/13/2023 JOSIAH RICHTER, JUSTIN
302 39144 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100068098 04/13/2023 JOSIAH HARRISON, GRAHAM
302 39024 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00
302 39881 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00
100.00 CASH
C 100068099 04/14/2023 TRACIE ROATCH, REBECCA K
301 BAILS/FINES BH566694-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
125.00 CASH
(1.00) CASH
124.00
C 100068100 04/14/2023 LISA GAILLORETO, SALVATORE
9901 DAMAGE 100-53400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 92.44 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DAMAGE
C 100068101 04/14/2023 DEBBIE TRAVANTY, TREG
MR 0000004396 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 150.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1052
150.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1052
C 100068102 04/14/2023 TAMMY TAYLOR, SHAUN
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 50.00 CREDIT CARD 133661375
50.00 CREDIT CARD 133661375
C 100068103 04/14/2023 TRACIE FAIRCLOTH, KAYLA
302 PARKING FINES 36801 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
302 PARKING FINES 36307 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
150.00 CASH
C 100068104 04/14/2023 TAMMY J&S NORDIC CHEESERS
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4780
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4780
C 100068105 04/14/2023 TRACIE TAYLOR, ALISON
303 DMV FEES 786WXX 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3049
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3049
C 100068106 04/14/2023 TRACIE BETHKE, JESSICA
302 PARKING FINES 40178 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CREDIT CARD 133684410
PM BY OMBENI PALLANGYO
C 100068107 04/14/2023 TRACIE OLSON, MICHAEL
303 DMV FEES TG8638 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,693.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4053
1,693.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4053
C 100068108 04/14/2023 DEB ENR INVESTMENT
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00 CASH
VAPES & CIGAR #3
C 100068109 04/14/2023 DEB ROXYS RESTOBAR
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
906 JUKEBOX 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00
906 AMUSEMENT DEVICES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 175.00
906 AMUSEMENT DEVICE OPERATOR 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00
906 CABARET 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00
1,005.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2464
C 100068110 04/14/2023 DAVE STI HOLDINGS, INC
9901 URBAN SERVICE AREA DEPOSIT 100-00000-28123 CONT DEP - STI HOLDING URBA 15,000.00
9901 COST REIMBURSEMENT DEPOSIT 100-00000-28125 CONT DEP - STI HOLDINGS COS' 10,000.00
25,000.00
15,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13573
10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13575
25,000.00
C 100068111 04/14/2023 TRACIE NIHILES, MAX
303 DMV FEES FF3 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 133695181
147.00 CREDIT CARD 133695181
C 100068112 04/15/2023 TRACIE STECKBAUER, TRAVIS
303 DMV FEES LE4117 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 365.00
380.00 CASH
(15.00) CASH
365.00
C 100068113 04/15/2023 TRACIE GARSKE, CAMERON
303 DMV FEES APH5469 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 316.25





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 30/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
400.00 CASH
(83.75) CASH
316.25
¢} 100068114 04/15/2023 TRACIE NAVARRO GAMEZ, GUILLERMO
301 BAILS/FINES BI764607-4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60
301 BAILS/FINES BI764608-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
260.60
300.00 CASH
(39.40) CASH
260.60
¢} 100068115 04/16/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 APRIL A DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,076.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28776
1,076.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28776
c 100068116 04/16/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004384 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 150.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 519
150.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 519
c 100068117 04/16/2023 DEBBIE RADFORD, ROBERT
SPEC 0511-092-5545-9/7064-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 797.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2402
SPEC 0511-092-5545-9/7064-10 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 202.78
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2402
c 100068118 04/16/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258013207
436 DEVONSHIRE
1016 NORDLAND
¢} 100068120 04/16/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50291
700 HARDING STREET
¢} 100068121 04/16/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50354
440 WEST STREET
¢} 100068122 04/16/2023 DEBBIE BRABAZON TITLE TEAM
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13255
2317 KORGEN DR 3057 VELKOMMEN WAY
c 100068119 04/17/2023 TRACIE ELSNER, TIM
302 PARKING FINES 39991 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
¢} 100068123 04/17/2023 DAVE KRAEMER DEVELOPMENT
9901 US HWY 51 LINE OF CREDIT 100-00000-28126 CONT DEP - KRAEMER DEVELOPM 19,954.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2350

1424 US HWY 51 LINE OF CREDIT

c 100068124
3RIV

04/17/2023 LISA
3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT

3 RIVERS
603-00000-13016

AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RT 420.80

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

04/30/2023

Page: 31/59

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3 RIVERS
C 100068125 04/17/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 2,461.86 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068126 04/17/2023 TRACIE METROPOLITAN REPORTING
304 MISC REVENUES RECORDS 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113647123
1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113647123

C 100068127 04/17/2023 TRACIE ANDERSON, GERALD
303 DMV FEES RD4498 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00

200.00 CASH

(63.00) CASH

137.00
C 100068128 04/17/2023 SUSAN KETTLE PARK WEST LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 275.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2110
2300202
CSM TO COMBINE LOTS
C 100068129 04/17/2023 SUSAN KETTLE PARK WEST LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 475.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2109
2300203
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
C 100068130 04/17/2023 SUSAN NELSON, JAMI
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CASH
2300225
RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY STRUCTURE
C 100068131 04/17/2023 SUSAN IDEAL BUILDERS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 3,065.04
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 535.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2,043.36
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 1,191.96
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 1,191.96

8,027.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77181

2300170
DF WOOD FRAMED DAYCARE WITH WOOD
C 100068132 04/17/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 256.38
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 256.38
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 256.38
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 769.14
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/59

Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
6,607.28 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2004168

2300170

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

2813 TELEMARK TRAIL

C 100068133 04/17/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 202.32

404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 202.32

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 202.32

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 606.96

406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00

1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 975.00

409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00

409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00

6,607.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2004167

2300169

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

2801 TELEMARK

C 100068134 04/17/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26165

1127 VIRGIN LAKE DR

C 100068135 04/17/2023 EMILY YELLOW BIRD, JASON

303 APH5470 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 150.00 CASH
150.00 CASH

C 100068136 04/17/2023 EMILY YELLOW BIRD, JASON

303 APH5470 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 213.00

303 GX9949 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
350.00 CREDIT CARD 133886224

C 100068137 04/17/2023 EMILY ZIPPERER, ALEXANDER

301 BI7646612 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH

C 100068138 04/17/2023 TAMMY JIMS TREE SERVICE INC

906 TREE TRIMMING RENEWAL 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29803

RENEWAL

C 100068139 04/17/2023 TAMMY KWIK TRIP

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE #738 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00

906 PUBLICATION FEE #738 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00

903 CIGARETTE LICENSE #738 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE #739 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00

906 PUBLICATION FEE #739 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00

903 CIGARETTE LICENSE #739 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE #893 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00

906 PUBLICATION FEED #893 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00

903 CIGARETTE LICENSE #893 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE #967 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00

906 PUBLICATIN FEE #967 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00

903 CIGARETTE LICENSE#967 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton
Receipt #

Description

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

Date Cashier Wkstn

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Received 0Of
Distribution

04/30/2023

Page: 33/59

Completed Receipts

Amount

RENEWAL FOR 738,

c 100068140
906
901
901

c 100068141
902

OPERATORS LICENSE

c 100068142
902

OPERATORS LICENSE

c 100068143
406

2300218

c 100068144
1202

1202

YARDWASTE STICKERS

c 100068145
901
906

ALCOHOL LICENSE

c 100068146
402

2300212

c 100068147
302

38979

c 100068148
301

B1764589-0

c 100068150
1201

STREET ENCUMBRANCE

c 100068151
405

2300208

c 100068152

739,893 AND 967

04/17/2023 TAMMY
PUBLICATIN FEE

LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
CLASS B BEER PARTIAL (OWES 25

04/18/2023 LISA
OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

04/18/2023 LISA
OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

04/18/2023 LISA
STORMWATER AND EROSION

04/18/2023 JENNIFER
YARD WASTE FEES
YARD WASTE FEES

04/18/2023 LISA
LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
MISC LICENSES

04/18/2023 LISA
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

04/18/2023 LISA
PARKING FINES

04/18/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES

04/18/2023 JENNIFER
STREET OPENING FEE
PERMIT

04/18/2023 LISA

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

04/18/2023 LISA

PAMELA KOSANOVICH
100-51420-44150
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110

DUTCHER, MARIAH
100-51420-44111

STENSAAS, STEPHANIE

100-51420-44111

WEST, DAVID
224-53300-46325

100-53300-46435
224-53300-46435

CERVANTES, JOEL
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44150

KELLNOFER, JASON
100-56300-44310

AMES, SARAH
100-52100-45130

SPOHN, JASON
100-00000-22210

MISC. LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE

OPERATORS LICENSE

OPERATORS LICENSE

STORMWATER REVIEW FEES

YARD WASTE SITE FEES
YARD WASTE SITE FEES

LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

PARKING FINES

COURT FINES

GREAT AMERICAN HOME IMPROVEMENT

100-53300-46430

GOVE, AARON
100-56300-44900

TILLESON, JORDAN

STREET OPENING FEE

MISC PERMITS

880.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1315632

20.00
500.00
75.00

595.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1036

75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

1,529.26 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

1,278.75 CASH
426.25

600.00
20.00

620.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10842

85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
ALCOHOL LICENSE
C 100068153 04/18/2023 LISA PROCHNOW, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 180.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300213
C 100068154 04/18/2023 LISA SWANSON, STEVEN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765348-3
C 100068155 04/18/2023 LISA VELEZ, GLAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 439.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C7821PTJPN
C 100068156 04/18/2023 LISA NEWTON, MELISSA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068157 04/18/2023 LISA RIEDEL, JAMES
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300133
C 100068158 04/18/2023 LISA MARCH, BRUCE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068159 04/18/2023 LISA TILLESON, JORDAN
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
PUBLICATION FEE
C 100068160 04/18/2023 LISA SCHULTZ, KRISTIANN
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068161 04/18/2023 LISA LOY, COURTNEY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300219
C 100068162 04/18/2023 LISA STANDARD, RANDI
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100068163 04/18/2023 LISA BLOXHAM, ROBERT
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
PUBLICATION FEE
C 100068164 04/18/2023 LISA BARMAN, TODD
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068165 04/18/2023 LISA CERVANTES, ERIKA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068166 04/18/2023 LISA BRAXTON, TAMERA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068167 04/18/2023 LISA KILLERLAIN, TONI
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068168 04/18/2023 LISA BERG, TANYA BETH
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068169 04/18/2023 LISA ESPASANDIN, BRUNO
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B164555-1
C 100068170 04/18/2023 LISA FRANCKSEN, ERIC
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
120.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
ALCOHOL LICENSE
C 100068171 04/18/2023 LISA MACDONALD, BRYAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100068172 04/18/2023 LISA ALIER, MARCOS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39821
C 100068173 04/18/2023 LISA AUERSWALD, LEIGH
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068174 04/18/2023 LISA DYRESON, GAYLE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068175 04/18/2023 LISA KENDALL, BRYAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068176 04/18/2023 LISA HATFIELD, KATIE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 111.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI765341-3





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 36/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100068177 04/18/2023 LISA HATFIELD, KATIE

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI765339-1

C 100068178 04/18/2023 LISA HORTON, RUSSELL

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100068179 04/18/2023 LISA BHARYA, SUKHRAJ

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 150.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100068180 04/18/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 6,661.63 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100068181 04/18/2023 JOSIAH OFSTHUN, BRET P

301 C791X9CGVS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1536
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1536

C 100068182 04/18/2023 JOSIAH RITTENHOUSE

301 C7822M03CJ 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 572.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2283
572.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2283

C 100068183 04/18/2023 JOSIAH BREHM, PHILIP

301 BG7103482 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10176
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10176

C 100068184 04/18/2023 TAMMY GEMINI GAMES

906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1419
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1419

C 100068185 04/18/2023 MARY STEELE, KAYCEE

307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 133945699

ROWLAND, ELIZABETH M

C 100068186 04/18/2023 TAMMY BRAUND LAURA

DOG LATE FEE 2 DOGS 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 10.00 CASH

230519 230520

TAGS 26751 26752

C 100068187 04/18/2023 TAMMY ROB DROGSVOLD

906 SPECIAL EVENT LICENST 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 30.00 CREDIT CARD 133952676
30.00 CREDIT CARD 133952676

C 100068188 04/18/2023 LISA DRAGOMANOVITS, NICHOLAS

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38120

C 100068189 04/18/2023 LISA JONES, SARA

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300210
C 100068190 04/18/2023 LISA LLOYD, ROBERT
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100068191 04/18/2023 LISA HOCHMUTH, DUSTIN

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300224

C 100068192 04/18/2023 LISA DUTCHER, MARIAH

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 65.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100068193 04/18/2023 LISA ZAPP, DAWN

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300221

C 100068194 04/18/2023 LISA HAMMOND, REBECCA

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100068195 04/18/2023 LISA WENDORF, ADAM
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 110.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 110.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 230.00
450.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300226
C 100068196 04/18/2023 LISA EATON, MATT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300229
C 100068197 04/18/2023 LISA SCHMIDT, STEPHANIE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100068198 04/18/2023 LISA SHORT, ELIZABETH

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300180

C 100068199 04/18/2023 LISA MELCHOR, JESSICA

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

C 100068200 04/18/2023 LISA TAVENNER, KEVIN

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300223

C 100068201 04/18/2023 DAVE PCB SETTLEMENT FUND

9901 PCB CLASS SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS 100-00000-25701 DUE TO SEWER 11,207.01 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102220

9901 PCB CLASS SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS 224-53300-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 11,207.02





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 38/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
CITY OF LONG BEACH ET AL VS
MONSATO COMPANY ET AL
US DISTRICT CT CENTRAL DIST OF CALIF
c 100068202 04/19/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 385.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100068203 04/19/2023 LISA STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL
9901 PERSONAL PROPERTY CHARGEBACKS 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 788.70 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
PP CHARGEBACKS
c 100068204 04/19/2023 LISA MEEK, MASON
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39993
c 100068205 04/19/2023 LISA JAMES, LEBONTARE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764611-1
¢} 100068206 04/19/2023 LISA ELDON LAND DEVELOPMENT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 475.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300204
c 100068207 04/19/2023 LISA KNUTSON, PHILLIP
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300227
c 100068208 04/19/2023 LISA ARNDT, RYAN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300230
c 100068209 04/19/2023 LISA MOORE, KRISTY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300231
c 100068210 04/19/2023 LISA BRAUND, LAURA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
DOG LICENSE
c 100068211 04/19/2023 LISA JAMES, LEBONTARE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 348.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764613-3
c 100068212 04/19/2023 LISA OLSEN, ANN-MARIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 10.00
DOG LICENSE
c 100068213 04/19/2023 LISA HEFFERMAN, ROBERT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2302232

C 100068214 04/19/2023 LISA SANTOS, ELIZABETH

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI764648-3

C 100068215 04/19/2023 LISA ZARNSTORFF, MATTHEW

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C7829FXHJR

C 100068216 04/19/2023 LISA LUTTRELL, SHELBY

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100068217 04/19/2023 LISA VEST, AYDEN

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

B1765333-2

C 100068218 04/19/2023 LISA ROMERO, VALERIA

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH566371-1

C 100068219 04/19/2023 LISA POV, CHAMROEUN

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI764645-0

C 100068220 04/19/2023 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB

MR 0000004411 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043887

1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043887

C 100068221 04/19/2023 MARY BRUEGGER, DANIEL

301 BI764617-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000836986
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000836986

C 100068222 04/19/2023 DEBBIE STATE OF WI

9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 1,199.84

9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 256.74

1,456.58 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 758330

C 100068223 04/19/2023 DEBBIE WP&L

9901 5 11 13 14 16 ST OPENING 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000438951
250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000438951

C 100068224 04/19/2023 DEBBIE TDS

9901 MARCH 2023 FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 394524
55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 394524

C 100068225 04/19/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT

704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 3,049.87

702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 115.75

701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 176.35

3,341.97





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3,043.97 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
298.00 CASH
3,341.97
¢} 100068226 04/19/2023 EMILY TIFFANY, TRISTAN
301 BG7102896 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1006
98.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1006
C 100068227 04/19/2023 EMILY GORDON, DOUGLAS
303 DMV FEES 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00 CREDIT CARD 134050133
352.00 CREDIT CARD 134050133
¢} 100068228 04/19/2023 DEBBIE GENERATIONS TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13505
0511 082 2863 2
C 100068229 04/19/2023 LISA SANDBLOM, LISA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300222
C 100068230 04/19/2023 TAMMY ROBINSON CHERYL
DOG 230524 TAG 26755 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3149
DOG 230524 TAG 26755 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3149
¢} 100068231 04/19/2023 TAMMY HASENSTEIN, HEATHER
906 CHICKEN LICENSE LATE RENEWAL 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6856
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6856
C 100068232 04/19/2023 EMILY JOHNSON, WYATT
301 BH3633501 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 350.00 CASH
350.00 CASH
C 100068233 04/19/2023 EMILY BROCKERT, GENEVA
301 BI7646376 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 134060090
98.80 CREDIT CARD 134060090
C 100068234 04/19/2023 EMILY THOMPSON, JEREMY
301 C781X9CGGL 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100068235 04/19/2023 EMILY THOMPSON, JEREMY
301 C781X9CGGL 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 104.00 CREDIT CARD 134061084
104.00 CREDIT CARD 134061084
C 100068236 04/19/2023 ALAINA JESSE BROWN
301 BI764620-3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CASH
124.00 CASH
¢} 100068237 04/20/2023 LISA AVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 55.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3150885
1ST QTR 2023 ROOM TAX
C 100068238 04/20/2023 LISA KELLNOFER, JASON





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 41/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300233

C 100068239 04/20/2023 LISA NELSON, ERIC

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300216

C 100068240 04/20/2023 LISA SHOUSHA, YOUSEF

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH566705-6

C 100068241 04/20/2023 LISA ENOCHS, SHENAY

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100068242 04/20/2023 LISA OLSEN, MARK

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BG7102970

C 100068243 04/20/2023 LISA AMIOT, CARSON

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 174.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI764606-3

C 100068244 04/20/2023 TAMMY TIBBETTS, MADELYN

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1024
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1024

C 100068245 04/20/2023 DEBBIE CUSHMAN, ALEXANDER

SPEC 0511-061-5151-2/7065-05 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 967.73 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2620
967.73 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2620

C 100068246 04/20/2023 ALEX SPROUL, BRYNN

303 AHA6784 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 134170380

SPROUL, DAVID

C 100068247 04/20/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 2,887.50

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 450.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 675.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,140.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 100.00

9901 GIFT CERTIFICATES/CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 125.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 912.50

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 160.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 840.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 600.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 325.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 455.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 400.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 50.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 176.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 595.00

9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 527.19

9901 CONV FEE/CC FEE/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 1,223.31

9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 723.29





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 158.93
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (135.67)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 1,918.92
14,306.97
400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11914
261.34 CASH
13,645.63 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
14,306.97
4-1-23 TO 4-15-23
C 100068248 04/20/2023 JOSH NIHILES, TRENT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 13.25 CASH
CLOTHING PURCHASE - HATS
C 100068249 04/20/2023 JOSH HANSON, DON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 13.25 CASH
CLOTHING PURCHASE - HATS
¢} 100068250 04/20/2023 JOSH TARPINIAN, ROASEMARIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 225
2022 DONATIONS
C 100068251 04/20/2023 TAMMY PANCAKE CAFE
901 CLASS B BEER 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
901 CLASS C WINE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1826
C 100068252 04/20/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324558REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBA 495.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 988.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 20.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 425.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324554REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 370.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-32450CREC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS 90.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 404.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 440.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32456€REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBA 165.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455CREC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENN 295.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324567REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH 300.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (301.09)
3,690.91 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3126860
C 100068253 04/20/2023 TAMMY AMERICAN LEGION 59
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00
901 CLASS B BEER 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
906 PUBLICATIN FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
906 JUKEBOX 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00
906 AMUSEMENT DEVICE 6 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 210.00
906 CABARET 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00
940.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8892
C 100068254 04/20/2023 TAMMY SMOKES ON THE WATER
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1324





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 43/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1324
c 100068255 04/20/2023 ALEX FREUND, PATRICK
303 SL9912 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 134190181
147.00 CREDIT CARD 134190181
c 100068257 04/20/2023 LISA SCHOENBERGER, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300236
c 100068256 04/21/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26234
1908 MEADOW DR
c 100068258 04/21/2023 TRACIE STOKES, HEIDI
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00
20.00 CASH
(15.00) CASH
5.00
c 100068259 04/21/2023 TAMMY VKING BREW UB
206 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 CREDIT CARD 134264411
20.00 CREDIT CARD 134264411
c 100068260 04/22/2023 JOSIAH CANDICE SMITHSON
303 536XCP 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 462.00
500.00 CASH
(38.00) CASH
462.00
c 100068264 04/23/2023 DEBBIE POP MONEY
9901 SODA MONEY 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 174.98 CASH
POLICE DEPT
c 100068261 04/24/2023 TRACIE MIKKELSON, DAVID
303 DMV FEES SK9014 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CASH
147.00 CASH
c 100068262 04/24/2023 LISA EXPEDIA
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 1,789.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107102
VERTEX/EXPEDIA
2023 1ST QTR ROOM TAX
c 100068263 04/24/2023 TRACIE JELINEK, TERESA
303 DMV FEES 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
¢} 100068265 04/24/2023 TAMMY RICHARDSON, WENDIE
DOG 230540 TAG 26762 & LATE FEE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 230540 TAG 26762 & LATE FEE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
23.50 CASH
c 100068266 04/24/2023 TAMMY ABACUS CONSULTING





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00
906 PUBLICATIN FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1879
PAGE ST MART RENEWAL
C 100068267 04/24/2023 TAMMY SCHMIDT, DOLORES
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3526
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100068268 04/24/2023 TAMMY KNAPP, KAREN & DALE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 214.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6567
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100068269 04/24/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004385 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 150.21
9901 MARCH STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62,383.39
62,533.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028779
C 100068270 04/24/2023 EMILY HOLVERSON, JOEY
301 BI7653656 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100068271 04/24/2023 TAMMY ARVOLD, REBECCA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10795
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10795
C 100068272 04/24/2023 EMILY KNIPFER, JESSE
301 BI7646811 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 134395309
124.00 CREDIT CARD 134395309
C 100068273 04/25/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 1.65
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 17.40
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 48.95
68.00 CASH
¢} 100068275 04/25/2023 LISA AVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 2023 1ST QTR ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 1,719.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2143452
1,719.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2143452
C 100068276 04/25/2023 LISA MADISON COLLEGE
9901 PERSONAL PROPERTY CHARGEBACKS 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 74.27 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 349378
PP CHARGEBACKS
C 100068277 04/25/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258013371
909 COOLIDGE
173 W MAIN
C 100068278 04/25/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26301

725 PARADISE DR





05/17/2023 11:54 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 45/59

Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100068279 04/25/2023 LISA PANCAKE CAFE STOUGHTON
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 502.51
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 62.87
565.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1725
2021 & 2022 PP TAXES
58-39801
C 100068280 04/25/2023 LISA CHEP USA
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 267.89
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 11.07
278.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 80448678
2022 PP TAXES
58-32678
C 100068281 04/25/2023 DAVE DAVID WEST
9901 LOT SIX 51 WEST 100-00000-28127 CONT DEP - DRW 51 WEST LLC 12,490.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 786
DRW 51 WEST LLC
EROSION CONTROL SURETY
LOT 6 51 WEST
C 100068282 04/25/2023 TRACIE PHELPS, ELVERA
303 DMV FEES 246VXW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 134427682
132.00 CREDIT CARD 134427682
C 100068283 04/25/2023 TRACIE WENGER, LISA
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 4.32 CREDIT CARD 134427870
4.32 CREDIT CARD 134427870
C 100068284 04/25/2023 TRACIE BUELL, JESSE
302 PARKING FINES 39978 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 134429618
30.00 CREDIT CARD 134429618
C 100068285 04/25/2023 TRACIE LA PLANTE, PIERRE
301 BAILS/FINES BI764653-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9169
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9169
C 100068286 04/25/2023 TRACIE WAGNER, MARGARET
301 BAILS/FINES BI764656-4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9531
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9531
C 100068287 04/25/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 375.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4923
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 125.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100068288 04/25/2023 JENNIFER LOTHAR STRAUB
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5020
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100068289 04/25/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 453.75 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 151.25

YARDWASTE STICKERS





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 46/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100068290 04/25/2023 JENNIFER
1210 TREE COMM LUMBER SALES 236-56900-46470 LUMBER SALES 105.00 CASH
LUMBER SALE
c 100068291 04/25/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 47.00 CASH
EWASTE
c 100068292 04/25/2023 TRACIE VINEY, JEROME
303 A3737 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 162.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13377
162.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13377
¢} 100068293 04/25/2023 SUSAN ELDON LAND DEVELOPMENT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 1,095.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1038
2300246 2300247 2300248
ZONING ZERO LOT LINE FOR 3 PROPERTIES
c 100068294 04/25/2023 SUSAN COMBS & ASSOCIATES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 230.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5240
2300245
CSM REVIEW
¢} 100068295 04/25/2023 SUSAN HARKER HEATING & COOLING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 148116
2300252
INSTALL DUCTLESS SPLIT SYSTEM
c 100068296 04/25/2023 TAMMY KLOUTHIS, HELEN
206 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
c 100068297 04/25/2023 EMILY HALVERSON, JAMES
303 811RTA 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 134455958
132.00 CREDIT CARD 134455958
c 100068298 04/25/2023 DEB FOUR CHILDREN
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 108.24 CASH
RYAN MILTON
c 100068299 04/25/2023 TAMMY KROGER
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00
206 PUBLICATIN FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
903 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 100.00
902 PROVISION GOODMAN 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
735.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 502172026
RENEWAL PICK N SAVE
c 100068300 04/26/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 550.03 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100068301 04/26/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 240.89 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068302 04/26/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 6,037.95 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068303 04/26/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 421.67 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068304 04/26/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 4,171.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068305 04/26/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICE
MR 0000004416 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100068306 04/26/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 263.88
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 263.88
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 263.88
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 791.64
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1203 CEMETERY FEES 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,882.00
12,104.28 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300234
C 100068307 04/26/2023 LISA WEST, DAVID
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,285.67 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300239
C 100068308 04/26/2023 LISA CROSS, CRAIG
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300175
C 100068309 04/26/2023 LISA FRUSTI, JOSIAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39147
C 100068310 04/26/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 262.62
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 262.62
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 262.62
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 787.86
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 48/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,882.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00

12,096.72 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300238
C 100068311 04/26/2023 LISA COLLINS, ABBEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
29610
C 100068312 04/26/2023 LISA MONROE, RHYS
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710296-6
C 100068313 04/26/2023 LISA MERRITT, REBECCA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068314 04/26/2023 LISA MERRITT, REBECCA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068315 04/26/2023 LISA REUTER, JEFFREY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300197
¢} 100068316 04/26/2023 LISA ALTENBERND, COLLEEN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100068317 04/26/2023 LISA WAGNER, JAIME
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37049
C 100068318 04/26/2023 LISA GAGEN, JOHN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068319 04/26/2023 LISA FERNHOLZ, TY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764682-2
C 100068320 04/26/2023 LISA WILIAMS, THOMAS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 10.00

DOG LICENSE





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100068321 04/26/2023 LISA MILTON, RYAN
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
PUBLICATION FEE
C 100068322 04/26/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 S.G. STOUGHTON MEAD 975172MAR 100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGE 5,940.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
S.G. STOUGHTON MEAD 975172MAR
C 100068323 04/26/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 EMERGENCY MEALS 100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGE 5,343.69 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
EMERGENCY MEALS
C 100068324 04/26/2023 LISA TRUONG, HONG
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39981
C 100068325 04/26/2023 LISA CROSBY, EDWARD
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100068326 04/26/2023 LISA RYAN, PATTY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710973-4
C 100068327 04/26/2023 LISA GENTZ, MATT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300250
C 100068328 04/26/2023 LISA DIXON, NANCY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300253
C 100068329 04/26/2023 LISA RIEDEL, REGINA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068330 04/26/2023 LISA RIEDEL, REGINA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068331 04/26/2023 LISA SORG, MATTHEW
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39146
C 100068332 04/26/2023 LISA WALKER, PAIGE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068333 04/26/2023 LISA WALKER, PAIGE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 50/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068334 04/26/2023 EMILY ERICKSON, DAWN
301 PAYMENT PLAN 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100068335 04/26/2023 LISA WIESE, STEVEN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300105
C 100068336 04/26/2023 LISA LUNDGREN, KELLY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765901-3
C 100068337 04/26/2023 LISA LEE, ZENAS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100068338 04/26/2023 LISA NYHUS, JOSHUA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100068339 04/26/2023 DEB MOE, MARCUS
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 50.00 CASH
50.00 CASH
C 100068340 04/26/2023 EMILY KINDSCHI, RACHEL
301 BH5663895 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1650007272
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1650007272
C 100068341 04/26/2023 EMILY REEFE, TAMMY
301 BI7653494 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8868
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8868
C 100068342 04/26/2023 LISA BRIGHAM-ABROUQ,
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
PUBLICATION FEE
C 100068343 04/26/2023 LISA ROGERS, MARA
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300257
C 100068344 04/26/2023 LISA SCHMIDT, MATTHEW
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
145.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300228
C 100068345 04/26/2023 LISA SALER, CONNIE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
230064
C 100068346 04/26/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 698.00 CASH





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 51/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

MUSIC APPRECIATION

C 100068347 04/26/2023 CINDY PANCAKE CAFE
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1714

CALENDAR SPONSOR

C 100068348 04/26/2023 CINDY SAXONY SECURITIES
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4029048063
10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4029048063
C 100068350 04/26/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 536.00 CASH
536.00 CASH
C 100068351 04/26/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 350.00 CASH

STELMACHER MEMORIAL

C 100068352 04/26/2023 CINDY SWENSON
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6113

UTKE MEMORIAL

C 100068353 04/26/2023 CINDY STOUGHTON WOMENS GOLF
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1293

JEFFERYS MEMORIAL

C 100068354 04/26/2023 CINDY SEITOVA
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1206
31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1206
C 100068356 04/26/2023 CINDY SCHMIDT
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3525
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3525
C 100068357 04/26/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100068358 04/26/2023 CINDY
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100068359 04/26/2023 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH
C 100068360 04/26/2023 CINDY LEWIS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5333364336
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5333364336
C 100068361 04/26/2023 CINDY BALMER

804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14888





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 52/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14888
C 100068362 04/26/2023 CINDY SEIR - FIDELITY
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 370.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 941277122
370.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 941277122
C 100068363 04/26/2023 CINDY CHERN
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 112.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118
QI GONG
C 100068364 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY BURMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1212
40.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1212
C 100068365 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 108.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1546
108.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1546
C 100068366 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8543
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8543
C 100068367 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5569
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5569
C 100068368 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY STONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 230.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 406
230.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 406
C 100068369 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8206
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8206
C 100068370 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY KELLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1017
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1017
C 100068371 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY KELLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1077
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1077
C 100068372 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY BARFKNECHT
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 110.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
110.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
C 100068373 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY ORMOND
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10768
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10768
C 100068374 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY GORTON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 160.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8666
160.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8666





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 53/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100068375 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY STODDARD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6623
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6623

C 100068376 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6587
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6587

C 100068377 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5678
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5678

C 100068378 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY STODDARD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6626
40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6626

C 100068379 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6081
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6081

C 100068380 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5674
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5674

C 100068381 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5686
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5686

C 100068382 04/26/2023 KIMBERLY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,381.00 CASH

1,381.00 CASH

C 100068383 04/26/2023 ALAINA RICHARD BECKWITH
302 39191 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100068384 04/26/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324535REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDE 230.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-32453€¢REC PROGRAM-SPONSORSHIP PRO! 250.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324537REC PROGRAM-CANOE RENTALS 25.00
505.00
470.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
35.00 CASH
505.00
C 100068385 04/27/2023 EMILY SKAR, NATASHA
303 APH9228 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 134576612
122.00 CREDIT CARD 134576612
C 100068386 04/27/2023 TAMMY LINEHAN, DANIEL
906 CHICKEN LICENSE (LATE) 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00
906 HONEYBEE (LATE) 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00

50.00 CASH





05/17/2023 11:54 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

04/30/2023

Page: 54/59

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100068387 04/27/2023 SUSAN HOLZMANN, MARK V
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 35.00 CREDIT CARD 134577511
2300264
DRIVEWAY
C 100068388 04/27/2023 TAMMY LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997767
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100068389 04/27/2023 SUSAN HOLZMANN, MARK V
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 67.80
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 67.80
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 67.80
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 203.40

406.80 CREDIT CARD 134585992
2300261
RESIDENTIAL ADDITION
C 100068390 04/27/2023 TAMMY CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 590.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36178
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100068391 04/27/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 303.75 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 101.25
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100068392 04/27/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8587
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 25.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100068393 04/27/2023 DEBBIE SLABY, TROY
MR 0000004371 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 183.59
MR 0000004371 100-00000-13010 PENALT 2.75
MR 0000004371 100-00000-13010 PENALT 2.75
9901 OVERPAYMENT ON INVOICE 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 20.18

209.27 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8706
C 100068394 04/27/2023 DEB BEADLE, JEANNE
DOG E230551 & E230552 LATE FEE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 10.00 CASH

10.00 CASH
C 100068395 04/27/2023 EMILY METROPOLITAN REPORTING
304 RECORD REQUEST 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113592195
1.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113592195

C 100068557 04/27/2023 DEBBIE DNA OTTENSON
MR 0000004350 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 200.27 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8706
MR 0000004350 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004350 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00
MR 0000004350 100-00000-13010 PENALT 3.00

209.27 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8706





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100068396 04/28/2023 LISA MODEL, JASON

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00

DOG LICENSE

C 100068397 04/28/2023 LISA DONAHUE, MICHAEL

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300251

C 100068398 04/28/2023 LISA PERRAULT, ALISON

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

40105

C 100068399 04/28/2023 LISA KELLNHOFER, JASON

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300260

C 100068401 04/28/2023 LISA BEADLE, JEANNE

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100068402 04/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26345

616 E SOUTH ST

C 100068403 04/28/2023 LISA BALLARD, KARI

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

P8552072

C 100068404 04/28/2023 JOSIAH DANIEL BEDNAR

303 PJl461l 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 143.00 CREDIT CARD 134663622
143.00 CREDIT CARD 134663622

C 100068406 04/28/2023 SUSAN JOE HANSON CONSTRUCTION LLC

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4365

2300249

WINDOW REPLACEMENT

C 100068407 04/28/2023 JOSIAH CHRIS WILLIAMS

303 AKD1758 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 134688323
132.00 CREDIT CARD 134688323

C 100068408 04/28/2023 JOSIAH CHRIS WILLIAMS

303 AMS7566 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 172.00 CREDIT CARD 134689103
172.00 CREDIT CARD 134689103

C 100068409 04/28/2023 TAMMY PIETRUSZYNSKI, CYNTHIA & BRANDON

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7220

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100068410 04/28/2023 JOSIAH WILLIAM D MCGRANE

303 DMV FEES 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 367.00

55/59





05/17/2023 11:54 AM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

56/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
380.00 CASH
(13.00) CASH
367.00
C 100068411 04/28/2023 JOSIAH FREDERICK DAVIS
302 37981 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
302 33308 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
302 33247 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 33466 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
340.00 CASH
C 100068412 04/28/2023 JOSIAH FREDERICK DAVIS
303 AME6328 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
C 100068413 04/29/2023 TRACIE JACOBUS, ALEXIS
302 PARKING FINES 38287 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 134748650
30.00 CREDIT CARD 134748650
C 100068414 04/29/2023 EMILY DALSOREN, HUNTER
301 BG7102771/BG7102782 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CASH
124.00 CASH
C 100068415 04/30/2023 TRACIE KARISTINA AUERSWALD
302 PARKING FINES 37930 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100068416 04/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 722.66 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068417 04/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 10,157.75 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100068420 04/30/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES (45.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 76.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 125.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES (762.50)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 720.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES (70.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 595.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 2,775.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 575.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,785.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 680.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 225.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 110.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES (260.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,145.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 394.69





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 57/59

User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
9901 CONV FEE/SHPPING/CCFEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 1,116.67
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 175.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 330.37
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (119.50)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 1,486.74
11,157.47

10,972.47 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
185.00 CASH

11,157.47
APRIL 16-2023 TO APRIL 30 2023
Total of 627 Receipts 878,824.92
*%% TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,199.84
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 2,797.67
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,763.73
100-00000-13010 PD TR 820.00
100-00000-13010 PENALT 17.25
100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46
100-00000-13010 RMTXIN 848.86
100-00000-13010 RMTXPE 10,000.00
100-00000-13010 STONCR 561.61
100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 1,020.00
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 1,098.06
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 7,296.50
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,076.96
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 1,110.00
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 13,242.83
100-00000-25701 DUE TO SEWER 11,207.01
100-00000-28123 CONT DEP - STI HOLDING URBAN SERV AREA 15,000.00
100-00000-28125 CONT DEP - STI HOLDINGS COST REIMBURSE 10,000.00
100-00000-28126 CONT DEP - KRAEMER DEVELOPMENT 19,954.00
100-00000-28127 CONT DEP - DRW 51 WEST LLC 12,490.00
100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION 10,620.00
100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 10,383.24
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 4,195.00
100-51420-44120 CIGARETTE LICENSE 1,200.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 2,625.00
100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 150.00
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 2,145.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 51.32
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 35.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 12,519.25
100-53300-43531 GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS 326,619.32
100-53300-43533 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID 18,422.38
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 300.00
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 4,781.25
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 13,650.00
100-53300-48307 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 185.00
100-53400-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 92.44
100-54600-43790 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH 8,500.00
100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 18.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 884.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 24.00

100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 189.70





05/17/2023 11:54 AM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 58/59
User: DAVE Post Date from 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES 11,283.69
100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 1,092.90
100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 650.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 75.00
100-55300-46750-32450000 REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS 225.00
100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 40.00
100-55300-46750-32453500 REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN 335.00
100-55300-46750-32453600 REC PROGRAM-SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM 250.00
100-55300-46750-32453700 REC PROGRAM-CANOE RENTALS 25.00
100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 2,368.00
100-55300-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 1,485.00
100-55300-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 1,365.00
100-55300-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL 695.00
100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL 960.00
100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB 100.00
100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG 1,820.01
100-55300-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE 275.00
100-55300-46752-32456700 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS 839.99
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 4,110.00
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (1,106.89)
100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 55.00
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 13,864.74
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 5,672.04
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 4,468.69
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 3,928.69
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 11,805.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 74 .61
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 770.00
209-00000-13010 DVOR 9,339.98
215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 137.05
215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 284.55
217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 3,663.37
223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 39,212.00
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62,383.39
224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 4,164.93
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 1,593.75
224-53300-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 11,207.02
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 110.00
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 370.00
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 18,351.00
232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 25.00
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 2,429.00
236-56900-46470 LUMBER SALES 105.00
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 51.50
243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 198.73
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,636.32
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 6,327.58
245-00000-46742-50223001 TICKET SALES (260.00)
245-00000-46742-50223005 TICKET SALES 1,090.00
245-00000-46742-50223006 TICKET SALES 1,380.00
245-00000-46742-50223007 TICKET SALES 1,680.00
245-00000-46742-50223009 TICKET SALES 3,420.00
245-00000-46742-50223010 TICKET SALES 1,985.00
245-00000-46742-50223011 TICKET SALES 2,730.00
245-00000-46742-50223012 TICKET SALES 113.75
245-00000-46742-50223020 TICKET SALES 1,375.00
245-00000-46742-50223021 TICKET SALES 650.00
245-00000-46742-50223022 TICKET SALES 1,210.00
245-00000-46742-50223023 TICKET SALES 761.25

245-00000-46742-50223024 TICKET SALES 3,380.30





05/17/2023 11:54 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 04/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

04/30/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

59/59

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 2,565.00
245-00000-46742-50223027 TICKET SALES 980.00
245-00000-46742-50223028 TICKET SALES 286.00
245-00000-46742-50223029 TICKET SALES 400.00
245-00000-46742-50223030 TICKET SALES 1,320.00
245-00000-46742-50223031 TICKET SALES 340.00
245-00000-46742-50223032 TICKET SALES 812.50
245-00000-46742-50223034 TICKET SALES 300.00
245-00000-46742-50223035 TICKET SALES 200.00
245-00000-46742-50223036 TICKET SALES 210.00
245-00000-46742-50223037 TICKET SALES 1,100.00
245-00000-46742-50223039 TICKET SALES 76.00
245-00000-46742-50223040 TICKET SALES 2,280.00
245-00000-46745-50210213 REVENUE-FEES 3,707.76
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 1,398.29
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 992.16
247-00000-13010 ROOMTX 5,700.67
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 3,564.83
249-00000-13010 GARBAG 1,176.64
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 64.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 40.00
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 500.00
270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,764.95
270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 459.52
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 48,477.54
603-52300-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 12,195.11
TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 878,824.92
***% TOTAL BY FUND ***
100 GENERAL FUND 606,808.48
209 TID #9 FUND 9,339.98
215 LIBRARY FUND 421.60
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 3,663.37
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 39,212.00
224 STORM SEWER FUND 79,349.09
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 110.00
231 SENIORS IN NEED 370.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 18,376.00
234 FOOD PANTRY 2,429.00
236 TREE COMMISSION 105.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 51.50
243 FIRE PENSION FUND 198.73
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 44,446.91
247 TOURISM FUND 9,265.50
249 REFUSE FUND 1,240.64
252 K9 FUND 40.00
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 2,724 .47
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 60,672.65
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 878,824.92
***% TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 476,429.29
(C) CASH 20,377.50
(CC) CREDIT CARD 6,594.92
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 332,292.87
(OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA 43,130.34

878,824.92






05/17/2023 11:21 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023  MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND

Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL The intrafund transfer in relates to R-54-2023 for the DEI facilitator for professional service
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 49,005.00 16,335.00 4,083.75 32,670.00 33.33
100-51100-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 67,305.00 34,635.00 22,383.75 32,670.00 51.46
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 14,400.00 10,800.00 28,800.00 33.33
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 0.00 (7,200.00) 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.40) 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,305.00 1,101.60 826.20 2,203.40 33.33
100-51100-50160-41000000 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275.40) 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 2,500.00 503.94 0.00 1,996.06 20.16
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 67,305.00 16,005.54 3,875.40 51,299.46 23.78
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 18,629.46 18,508.35 (18,629.46)

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 100.00
100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,465.97 55.17 (1,465.97) 246.60
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 5,600.00 2,465.97 55.17 3,134.03 44.04
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 3,134.03 5,544.83 (3,134.03)

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
100-51110-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 500.00 80.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 57,105.00 75,405.00 42,235.00 29,983.75 33,170.00 56.01
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,105.00 75,405.00 18,471.51 3,930.57 56,933.49 24.50

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 23,763.49 26,053.18 (23,763.49) 100.00











05/16/2023 09:07 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023 MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 128,457.32 32,114.33 256,914.68 33.33
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 270.00 33.43 10.00 236.57 12.38
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 A 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 385,642.00 401,919.00 144,767.75 32,124.33 257,151.25 36.02
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 123,778.00 138,000.00 37,703.20 10,616.00 100,296.80 27.32
100-51510-50110-41500000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 1,716.60 0.00 (1,716.60) 100.00
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 119,993.00 32,458.55 9,230.40 87,534.45 27.05
100-51510-50120-40900000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 297.59 0.00 (297.59) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41500000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 14,140.50 0.00 (14,140.50) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41600000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 2,260.85 0.00 (2,260.85) 100.00
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 1,100.55 0.00 (1,100.55) 100.00
100-51510-50126-41500000 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 529.16 0.00 (529.106) 100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 43.06 0.00 (43.06) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 2,420.36 0.00 (2,420.36) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 330.49 0.00 (330.49) 100.00
100-51510-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 188.55 0.00 (188.55) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 5,434.33 0.00 (5,434.33) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 841.76 0.00 (841.76) 100.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 18,790.00 19,878.00 5,317.88 1,477.35 14,560.12 26.75
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 16,703.00 17,670.00 4,845.80 1,349.54 12,824.20 27.42
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 74,025.00 18,553.32 6,184.44 55,471.68 25.06
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,363.00 840.60 280.20 2,522.40 25.00
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 230.00 291.93 97.31 (61.93) 126.93
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 934.06 (3,966.76) 565.94 62.27
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,123.43 2,026.02 3,876.57 35.39
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,133.43 169.52 (1,133.43) 213.34
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 100.00 70.00 0.00 30.00 70.00
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,105.48 (71.73) 16,894.52 6.14
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 158.24 0.00 (158.24) 100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 300.00 25.00 0.00 275.00 8.33
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 0.00 553.36 0.00 (553.36) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 385,642.00 401,919.00 136,418.08 A 27,392.29 265,500.92 33.94
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 8,349.67 A 4,732.04 (8,349.67)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 43,773.32 10,943.33 87,546.68 33.33
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 131,320.00 43,773.32 10,943.33 87,546.68 33.33
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 16,000.00 16,000.00 104.67 0.00 15,895.33 0.65
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 2,700.00 969.50 241.50 1,730.50 35.91
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 60,000.00 60,000.00 44,817.00 B 43,749.00 15,183.00 74.70
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 45,000.00 45,000.00 31,200.00 Cc 0.00 13,800.00 69.33
Total Expenditure: 131,320.00 131,320.00 77,091.17 43,990.50 54,228.83 58.70
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (33,317.85) (33,047.17) 33,317.85






05/16/2023 09:07 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023  MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 516,962.00 533,239.00 188,541.07 43,067.66 344,697.93 35.36
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 516,962.00 533,239.00 213,509.25 71,382.79 319,729.75 40.04
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (24,968.18) (28,315.13) 24,968.18 100.00

A- The "surplus" for general activities relates to the transfer from General Revenues to Finance
(as well as all other departments) for market increases. The transfer amount was for the cost of
the market increases for the entire year.

When looking at expenditures for general activities, they are 34% in total of budgeted
amounts, which for April 30th should be 33%, so the variance is not material. This helps
substantiate the benefit of the change made in how year-end payroll accruals are accounted for
during the year.

B - Audit fees are skewed more towards the first part of the year the year. We still have the
Single Audit (which is new for the city) which is due by September 30th. It is anticipated that
the department may be over budget in this line item as the Single Audit (which deals with grants)
was not anticipated when the budget was set up. This will be monitored in the coming months

C - Fees charges from the assessor are skewed more towards the first part of the year. Since the
property tax revenue is allocated equally over 12 months, it is anticipated that Outside Services
will not have a deficit, other than the potential deficit for audit fees.










05/17/2023 11:30 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023  MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND A Tru by Hilton late payment penalties for 2nd gtr 2022 and 4th gtr 2022.
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00)  (1,965,513.00) (661,508.12) (165,376.08)  (1,304,004.88) 33.66
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,313.42 910.44 8,686.58 27.61
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 339,406.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 339,405.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 51,989.00 51,989.00 23,586.39 0.00 28,402.61 45.37
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,100.00 0.00 0.00 10,100.00 0.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 500.00 103.92 74.61 396.08 20.78
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 539,978.00 0.00 0.00 539,978.00 0.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 40,627.00 0.00 0.00 40,627.00 0.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (14.00) 0.00 0.00 (14.00) 0.00
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,162.00 0.00 0.00 252,162.00 0.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.00 0.00 0.00 61,156.00 0.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.00 0.00 0.00 40,042.00 0.00
100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 A 5,000.00 (10,000.00)  100.00
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 100.00 181.56 0.00 (81.56) 181.56
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 13,000.00 3,150.00 770.00 9,850.00 24.23
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 0.00 146,456.00 71,574.39 0.00 74,881.61 48.87
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 50.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 35,400.00 17,700.00 0.00 17,700.00 50.00
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 6,600.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 50.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 50.00
100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80,000.00 80,000.00 214,791.33 46,620.49 (134,791.33) 268.49
100-88888-48113 REBATE 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 12,500.00 12,500.00 18,384.00 0.00 (5,884.00) 147.07
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 61.04 0.00 938.96 6.10
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 833.00 833.00 667.00 55.53
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2.24 0.00 (2.24) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (320, 937.00) 0.00 0.00 (320,937.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 436,500.00 501,019.00 (255,526.83) (111,167.54) 756,545.83 (51.00)
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 149,326.00 149,325.50 25,900.00 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 8,227.00 8,227.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 436,500.00 501,019.00 415,238.84 25,900.00 85,780.16 82.88
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (670,765.67) (137,067.54) 670,765.67

Current interest rates will help give the City a little more flexibility for the 2024 budget creation.

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 436,500.00 501,019.00 (255,526.83) (111,167.54) 756,545.83 51.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 436,500.00 501,019.00 415,238.84 25,900.00 85,780.16 82.88
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (670,765.67) (137,067.54) 670,765.67 100.00



dehlinger

Highlight










05/17/2023 09:13 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023  MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue

253-56500-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00) 100.00
253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 400.00 400.00 1,840.54 128.19 (1,440.54) 460.14
253-56500-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (400.00) (400.00) 0.00 0.00 (400.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 31,840.54 30,128.19 (31,840.54) 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

253-56500-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 31,229.00 550.00 (31,229.00) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 0.00 31,229.00 550.00 (31,229.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING 0.00 0.00 611.54 29,578.19 (611.54)

Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 31,840.54 30,128.19 (31,840.54) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 31,229.00 550.00 (31,229.00) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 611.54 29,578.19 (611.54) 100.00

The public charges for services is setting up the accounts receivable for reimbursement of legal
fees. These are anticipated to be paid as part of the closing for the sale of the Greenspire
buildings to Crown Court Properties. This closing is anticipated to occur in 9 to 12 months.

Anticipated expenditures this calendar year include the following items. It is anticipated that
sufficient interest earnings will offset these costs, with the possible exception of future legal
expenditures. Any deficit will have to come from fund balance and will be accounted for in the
year—-end process.

e Survey work to determine lot line with the neighboring church.

e The City Forester has determined there are several trees that are dead and need to be removed.
The location of the surveyed lot line will determine who has to pay the cost of the tree
removal.

e legal expenditures in relation to the upcoming sale of the Greenspire properties.





05/17/2023 09:22 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

253-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 265,312.93 234,450.47
253-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 30,000.00
Total Assets 265,312.93 264,450.47

*** Tiabilities ***

253-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,474.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,474.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

253-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 263,838.93 263,838.93
Total Fund Balance 263,838.93 263,838.93
Beginning Fund Balance 263,838.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 611.54
Ending Fund Balance 264,450.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 264,450.47





		06n Rev Exp - Bal Sheet Affordable Housing Fund 04-30-2023.pdf

		Document.pdf








05/17/2023 11:59 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 05/31/2023  MONTH 05/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND ) ) )
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES Check to Shalom Health Services anticipated to be issued on 05/18/2023.
Account Type: Revenue
254-54100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00
Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF Check to Stoughton Area Resource team anticipated to be issued on 05/18/2023.
Account Type: Revenue
254-54420-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54420-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000.00
Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER Both IT and Senior Center have been notified about the tablet and laptop lending project.
Account Type: Revenue
254-54600-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54600-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000.00

Funds
Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES
award

Account Type: Revenue

254-54980-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA
Total Revenue:

Account Type: Expenditure
254-54980-50396

Total Expenditure:

GRANT EXPENDITURES

Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES

Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT new fund.
Account Type: Revenue
254-56730-43310

Total Revenue:

Account Type: Expenditure
254-56730-50396

FED GRANT - ARPA

GRANT EXPENDITURES

anticipated to be sent to Stoughton Area Community Foundation closer to their
issuance date in November.

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wisconsin Women's Business Incentive Corporation has been notified of the creation of a
Marketing plans have not been worked on yet.
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00

Total Expenditure:






05/17/2023 11:59 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 41.37
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 05/31/2023 MONTH 05/31/23 BALANCE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES The transfer to other funds is for the EMS ambulance. The revenue acct needs correcting.
Account Type: Revenue
254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 15,917.95 0.00 (15,917.95) 100.00
254-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 184,730.00 15,917.95 0.00 168,812.05 8.62
Account Type: Expenditure
254-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 15,917.95 0.00 (15,917.95)
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 531,730.00 62,917.95 0.00 468,812.05 11.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 531,730.00 0.00 0.00 531,730.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 62,917.95 0.00 (62,917.95) 100.00





05/17/2023 12:09 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 05/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 254 ARPA FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,026.38 70,387.11
254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,078,747.91 909,575.13
Total Assets 1,148,774.29 979,962.24

*** Tiabilities ***

254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 1,134,183.41 902,453.41

Total Liabilities 1,134,183.41 902,453.41

*** Fund Balance ***

254-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 14,590.88 14,590.88
Total Fund Balance 14,590.88 14,590.88
Beginning Fund Balance 14,590.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 62,917.95
Ending Fund Balance 77,508.83
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 979,962.24

The ARPA funds received from the US Treasury are considered as unearned revenue
until the expenditure has actually occurred.

The fund balance at 12-31-2022 is the result of life-to-date interest earnings
on the unspent cash.





		Rev Exp.pdf

		Bal Sheet.pdf








05/16/2023 11:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023  MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue

261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 20,500.00 6,833.32 1,708.33 13,666.68 33.33
261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 150.66 0.00 (150.66) 100.00
261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 32,500.00 32,500.00 6,983.98 1,708.33 25,516.02 21.49
Account Type: Expenditure

261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,224.51 408.17 3,775.49 24.49
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 27,000.00 1,395.00 517.50 25,605.00 5.17
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 112.50 0.00 37.50 75.00
Total Expenditure: 32,500.00 32,500.00 2,732.01 925.67 29,767.99 8.41
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 4,251.97 782.66 (4,251.97)

Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue

261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.34 0.34 2,999.66 0.01
261-57120-48110 INTEREST INCOME 250.00 250.00 960.32 103.30 (710.32) 384.13
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 19,000.00 19,000.00 960.66 103.64 18,039.34 5.06
Account Type: Expenditure

261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 960.66 103.64 (960.66

Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES 51,500.00 51,500.00 7,944.64 1,811.97 43,555.36 15.43
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,500.00 51,500.00 2,732.01 925.67 48,767.99 5.30
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 5,212.63 886.30 (5,212.63) 100.00

No information has been received as to the first gquarter 2023 revolving loan program payments
received. An email was sent to WWBIC requesting an update on 05-16-2023.

Professional services are from Becker Professional Services. Invoices through the end of March
have been received.





05/17/2023 10:15 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 04/30/2023
DB: Stouaghton
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* * x ASSetS * *x x

261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 3,424.19 29,871.69
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 9,121.88 0.00
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 112.50 0.00
261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 115,906.50 159,076.94
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76 0.00
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 137,449.34 137,449.34

Total Assets 328,677.17 326,397.97

Deferred inflow - Property tax is allocated each month as income
to the departments.

*** Tiabilities ***

261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 658.17 0.00
261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 13,666.68
261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0.34 0.00
Total Liabilities 21,158.51 13,666.68
*x* Fund Balance **x*
261-56720-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 10,766.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 149,449.00 0.00
261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66 0.00
261-57120-39604 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 296,752.66
Total Fund Balance 307,518.66 307,518.66
Beginning Fund Balance 307,518.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 5,212.63
Ending Fund Balance 312,731.29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 326,397.97





		06k Rev Exp Redevelopment Authority 04-30-2023.pdf

		Document.pdf




05/16/2023 09:23 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023  MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue

290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,886.00 2,628.68 657.17 5,257.32 33.33
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 246,762.00 0.00 0.00 246,762.00 0.00
290-53520-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 106,000.00 27,793.00 8,833.50 78,207.00 26.22
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 593.07 38.02 (593.07) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 360,648.00 31,014.75 9,528.69 329,633.25 8.60
Account Type: Expenditure

290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 360,648.00 99,294.29 34,012.97 261,353.71 27.53
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 360,648.00 99,294.29 34,012.97 261,353.71 27.53
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 (68,279.54) (24,484.28) 68,279.54

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:

TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 360,648.00 31,014.75 9,528.69 329,633.25 8.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,648.00 360,648.00 99,294.29 34,012.97 261,353.71 27.53
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (68,279.54) (24,484.28) 68,279.54 100.00

The taxi grant payments are anticipated to be received in June 2023 and September
2023.

Public charges for service and the related taxi provider charges are for only January through
March, due to timing of when invoices are received from Running, Inc.





05/17/2023 09:47 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* Kk Kk Assets * Kk Kk

290-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 151,468.77 67,285.37
290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 7,886.00 0.00
Total Assets 159,354.77 67,285.37

*** Tiabilities ***

290-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,161.18 0.00
290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 7,886.00 5,257.32
290-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 130,307.59 130,307.59

Total Liabilities 159,354.77 135,564.91

*** Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (68,279.54)
Ending Fund Balance (68,279.54)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 67,285.37

Deferred inflow - Property tax revenue is allocated each month.

Unearned revenue - The shared ride services (taxi program) has had

surpluses each year as detailed below due to excess grant proceeds

received. The Wisconsin Department of Transportation has recently

completed their 2017 audit with an anticipated charge-back to the City
of less than $750. Given the delay in the timing of the audit versus
actual activity, the annual excess has been reclassified as non-revenue

to be conservative. Cash balances are allocated interest earnings each
month.

2019 excess $41,0091

2020 excess 21,857

2021 excess 27,876

2022 excess 39,843

Cumulative excess $130,308





		06i Rev Exp Shared Ride Services 04-30-2023.pdf

		Document.pdf








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, May 9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas
Members absent: None

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger and Rodney Scheel (remote)

N

Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. by Schumacher.
Roll call and verification of quorum — All members were present.
Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Ehlinger confirmed the meeting was
properly noticed.
Public comment - None
Communications

a. Firefighters Pension Fund legal fees — Ehlinger recapped the legal fees were $2,449 and

no additional fees were anticipated.

Reports - None
Approval of minutes of April 25, 2023 — Motion by Reeves/Doom to approve the minutes as
drafted. The motion passed 7-0.
Discussion and possible action regarding placing budget amendments on the Common Council
consent agenda — The general consensus was to not include budget amendments in the consent
agenda for the Common Council.
R-xx-2023 Authorizing and levying special assessments against benefited properties — Scheel
recapped the resolution and special assessment process. Ehlinger indicated the proposed
interest rate has not changed since at least 2009 and recommended looking at this interest rate
when future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments is discussed. Motion by
Reeves/Jenson to recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed
7-0.

10. Future agenda items

a. 05/23/2023 — R-xx-2023 Bickley Ct Reconstruction Project Contract — Scheel indicated
that bids were received today and this item will be considered time sensitive and placed
on the Common Council agenda also. Ehlinger indicated that he would be attending the
national Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) conference and would not be
at this meeting.

. 06/13/2023 — 0-xx-2023 Repeal Section 2-583 related to Investment Policy

c. 06/13/2023 — R-xx-2023 Amendment to City of Stoughton Investment Policy — Ehlinger
indicated that he selected this date due to his absence at the 05/23/2023 meeting.

d. 06/13/2023 — R-xx-2023 Payment for municipal services — Stoughton Housing
Authority

e. 06/13/2023 — May 2023 financial reports

06/27/2023 — Carryforward resolution from 2022 budget into 2023 budget

g. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies

i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest
rate

H





ii. Meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate
iii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iv. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
v. Creation of debt collection policy
vi. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
h. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of Tax Incremental Districts
i. Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6-Business Park Expansion
ii. New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers
iii. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District — No other items were
requested to be added to future agendas.
11. Adjourn — Motion by Jenson/Doom to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with BKS Excavating,
Inc. of Edgerton, WI for the 2023 Bickley Court Reconstruction Project — Contract 4-2023

Committee Action: ~ Finance Committee recommended approval on 05/23/2023
TIME SENSITIVE

Fiscal Impact: $275,840

File Number: R --2023 Date Introduced: May 23, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS
WHEREAS, Contract 4-2023 is for the reconstruction of Bickley Court; and
WHEREAS, The City received five competitive bids; and
WHEREAS, Strand & Associates, the City’s contracted engineering firm, has reviewed the bids and
supports awarding the contract to the low responsible bidder, BKS Excavating, Inc. of Edgerton, WI;
and
WHEREAS, the low bid is $275,840; now therefore
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be

hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with BKS Excavating, Inc. of Edgerton, WI
for $275,840 and carry a 5% contingency, conditioned upon approval as to form by the City Attorney.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: [ | Accept [ ] Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R -- 2023 - Bickley Court Reconstruction.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: May 10, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development
Subject: 2023 Street Bickley Court Reconstruction Contract 4-2023
The 2023 Street Bickley Court Reconstruction Contract 4-2023 includes the installation of storm
sewer and street reconstruction of Bickley Court. The City’s 2023 Budget for this project is
$291,974.
We received five bids for this project. The low bidder is BKS Excavating, Inc. of Edgerton, W1,
with a bid of $275,840. The low bid bids came in under the previous bid amounts for this scope
of work. Our engineering consultant has reviewed bids and supports awarding the contract to

BKS Excavating, Inc.

It is our recommendation to award the contract to the low bidder, BKS Excavating, Inc. of
Edgerton, WI, with a bid of $275,840 and to carry a 5% contingency for the project.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

sto-fs1\city-shared$\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 5-10-2023 - 2023 Bickley Court Reconstruction.docx






Strand Associates, Inc.®
A 910 West Wingra Drive

\ Madison, WI 53715

y (P) 608.251.4843

STRAND www.strand.com
ASSOCIATES®

Excellence in Er

Sin

May 9, 2023

Mr. Rodney Scheel

Director of Planning and Development
City of Stoughton

207 South Forrest Street

Stoughton, WI 53589

Re: Bickley Court Reconstruction
Contract 4-2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Dear Rodney,

Bids for the Bickley Court Reconstruction project were opened on May 9, 2023. Five bids were received
with the resulting Bid tabulation enclosed.

BKS Excavating, Inc. of Edgerton, Wisconsin, was the apparent low Bidder at $275,840. The Bid
included a Bid Bond for 10 percent. The Bid is deemed to be responsive.

The work on Bickley Court was bid earlier this year as part of a larger contract that included work on
North Street. The cost of the work on Bickley Court as previously bid was $291,114.06. The previous
bids were rejected, and the Bickley Court project was re-bid as Contract 4-2023.

Strand Associates, Inc.® has previously worked with BKS Excavating, Inc. on projects for the City of
Stoughton and the City of Lake Mills. For those projects, the owners determined BKS Excavating, Inc.
to be responsible.

Please contact me with any questions regarding this project.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSQCJATES, INC.®

%:A :

Mark A. Fisher, P.E.
Enclosure

cc: Brett Hebert, Public Works Director, City of Stoughton

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Active\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.147.4-2023.maf\(16) Specification Letters\(a) Resulting Bid Tabulation\050923.docx

Arizona | lllinois | Indiana | lowa | Kentucky | Ohio | Tennessee | Texas | Wisconsin





Bickley Court Reconstruction

Contract 4-2023

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.

May 9, 2023 1 PM CDT

BKS Excavating, Inc. Rock Road Companies, Inc. | G-Pro Excavating, LLC CJP Excavating, LLC Speedway Sand & Gravel, Inc.
Section Title_|Line Item _|item Description UofM Quantity [unitPrice _|Extension _|Unit Price _|Extension UnitPrice _|Extension _|UnitPrice_|Extension _|Unit Price Extension
Iﬂy Court Reconstruction $275,840.00 $305,604.75 $309,138.00 $333,350.00 $419,342.50
112-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 360 $88.00 | $31,680.00 $116.75 | $42,030.00 $98.00 | $35,280.00 $97.40 | $35,064.00 $224.00 |  $80,640.00
2[7-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 1| $12,000.00 | $12,000.00 | $12,282.61 | $12,282.61 | $14,385.00 | $14,385.00 | $12,722.50 | $12,722.50 | $11,545.00 | $11,545.00
3|4-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 1| $3450.00 | $3,450.00 | $4,386.60 | $4,386.60 | $3,828.00 | $3,82800| $3,900.00 | $3,900.00| $6,210.00 $6,210.00
4|4-IN PVC Sump Pump Pipe LF 250| $50.00 | $12,500.00 $63.30 | $15,825.00 $61.00 | $15,250.00 $53.00 | $13,250.00 $88.70 |  $22,175.00
5 |Connect Sump Pump Pipe to RCP Storm Sewer Pipe/MH Pipe or MH EA 5| $850.00 | $4,250.00 $813.06 |  $4,065.30 $500.00 | $2,500.00 $430.00 | $2,150.00 $995.00 $4,975.00
6|Granular Backfill for Storm Sewer T 100 $12.00 | $1,200.00 $11.82 | $1,182.00 $7.00 $700.00 $13.50 | $1,350.00 $16.75 $1,675.00
7|Common Excavation Ls 1] $55,000.00 | $55,000.00 | $53,600.00 | $53,600.00 | $53,400.00 | $53,400.00 | $74,000.00 | $74,000.00 | $56,414.00 | $56,414.00
8|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 950| $6.00 | $5,700.00 $6.79 |  $6,450.50 $6.00 | $5,700.00 $6.00 | $5,700.00 $6.50 $6,175.00
9| Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron Removal sy 190| $10.00 | $1,900.00 $1127 | $2,141.30 $45.00 | $8,550.00 $34.75 | $6,602.50 $62.00 | $11,780.00
10| Crushed Aggregate Base Course T 1600 $16.00 | $25,600.00 $17.48 | $27,968.00 $20.00 | $32,000.00 $14.25 | $22,800.00 $21.90 | $35,040.00
11 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) oy 400 $20.00 | $8,000.00 $22.86 | $9,144.00 $25.00 | $10,000.00 $47.00 | $18,800.00 $35.00 | $14,000.00
12| EBS Backfill T 800| $16.00 | $12,800.00 $17.84 | $14,272.00 $20.00 | $16,000.00 $14.25 | $11,400.00 $14.00 | $11,200.00
13| Geotextile for Subgrade sy 1200 $2.00 | $2,400.00 $218 |  $2,616.00 $4.00 | $4,800.00 $1.94 | $2,328.00 $5.55 $6,660.00
14{30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 950| $23.00 | $21,850.00 $27.40 | $26,030.00 $22.50 | $21,375.00 $25.89 | $24,595.50 $40.40 |  $38,380.00
15[6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 2400] $8.00 | $19,200.00 $9.07 | $21,768.00 $7.50 | $18,000.00 $8.65 | $20,760.00 $15.04 |  $36,096.00
16 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 290| $78.00 | $22,620.00 $76.00 | $22,040.00 $76.00 | $22,040.00 $112.75 | $32,697.50 $87.55 | $25389.50
17| Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 230| $78.00 | $17,940.00 $76.00 | $17,480.00 $76.00 | $17,480.00 $117.25 | $26,967.50 $89.00 |  $20,470.00
18| Asphaltic Concrete Pavement Driveway SF 150| $12.00 | $1,800.00 $6.00 $900.00 $6.00 $900.00 $6.75 | $1,012.50 $5.80 $870.00
19| Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 1| $450.00 $450.00 $169.33 $169.33 $150.00 $150.00 $400.00 $400.00 $444.00 $444.00
20| Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting INCL New Adjusting Rings Ls 1| $600.00 $600.00 | $1,514.17 |  $1514.17 | $1,500.00 | $1,500.00 $600.00 $600.00 $789.00 $789.00
21 |Erosion Control Ls 1| $2,000.00 | $2,000.00 | $1,450.00 | $1,450.00 | $2,500.00 | $2,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 | $10,475.00 |  $10,475.00
22|Turf (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) Ls 1| $7,200.00 | $7,200.00 | $13,603.50 | $13,603.50 | $18,300.00 | $18,300.00 | $12,350.00 | $12,350.00 | $12,840.00 | $12,840.00
23 | Traffic Control Ls 1| $4500.00 | $4,500.00 | $3,486.44 | $3,486.44 | $2,500.00 | $2,500.00 | $3,000.00 | $3,000.00 |  $2,500.00 $2,500.00
24|Remove and Reset Mailbox EA 8|  $150.00 | $1,200.00 $150.00 |  $1,200.00 $250.00 | $2,000.00 $50.00 $400.00 $325.00 $2,600.00
Base Bid Total: $275,840.00 $305,604.75 $309,138.00 $333,350.00 $419,342.50

MAF:nb2\R:\MAD\Do

cti City of (WI)\1040.147.4-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.4-2023.BidTab.xisx






		050923

		Stoughton.4-2023.BidTab




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving Agreement to Undertake Development (Magnolia Springs)

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval on 05/23/2023
Fiscal Impact: N/A
File Number: R-xx-2023 Date Introduced:  June 13, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS
On May 23, 2023, the City Council approved a preliminary plat known as the final plat of Magnolia
Springs for an area of land located in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, contingent upon
the satisfaction of certain conditions set forth in City Council R-xx-2023, including the execution of a
development agreement.
The City’s purposes in entering into this Agreement are, among others, to provide for the

installation of improvements to serve the Plat, to require the Developer to pay the direct and indirect costs
related to the required improvements, and to avoid the harmful effects of substandard subdivisions.

RESOLUTION

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Master Agreement to
Undertake Development (Magnolia Springs).

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2023\05-23-2023\Backup documents\09 R-xx-2023 - Magnolia Springs Development Agreement.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.cityofstoughton.com
Date: May 10, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Items
R- - 2023 Approving Master Agreement to Undertake Development (Magnolia
Springs) and R- -2023 Approving Agreement for Subdivision Improvements
(Phase 1 and 1A — Magnolia Springs)

On May 23, 2023, the City Council is scheduled to take action on the final plat of Magnolia
Springs for an area of land located in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, contingent
upon the satisfaction of certain conditions set forth in the City Council Resolution, including the
execution of a development agreement. A Master Development Agreement and an Agreement
for Subdivision Improvements have been drafted and are recommended for approval.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

\\sto-fsI\city-shared$\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 5-10-2023 Magnolia Springs Agreement.docx






MASTER AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE
DEVELOPMENT

(Magnolia Springs)

THIS AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE
DEVELOPMENT entered into as of the 13th day of June,
2023, by and between the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation (the “City”), and Eldon Land
Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (the
“Developer”).

THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA

RECITALS Return to:
Matthew P. Dregne
1. On May 23, 2023, the City Council approved a final | Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

) . P.O. Box 1784
plat known as the final plat of Magnolia Springs (the “Plat”) Mgdisc?tf “7,? 53701-1784

for an area of land located in the City of Stoughton, Dane

County, Wisconsin, (the “Property”’) contingent upon the | PIN:

satisfaction of certain conditions set forth in City Council 281/0511-084-9400-0
. 281/0511-083-9660-2
Resolution No.

2. Chapter 66 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code requires that an agreement be made
for the installation of improvements needed to serve the Property.

3. The City Council on June 13, 2023, adopted Resolution No.
approving this Agreement and authorizing the City, through its duly authorized officials and
agents, to execute this Agreement.

AGREEMENT
In consideration of the Recitals, and the mutual promises, obligations and benefits provided
hereunder, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, Developer and the City

agree as follows:

A. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreement, the following terms, when having an initial
capital letter, shall mean:

1. Plat. The land division plat entitled "Magnolia Springs."

2. Property. The lands within the Plat.

3. Phasing Plan. The phasing plan attached as Attachment B.

4. Public Improvements. Sanitary sewer service mains, manholes, laterals and all
appurtenances; water mains, laterals, hydrants, valves and all appurtenances; storm sewer and

Stormwater Management Facilities; public streets; sidewalks; street signs; and, improvements
required to connect the Property to existing public improvements, facilities or utilities, including






any improvements required outside the boundaries of the Plat. In addition to and without limiting
the foregoing, “Public Improvements” means the following improvements:

(a) Off-site improvements necessary to development of the Property, including
connections to existing public improvements, facilities or utilities, and

(1) For sanitary sewer, replacement of the existing 6-inch sanitary sewer
main located in Page Street, from Chicago Street to Broadway Street, with a 8 -inch
sanitary sewer main;

) For water main, to ensure proper water main looping, install water
main from the west end of Isham south to Clover Land, south on Page Street, and along S.
4™ Street/Taylor Land to Orchid Avenue.

3) A multi-use path along the westerly side of Taylor Lane from Isham
Street to Orchid Avenue, and from Outlot 1 of Magnolia Springs Plat through Outlot 1 of
Parker Cole Addition Plat to Isham Street.

4 Fully improve Page Street between the north plat line to Isham
Street including curb and gutter, asphalt pavement, sidewalks on both sides, underground
utilities, etc.

) Culvert improvements under Aaker Road.

©6) Street and intersection improvements along South Fourth Street
(western side) and Aaker Road (northern side).

5. Stormwater Management Facilities. Forebay and infiltration ponds and associated
vegetation, with the wet forebay ponds to be designed and constructed to a depth of seven feet
below normal water elevation.

B. PHASING.

1. Authorization to Proceed With a Construction Phase. Developer shall not proceed
with a construction phase until an Agreement for Subdivision Improvements is executed by
Developer and the City in the form attached as Attachment D, and the Developer has provided the
surety required for such phase pursuant to Section C.1.(k) of this Agreement.

2. Transfers in future phases. No Lot within the Plat may be sold until the Public
Improvements required by the City to serve the Lot have been constructed and accepted by the
City, or until Developer and the City have executed a Subdivision Improvements Agreement that
provides for the installation of the Public Improvements needed to serve the Lot. Immediately
after the Plat is recorded with the Register of Deeds for Dane County, Developer shall record with
the Dane County Register of deeds covenants approved by the City Attorney in the form attached






as Attachment C hereto, restricting the sale and improvement of any lot not explicitly approved
for improvement within an approved and executed Agreement for Subdivision Improvements.

C. CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS.

1. Construction of Public Improvements.

(a) Design of Improvements. Developer shall prepare detailed plans and
specifications of the Public Improvements for review by and subject to approval by the City
Planning Director. Where standards and/or specifications have not been established by the City,
all work shall be designed and constructed in accordance with established engineering practices as
designated and approved by the City Planning Director. All Public Improvements shall be
designed, constructed and installed in accordance with the standard specifications of the City,
except as variances to or waivers of those requirements have been granted, and in accordance with
plans and specifications approved by the City Planning Director. The City shall have the right to
use the plans and specifications of the Public Improvements, without restriction, for any purpose
relating to the construction, installation, repair or maintenance of the Public Improvements.

(b) Construction of Public Improvements. Developer shall be responsible for
the construction and installation of the Public Improvements. Except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, the Public Improvements will be designed, constructed and installed at Developer's
sole expense.

(©) Additional Specifications for Public Improvements.

) Grading.

a. Each Phase of the Plat and the individual lots shall be graded in
conformity with a Master Site Grading Plan as approved by the
City Planning Director. Interim grading between phases shall be
shown on the plans and implemented.

b. Upon completion of the grading of the Plat, the Developer shall
submit to the City record drawing identifying the grades as
established by the Developer. The Developer shall provide the
City with the general contractor's certification that the grades on
the record drawing are in conformance with the final approved
grading plan including all swales and drainage features.

c. The Developer shall obtain an erosion control permit pursuant to
the City Code prior to grading, excavating, or other land disturbing
activities. The Developer shall obtain a stormwater management
permit prior to the approval of a start date for construction of the
Public Improvements. No grading shall commence until erosion
control measures are in place.

3





@

€)

Street Improvements.

The street(s) depicted on the Plat shall be constructed by the
Developer as shown on the Plat and in accordance with plans and
specifications prepared by Developer and as approved by the City
Planning Director.

The Developer shall construct all streets, including gravel base,
curb and gutter, and asphalt pavement in accordance with the
City’s construction standards.

The City Planning Director shall retain final authority regarding
the need to remove unsuitable subbase material and to replace and
compact such subbase material with suitable material, in order to
ensure the quality of the street construction. The developer shall
at their own expense retain the services of a geotechnical testing
company to evaluate the quality of the existing subbase material
and determine whether new subbase material or other measures are
recommended.

Construction of concrete surfaces, curb and gutter, and aprons
during cold weather shall be subject to the requirements of Section
415.3.13 of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation Standard
Specifications.

Asphalt paving during cold weather shall be subject to the
requirements of Section 458.10 of the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation Standard Specifications. The City shall have no
responsibility to accept, plow or otherwise maintain any street that
has not been fully completed, including the upper course of
asphalt. Developer shall be responsible for snow removal from
streets until such streets are fully completed and accepted by the
City.

Sidewalks and Pathways. The Developer shall construct and install

sidewalks and pathways in accordance with the construction standards of the City, and
plans approved by the City Planning Director. Construction of concrete sidewalks and
pathways during cold weather shall be subject to the requirements of Section 415.3.13 of
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation Standard Specifications.

)

Sanitary Sewer Collection.

a. Developer shall furnish, construct and install sanitary sewer in

accordance with plans and specifications prepared by Developer in
4





accordance with Stoughton Utilities’ Standards, and approved by
the Utilities Director.

b. The Developer shall install sanitary sewer service laterals to serve
each lot in the development phase.

c. All sanitary sewer main and lateral construction shall be completed

prior to the placement of the lower course of asphalt street \pavement‘.i - { Commented [MD1]: Fix the font.

d. No installation of the underground utilities shall commence until
plans and specifications have been approved by the Stoughton
Utilities Director and the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources as it requires.

5) Water Distribution.

a. Developer shall furnish, construct and install water mains in
accordance with plans and specifications prepared by Developer
in accordance with Stoughton Utilities’ Standards, and approved
by the Utilities Director.

b. Developer shall install water service laterals to serve each lot in the
development phase.

c. All water main and lateral construction shall be completed prior to
the placement of the lower course of asphalt street pavement.

6) Storm Sewer and Storm Water Management Facilities.

a. Developer shall design, furnish, construct and install storm sewers,
drainage ditches, culverts, and stormwater management facilities in
accordance with plans and specifications prepared by Developer and
approved by the City Planning Director.

b. All storm sewer and culvert construction shall be done in accordance
with construction standards of the City and shall be completed prior
to the placement of the lower course of asphalt street pavement.

c. Developer shall construct all storm water management facilities as
required by the approved storm water management plan and permit
for development of the Plat.

d. Developer shall be responsible to repair, replace, or line, any
cracked or improperly installed storm sewer pipe, culvert pipe,
inlets, or structures. The City Planning Director shall notify the
developer and/or developer’s contractor of any defects and will





approve any proposed remediation plan for defective or cracked
pipes.

@) Easements and Utility Service. All utilities serving the Plat
including, but not limited to, electric power, natural gas, communications facilities,
telephone and cable, shall be installed underground. Except as otherwise provided in this
section, all utility equipment, appurtenances, conduits, lines and structures, electrical
power, cable, communications facilities and telephone shall be installed within the right of
way or within easements alongside orrear yard lot lines and shall not be permitted in the front
yard without written approval by the City.

®) Street Signs.

a. Street names. The City shall purchase and install street name
identifier signs, and Developer shall reimburse the City for the cost
of purchasing such signs.

b. Traffic control signs. Developer shall purchase and install traffic
control signs and metal posts, including but not limited to stop
signs, pedestrian crossing signs, and speed limit signs, in
accordance with plans to be approved by the City Public Works
Director. All traffic control signs and street name signs shall be
installed prior to opening the street for public use.

Q) Street Trees. Developer shall plant trees within the terrace area of
public rights-of-way. The species of trees and locations where trees are to be planted shall
be approved by the City’s Public Works Director.

(10)  Fencing and Debris Removal. Developer shall remove all interior
fences and posts on the property, and shall remove all man-made debris on lands to be
dedicated to the public by the Plat, or which are public at this time.

(11)  Excess Fill Materials. If excavations result in excess fill, and the
Developer uses such fill materials on lots within the Subdivision, the Developer shall be
solely responsible for the location and method of placement of such material. Although
such fill materials shall be leveled and graded as required by this Agreement, neither the
City, the City Planning Director, nor the employees or agents of either, shall be responsible
for the location, method of placement, type, or degree of compaction of any materials
placed on private property.

(d) Construction Management. Two copies of the approved, signed and
stamped plans and specifications shall be provided to the City Planning Director, and one copy
shall be provided to each contractor. In addition, one electronic PDF version of all construction
plans and specifications shall be provided to the City Planning Director either in a downloadable
file format or via a flash drive. Only stamped and signed copies of the plans and specifications
shall be used on the job site.





(e) Traffic Control, Signs and Barricades. Developer shall install or cause the
installation of, and maintain during construction and until the Public Improvements are accepted
by the City, traffic controls as specified in a traffic control plan to be prepared by Developer and
approved by the City Planning Director and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. The
traffic control plan shall be prepared in accordance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, published by the Federal Highway Administration.

) City Approval of Starting Dates. No land disturbances or work on the
Public Improvements within a given phase shall begin until (1) Developer and the City have
executed an agreement authorizing Developer to proceed with such phase, (2) Developer has
provided the surety required for such phase, (3) Developer has received approval for the Erosion
Control and Stormwater Management Plan, and (4) the City Planning Director has approved a
starting date and schedule for such phase.

(2) Change to Work Order. No change may be made to the approved plans and
specifications for the Public Improvements without the written approval of the City Planning
Director.

(h) Time of Completion. The Public Improvements in a given phase shall be
substantially complete within 18 months after the approved start date for that Phase, unless another
deadline for completion is provided in the agreement authorizing Developer to proceed with such
phase. No damages may be recovered by Developer or any person against the City for delay in
completion of the Public Improvements.

1) Acceptance (other than Stormwater Management Facilities). After the
Public Improvements required by this Agreement have been substantially completed within a
Phase, and within 10 days after receiving written notice that the Developer desires the City to
inspect the Public Improvements within a Phase, the City Planning Director or the Planning
Director’s designee shall inspect the improvements. The City Planning Director shall recommend
that the Public Improvements be accepted, conditionally accepted or not accepted. Upon receipt
of the Planning Director’s recommendation that the Public Improvements be accepted, the City
Council shall by resolution accept such completed Public Improvements. Before obtaining city
council acceptance of any such improvements, Developer shall: (1) present to the City valid lien
waivers from all contractors and subcontractors providing materials or performing work on the
improvements for which certification is sought; and (2) provide as-built drawings to the City
Planning Director consisting of four hard copies on paper, one electronic copy as a pdf file, and
one electronic copy in a digital format that is acceptable to the City (see Attachment E).
Acceptance by the City does not constitute a waiver by the City of the right to take action on
account of defects in or failure of any improvements that are detected or which occur following
such certification.

The Developer agrees that Public Improvements will not be accepted by the City until the Public
Improvements have been inspected and approved by the City Planning Director and furthermore
until all affidavits and lien waivers are received by the City demonstrating that the contractors and
their suppliers have been paid in full for all work and materials furnished under this Agreement.
Water system and sanitary sewer improvements shall not be accepted until a complete breakdown
of all construction, engineering and administrative costs incurred by Developer is submitted to the

7





City Planning Director. In addition, the water system installation shall not be accepted until a
bacteriologically safe sample is obtained and tested by a certified agency, and the City has been
provided with a report from such agency confirming such testing. Developer shall be responsible
to flush the main, obtain the samples, and have all tests completed as may be required for the City's
acceptance, under the direct supervision of the City’s water utility personnel. Sanitary sewer
improvements shall not be accepted until they have been flushed, televised at Developer’s cost,
and determined to be in good condition. In addition, Developer shall clean the storm sewers in
accordance with the directives of the City Planning Director.

The Developer agrees to provide for maintenance and repair of all required Public Improvements
until such Public Improvements are formally accepted by the City. Developer shall be responsible
for locating sanitary sewer, water and stormwater infrastructure, in response to utility locate
(digger’s hotline) requests, until such improvements have been accepted by the City.

The City will provide timely notice to Developer whenever inspection reveals that an improvement
does not conform to the required standards and specifications or is otherwise defective. The
Developer shall have 30 days from the issuance of such notice to cure the defect. If Developer is
unable to cure the defect within 30 days due to an event or circumstance beyond the reasonable
control of and without Developer's fault, neglect or negligence, the time to cure the defect shall be
extended for such time as the event or circumstance preventing cure is removed.

1)) Acceptance of Stormwater Management Facilities.

1 Conditional Acceptance. After the Stormwater Management
Facilities within a Phase have been completed, and within 10 days after receiving written
notice that the Developer desires the City to conditionally accept Stormwater Management
Facilities within a Phase, the City Planning Director or his designee shall inspect the
Stormwater Management Facilities. The Planning Director shall conditionally accept the
Stormwater Management Facilities upon the Planning Director’s determination that the
following conditions have been satisfied:

a. The Stormwater Management Facilities have been constructed in
accordance with the approved plans and specifications, except that
the bottom elevation of wet forebay ponds shall not be less than six
feet below normal water elevation, all as verified by as-built
certification including a set of drawings that compares the approved
improvements to the improvements as built, stamped by a
professional engineer.

b. The Stormwater Management Facilities are protected from erosion
from the land area served by the Facilities, through the
establishment of vegetation, the approval and implementation of
one or more erosion control plans, or a combination of vegetation
and erosion control measures.

c. Developer has entered into a contract, that is acceptable to the City
Planning Director, and that provides for the maintenance of the





Stormwater Management Facilities for a period of not less than 36
months from the date of conditional acceptance. The contract shall
require, at a minimum, establishing and maintaining vegetation,
weed removal, mowing, and erosion damage repair.

Upon the City Planning Director’s conditional acceptance of Stormwater Management
Facilities, the surety required under Section C.1.(k) of this Agreement may be reduced by
the estimated cost of such Facilities used to calculate the amount of the original surety, but
the reduced surety shall still equal not less than 20 percent of the estimated cost of
constructing the Stormwater Management Facilities, until such time as the applicable
Stormwater Management Facilities are accepted pursuant to subsection (2), below.

) Acceptance. After Stormwater Management Facilities have been
maintained for a period of not less than 36 months pursuant to a contract approved in
connection with conditional acceptance, and within 10 days after receiving written notice
that Developer desires the City to accept such Stormwater Management Facilities, the City
Planning Director or his designee shall inspect the Stormwater Management Facilities. The
Planning Director shall recommend acceptance of the Stormwater Management Facilities
upon the Planning Director’s determination that: (1) the Stormwater Management Facilities
continue to conform to the approved plans and specifications (except that the bottom
elevation of wet forebay ponds shall not be less than six feet below normal water elevation),
as verified by as-built certification including a set of drawings that compares the approved
improvements to the improvements as built, stamped by a professional engineer; (2) are
erosion free and in good and operable condition; and, (3) and that all required vegetation
has been established. Upon receipt of the Planning Director’s recommendation that the
Stormwater Management Facilities be accepted, the City Council shall by resolution accept
such completed Stormwater Management Facilities, and the remaining letter of credit
amount associated with the accepted Stormwater Management Facilities may be reduced
to zero.

(k) Guarantee of Public Improvements. Except as provided in Section C.1.(i),
Developer agrees to guarantee and warrant all work performed on the Public Improvements under
this Agreement for a period of one year from the date of final acceptance by the City of the work
completed by the Developer against defects in workmanship or materials. If any defect appears
during the guarantee period, the Developer agrees to make required replacement or acceptable
repairs of the defective work at its own expense, including total and complete restoration of any
disturbed surface or component of the improvements on lands where the repairs or replacement is
required, to the standard provided in the approved plans and specifications. All guarantees or
warranties for materials or workmanship of suppliers and third-party contractors for work
performed under this Agreement which extend beyond the above guarantee period shall be
assigned by Developer to the City.

)] Surety. Before a subdivision improvements agreement for any phase will
be approved, Developer shall provide the City with a letter of credit or performance bond in the
amount of 120 percent of the estimated cost of constructing the Public Improvements pursuant to
this Agreement. If a performance bond is provided, is shall conform substantially to the form of
bond attached as Attachment F. If a letter of credit is provided, it shall have an initial term of not

9





less than 12 months. Any letter of credit or performance bond shall be acceptable to the City
Attorney, in both form and substance. If a letter of credit is provided, the following terms shall

apply:

3) Letter of Credit. A letter of credit shall be in a form acceptable to
the City, and shall be issued by an entity that is acceptable to the City, or that has a rating
of its long-term unsecured debt not lower than A1 by Moody’s Investors Service or A+ by
Standard and Poor’s. The Letter of Credit shall be payable to the City and shall be
conditioned upon and guarantee to the City the performance by the Developer of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement. The letter of credit shall be approved as to
form by the City Attorney. The letter of credit may be reduced from time to time in
amounts equal to the value of the Public Improvements that have been installed, completed
and accepted by the City. If Public Improvements are accepted subject to one or more
conditions, the conditional acceptance may authorize a reduction in the letter of credit. In
no event shall the letter of credit be reduced below the aggregate of: 120 percent of the
estimated cost of the Public Improvements not yet installed or accepted, or in the case of
conditional acceptance such amount as the City may approve, plus 25 percent of the cost
of Public Improvements that have been accepted or conditionally accepted.

4 Payment under Letter of Credit. The Letter of Credit shall be
payable to the City at any time upon presentation of (1) a sight draft drawn on the issuing
Bank in the amount to which the City is entitled to draw pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement; (2) a written statement by a City official that the City is entitled to draw on the
Letter of Credit; and (3) the original Letter of Credit.

©) Accounting. Developer may inspect the City records of payments
made using the Letter of Credit upon request at reasonable times. However, the City retains
the exclusive right to determine, among other things, questions of design, specifications,
construction cost, performance, contract compliance, and payment in connection with the
Public Improvements. In the absence of fraud or palpable error on the part of the City, the
City's decisions on all such matters shall control and shall be final.

6) Term, Renewal and Extension. The term of the initial letter of credit
shall be not shorter than 24 months. The initial and each renewed or replacement letter of
credit shall by express language be automatically extended without amendment for a period
of one year from its expiration date, unless at least 45 days before such expiration date the
issuer of the letter of credit notifies the City in writing that the letter of credit will not be
extended for an additional one year period, or notifies the City in writing that the letter of
credit will be renewed or replaced by a letter of credit in an amount that is less than the
amount required by this Agreement, which amount shall be specified in such written notice.
Upon receipt of notice that the letter of credit will not be extended for an additional one
year period, or will be extended, renewed or replaced in an amount that is less than the
amount required by this Agreement, the City may draw upon the letter of credit an amount
sufficient to secure performance of Developer’s remaining obligations.

(m) Remedies Not Exclusive. The remedies provided in this Section are not
exclusive. The City may use any other remedies available to it under this Agreement, or any

10





remedies available in law or equity in addition to, or in lieu of, the remedies provided in this
Section.

2. Electric and Street Light Infrastructure. Developer shall, before the City will sign
the Plat, provide a deposit to Stoughton Ultilities in such amount as Stoughton Utilities may require
to pay the cost of installing the electric distribution facilities and the street lighting needed to serve
the Plat.

3. Cluster Mailbox Units. Any cluster mailbox unit installed within the Plat shall be
installed in accordance with plans approved by the City Planning Director, consistent with
established City policies (if any) and consistent with specifications approved by the United States
Postal Service. No cluster box unit may be installed within public right-of-way or on any property
dedicated to the City for park, stormwater management or other use without City approval. Cluster
Box Units shall be private property, and the City shall have no responsibility whatsoever for the
Cluster Box Units, including but not limited to maintaining, operating or managing the use of such
Cluster Box Units.

D. COST REIMBURSEMENT, FEES AND PERMITS.

1. Application, Review and Administrative Fees. Developer shall pay to the City,
within 15 days after delivery of a written request for payment, all legal, engineering, and other
consulting or administrative fees, costs and expenses incurred or accrued by the City before or
after the execution of this Agreement in connection with: (1) the review and processing of
petitions, applications and plans for the annexation, rezoning, division or development of the
Property; (2) the negotiation, preparation, consideration and review of this Agreement and other
agreements relating to the development of the Property; (3)the rezoning, subdivision or
development of the Property, including costs incurred in connection with the construction or
acceptance of public improvements. Consulting, planning, engineering, and legal fees shall be the
actual costs to the City on the basis of submitted invoices. Administrative fees including city staff
time shall be calculated based on the actual cost to the City, including all wages and benefits paid
to City employees. Inspection and observation fees during construction shall be the actual cost to
the City on the basis of submitted invoices. Developer shall deposit $20,000.00 with the City to
secure Developer’s payment of costs pursuant to this Section. The City may apply the deposit to
pay costs that are past due, in the City’s sole discretion. If the deposit amount falls below
$10,000.00, the City may require Developer to supplement the deposit by such amount as the City
may request, up to a total deposit of not more than $20,000.00. If Developer fails to pay any
deposit or pay any cost when due, the City may suspend the processing of any and all pending
applications, and may order Developer to suspend the construction of public improvements within
the Property, and Developer hereby agrees that any legally or contractually imposed time periods
for acting on any land division, zoning, acceptance of public improvements or other approvals will
be tolled until Developer makes any required deposit or pays any required costs pursuant to this
Section. Any amounts not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of one percent per month.

2. Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement. At or before the time this
Agreement is executed, Developer shall execute a Reimbursement Agreement with the City, acting
through Stoughton Ultilities, in the form attached as Attachment G.

11





3. Park Improvement Impact Fees. Park improvement impact fees will be required to
be paid at the time building permits are issued for residential dwellings.

4. Park Land Dedication Credit. Parkland is proposed to be dedicated as shown on
Attachment H, as follows: 3.36 acres within a larger 5.51 acre is credited for park dedication; an
approximately 0.81 acre corridor as shown on Attachment H is credited for park dedication, and a
0.046 acre sidewalk corridor as shown on Attachment H is credited for park dedication, for a total
park dedication of 4.546 acres of land dedicated for park purposes. Such dedication would satisfy
the park land dedication requirement for the proposed 118 dwelling units in the Plat.

S. Required Permits. Developer is responsible for obtaining all licenses, permits and
approvals necessary to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

6. Building Permits.

(a) In this section, “building permit” means a building permit that authorizes
the construction of all parts of a building or structure.

(b) No building permit may be issued for any lot in any development phase
until all Public Improvements necessary to serve the lots in that development phase have been
completed and the City Planning Director has recommended that the Improvements needed to
serve that phase be accepted, or the City Planning Director has conditionally recommended that
the Improvements serving that phase be accepted, and authorized the issuance of building permits
for that lots in that development phase.

() The City Planning Director may recommend conditional acceptance for
Improvements prior to placement of the upper course of asphalt on the street. This would allow
issuance of building permits with the following conditions:

1. No traffic will be allowed following the completion of the upper course
of asphalt until the 5th day following completion of upper course of
asphalt. Example, complete street surface paving on Wednesday, the
street will be reopened to traffic the following Monday

2. All Improvements serving that development phase, including the upper
course of asphalt, must be officially accepted by the City before the City
will issue Occupancy Permits for any residential unit in that
development phase.

(d) All Public Improvements, including the upper course of asphalt, must be

officially accepted by the City before the City will issue Occupancy Permits for any residential
unit in any phase.

12





E. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE.

1. Indemnification. Developer, and its successors and assigns, shall indemnify, hold
harmless and defend the City and its officers, agents and employees, including but not limited to
the City’s contracted engineering consultants, from any and all liability, suits, actions, claims,
demands, losses, costs, damages and expenses or liabilities of every kind and description, including
attorney costs and fees, for claims of any character including liability and expenses in connection
with the loss of life, personal injury or damage to property, or any of them, brought because of any
injuries or damages received or sustained by any persons or property on account of or arising out
of the construction of the Public Improvements occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission
on Developer's part or on the part of its agents, contractors, subcontractors, invitees or employees,
at any time occurring on, at or in the Property, except as are a result of the gross negligence or
willful misconduct of any officer, agent or employee of the City. The City shall be entitled to
appear in any proceedings to defend itself against such claims, and, unless the loss or damage is
determined to have been caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of an officer, agent
or employee of the City, all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney fees incurred by the City in
connection with such defense shall be paid by Developer to the City. The foregoing indemnity
provisions shall survive the cancellation or termination of this Agreement as to all matters arising
or accruing prior to such cancellation or termination and the foregoing indemnity shall survive in
the event the City elects to exercise any of the remedies as provided under this Agreement
following default hereunder.

2. Insurance.

(a) General requirements. Except as expressly provided otherwise below,
Developer and Developer’s engineering consultants and contractors designing or performing any
work on the Public Improvements shall, at no cost to the City, maintain in effect at all times
during the construction of the Public Improvements insurance coverage of the types and with
limits not less than those set forth in this Section E. 2. A start date for construction shall not be
approved until a list of Developer’s contractors and proof of insurance have been provided to the
Planning Director. Proof of insurance shall include a certificate of insurance (Acord Form or
equivalent for all coverages) signed by the insurer’s representative evidencing the coverage
required by this Agreement. The Commercial General Liability coverage must include the
coverages described in form CG 20 10 07 04 for ongoing work exposure and form CG 20 37 07
04 for products-completed operations exposure or their equivalent. In addition, Developer shall
provide endorsements acceptable to the City demonstrating that the requirements of Section E.
2. (e), relating to naming additional insureds, have been satisfied.

(b) Waivers of subrogation. All policies of insurance required by this
Section E. 2 shall be primary and non-contributing coverage, and no insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the City or its officers, council members, board members, agents, employees or
authorized volunteers, will contribute to coverage of any loss. All liability and workers
compensation policies must be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of the City, its
officers, council members, agents, employees, and authorized volunteers.

13





(o) Deductibles and self-insured retentions. Any deductible or self-insured
retention in any of the policies of insurance required by this Section E. 2 must be declared to the
City and satisfied by Developer.

(d) Acceptability of insurers. All policies of insurance required by this Section
D. 2 shall be placed with insurers who have an A.M. Best rating of not less than A- and a
Financial Size Category of not less than Class VII, and who are authorized as an admitted
insurance company in the state of Wisconsin.

(e) Additional insureds requirements. The following must be named as
additional insureds on all policies of insurance required by this Section E. 2, excepting
professional liability insurance, for liability arising out of the construction of the Public
Improvements: the City and its officers, council members, agents, employees and authorized
volunteers. On the Commercial General Liability Policy, the additional insured coverage must
be as broad as ISO form CG 20 10 07 04 and also include Products — Completed Operations
additional insured coverage as broad as ISO form CG 20 37 07 04 or their equivalents for a
minimum of three years after acceptance of the Public Improvements. The preceding sentence
does not apply to Workers Compensation and Professional Liability Policies.

€3} Limits and coverage. The insurance requirements under this Agreement
shall be the greater of the minimum limits and coverage specified herein, or the broader coverage
and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy of proceeds available to the Named
Insured. The parties agree that the insurance requirements in this Agreement shall not in any
way act to reduce coverage that is broader or that includes higher limits. No representation is
made that the minimum insurance requirements specified in this Agreement are sufficient to
cover the obligations of Developer under this Agreement.

(2) Claims Made Coverage. If any insurance policy required by this Agreement
is maintained on a claims-made basis, then the following additional requirements shall apply:

) The retroactive date must be shown, and must be before the date of
this Agreement or the approved construction start date;

2) Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be
provided for a minimum of three years after the City has accepted the Public
Improvements.

3) If coverage is cancelled or non-renewed, and not replaced with
another claims-made policy form with a retroactive date prior to the effective date of this
Agreement or the prior to the approved construction start date, the Developer or other party
required to provide the insurance coverage shall purchase an extended reporting period for
a minimum of three years after the date the City has accepted the Public Improvements.

(h) Termination, cancellation or non-renewal. Developer shall provide
endorsements to the policies of insurance required to be maintained under this Agreement that
provide that such policies shall not be cancelled, non-renewed, or voided without 30 days prior
written notice to the City, except where cancellation is due to the non-payment of premiums, in

14





which event 10 days-prior written notice shall be provided. Developer shall provide
endorsement:

1) Coverage types and policy limits. Developer and Developer’s contractors
shall maintain the following types of insurance coverage with not less than the following limits:

€)) Commercial General Liability coverage at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability Form CG 00 01, including
coverage for Products Liability, Completed Operations, Contractual Liability, and
Explosion, Collapse, Underground coverage with the following minimum limits and

coverage:
a.  Each Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
Personal Advertising Injury Limit $1,000,000
c.  General aggregate limit (other than Products-
Completed Operations) per project $2,000,000
d.  Products-Completed Operations aggregate $2,000,000
e.  Fire Damage limit — any one fire $50,000

f.  Products — Completed Operations coverage must
be carried for a minimum of three years
after acceptance of completed work

2) Business Automobile Coverage. Automobile Liability coverage at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office Business Automobile Form, with minimum
limits of $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for Bodily Injury and Property
Damage, provided on a Symbol #1-“Any Auto” basis.

3) Workers Compensation and Employers Liability. As required by
Wisconsin State Statute.

4) Umbrella Liability providing coverage at least as broad as all the
underlying liability policies with a minimum limit of $2,000,000 each occurrence and
$2,000,000 aggregate, and a maximum self-insured retention of $25,000. The umbrella
must be primary and non-contributory to any insurance or self-insurance carried by the
City. Products-Completed Operations coverage must be carried for a minimum of three
years after acceptance of completed work.

%) Professional Liability Coverage. Developer’s engineering
consultants engaged in designing the Public Improvements, but not Developer and not
Developer’s construction contractors, shall maintain professional liability insurance as
follows:

a. Limits
i. $1,000,000 each claim
il. $1,000,000 annual aggregate
b. Must comply with claims-made requirements in Section E. 2. (g),
above.

15





F. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

1. Authorization. Developer warrants that Developer’s execution, delivery and
performance of this Agreement have been duly authorized and do not conflict with, result in a
violation of, or constitute a default under any provision of Developer’s articles of organization or
membership agreements, or any agreement or other instrument binding upon Developer, or any
law, governmental regulation, court decree, or order applicable to Developer or to the Property.

2. Title to the Property. Developer warrants that Developer owns the Property.

G. GENERAL CONDITIONS.

1. No Vested Rights Granted. Except as provided by law, or as expressly provided in
this Agreement, no vested rights to develop the Project shall inure to Developer by virtue of this
Agreement. Nor does the City warrant that Developer is entitled to any City approvals required
for development of the Property or construction of the Project as a result of this Agreement.

2. Binding Effect / Assignment. The obligations of Developer and the City under this
Agreement shall be binding on their respective successors and assigns. Developer may not assign
its benefits or obligations under this Agreement without the express prior written approval of the
City, and any unapproved assignment is void.

3. No Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed or
constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor shall it be deemed or constitute a continuing waiver
unless expressly provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by both the City
and Developer, nor shall the waiver of any default under this Agreement be deemed a waiver of
any subsequent default or defaults. Fither party’s failure to exercise any right under this
Agreement shall not constitute the approval of any wrongful act by the other party hereto.

4. Amendment/Modification. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by
a written amendment approved and executed by the City and Developer.

5. Remedies upon Default. A default is defined herein as a party’s breach of, or failure
to comply with, the terms of this Agreement and the failure to cure such breach within thirty (30)
days after the date of written notice from the non-defaulting party. The parties reserve all remedies
at law or in equity necessary to cure any default or remedy any damages or losses under this
Agreement. Rights and remedies are cumulative, and the exercise of one or more rights or
remedies shall not preclude the exercise of other rights or remedies. Remedies include, but are not
limited to, drawing on the letters of credit, and charging Developer, on all amounts due to the City
not paid by the due date, interest at the rate of 12 percent per annum until the date the unpaid
amounts are paid in full.

6. Entire Agreement/Appendices Incorporated. This written Agreement and the
attachments hereto shall constitute the entire Agreement between Developer and the City as of the
date hereof.

16





7. Severability. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the courts
to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the
validity of any other part, term, or provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if the
invalid part, term, or provision was never part of the Agreement.

8. Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes a waiver of the City’s
sovereign immunity under applicable law.

9. Notice. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be deemed
effective given in writing and personally delivered or mailed by U.S. Mail as follows:

To Developer: Eldon Land Development LLC
2364 Jackson Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

To the City: Director of Planning & Development
City of Stoughton
207 S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

City Attorney Matthew P. Dregne
222 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, W1 53701-1784

10. Recordation. The City may record a copy of this Agreement, or a memorandum
thereof, in the office of the Dane County Register of Deeds, against the lots in the Plat.

11. Personal Jurisdiction and Venue. Personal jurisdiction and venue for any civil
action commenced by either party arising out of this Agreement shall be deemed to be proper only
if such action is commenced in Circuit Court for Dane County unless it is determined that such
Court lacks jurisdiction. Developer hereby consents to personal jurisdiction in Dane County.
Developer also expressly waives the right to bring such action in, or to remove such action to, any
other court whether state or federal, unless it is determined that the Circuit Court for Dane County
lack jurisdiction.

12.  Ratification. Developer hereby approves and ratifies all actions taken to date by
the City, its officers, employees and agents in connection with the Plat and the Property and in
connection with the subdivision, zoning and other approvals relating to the Property.

13.  Compliance with Laws. Developer shall comply with all federal, state and local
laws with respect to the Plat and the Property, including but not limited to laws governing building
and construction, the environment, nondiscrimination, and employment and contracting practices,
to the extent they are applicable.

17





14.  No Partnership. The City does not, in any way or for any purpose, become a
partner, employer, principal, agent or joint venturer of or with Developer.

15.  Good Faith. Both parties to this Agreement shall exercise good faith in performing
any obligation that party has assumed under the terms of this Agreement including, but not limited
to, the performance of obligations that require the exercise of discretion and judgment.

16. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the state of
Wisconsin.

17. No Private Right or Cause of Action. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
interpreted or construed to create any private right or any private cause of action by or on behalf
of any person not a party hereto.

18. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date and year first
written above.

19. Term. This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until such time as
Developer’s obligations under this Agreement have been fully satisfied, at which point this
Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or effect. At that time, if this Agreement has
been recorded the parties shall jointly execute and record a release of the Agreement.

20. Construction of Agreement. Each party participated fully in the drafting of each
and every part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed strictly in favor of or
against either party. It shall be construed simply and fairly to each party.

21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterpart copies,
each of which so executed, irrespective of the date of execution and delivery, which may be by
facsimile or electronic mail, shall be deemed to be an original, and all such counterparts together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

The parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the year and date first set forth

above, and by so signing this Agreement, certify that they have been duly authorized by their
respective entities to execute this Agreement on their behalf.

18





CITY:
CITY OF STOUGHTON
Dane County, Wisconsin

By

Tim Swadley, Mayor

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

19





DEVELOPER:
Eldon Land Development, LLC

By

I, Keith Anderson, certify that Eldon Land Development, LLC is a member-managed
limited liability company, and that I am the sole member of said limited liability company who
has signed the foregoing contract on behalf of said limited liability company and that the foregoing
contract and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

By

Keith Anderson

Approved as to form
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP

By:
Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney

Attachments:
A Intentionally left blank
B Phasing Plan
C Deed Restrictions Relating to Lots in Future Phases
D Subdivision Improvements Agreement
E Stoughton Utilities/City of Stoughton GIS Standard Specification
F Form of Performance Bond
G Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement
H Park Dedication Exhibit

20





Attachment A

(Intentionally left blank)

21





Attachment B

PHASING PLAN

| *INCLUDING PAGE STREET
SANITARY SEWER UPGRADE

. =
s |

|

PHASE 1* |. il

|
r
%

s, 'AGE STREET

/
== /
=
PHASE 1A __ N /
———— \
— WILD ROSE WAY | \
|| &
i}
5 \
1]/ .
= || (ug
| s
PHASE 2 || = DAHLIA DRIVE || P \
="
[
5 Y m—_rd
: =
MAGNOLIA SPRINGS
| CITY GF STOUGHTON | PLAT PHASE MAP AL
DANE COUNTY. WISCONSIN 1

22





Attachment C
FORM OF COVENANTS RESTRICTING LOTS IN FUTURE PHASES

[see attached]

23





RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
RELATING TO LOTS IN FUTURE PHASES

THESE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS (“Covenants”) are made
this day of , 202 by
(“Declarant”).

RECITALS

Declarant is the owner of the following described property (the
“Property”):

Lots_ through  (inclusive), Plat of Magnolia Springs, all in
the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.

The City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the “City”) has
required Declarant to record these Covenants to ensure that Lots
within the Property are not conveyed until adequate provisions are

THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA

RETURN TO:
Planning Director
City of Stoughton

(See attached list)

made for the installation of public improvements needed to serve the Property.

COVENANTS

The Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be subject to the following covenants, which
shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Declarant and the City, and their successors and assigns,
and to all parties hereafter having any interest in the Property:

1.

Sale of Lots. No Lot subject to these Restrictive Covenants may be sold until all Public
Improvements required by the City to serve the Lot have been constructed and accepted by
the City, or until the Declarant and the City have executed a Subdivision Improvements
Agreement that provides for the installation of the Public Improvements needed to serve
the Lot.

2. Binding Effect. These Covenants shall run with the land and shall affect the Property and
each part thereof and any interest in the Property or any part thereof and shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of Declarant and Declarant’s personal representatives, heirs,
successors and assigns.

3. City Control. The City shall have an independent right to enforce these Covenants.

4. Amendment. These Covenants may be terminated, extended or amended only by a written
instrument executed by the City and the Declarant.

5. Waiver of Rights. The failure of the City to enforce any provision of these Covenants shall

not be a waiver of the right to do so thereafter.

24





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has signed these Covenants as of the date first
written above.

By:
Title
STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF DANE
Personally came before me this day of ,202_, the above named

, to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged the same.

Print name:
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission

(SEAL)

This instrument was drafted by:

Attorney Matthew P. Dregne

Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784

Madison, WI 53701-1784

25





Attachment D
FORM OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT FOR
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS
PHASE
THIS AGREEMENT FOR SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS (this “Agreement”) is

entered into this day of s , by and between
, (the “Developer”), and the City of Stoughton (“City”),

a Wisconsin municipal corporation.
RECITALS

A. The Developer has received approval by the City of Stoughton for a Plat known as
(hereinafter the “Plat”) for an area of land located in the City of

Stoughton.

B. Developer intends to develop the Plat in phases (each a “Phase” and collectively the
“Phases”).

C. City of Stoughton ordinances require that provisions be made for the installation of

public improvements, including but not limited to, streets, street lighting, sanitary sewers
and water mains and appurtenances thereto, storm sewer and stormwater drainage
facilities, greenways, walk ways, and erosion controls, and that such improvements be
constructed by the Developer without cost to the City.

D. The Developer is bound by an agreement dated ., , entitled
“Master Agreement to Undertake Development,” relating to the installation of
improvements needed to serve the Plat, among other things.

E. The City’s purposes in entering into this Agreement are, among others, to provide for the

installation of improvements to serve Phase __ of the Plat, to require the Developer to
pay the direct and indirect costs related to the required improvements, and to avoid the
harmful effects of substandard subdivisions.

F. The Developer now wishes to proceed with the installation of improvements needed to
serve Phase _ in the Plat, as Phase _ is depicted on Exhibit A. Subsequent
construction phases will be defined in scope by future agreements for land division
improvements pertaining to those Phases.

26





AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of

which is hereby acknowledged, the Developer and the City agree as follows:

1.

Master Agreement to Undertake Development. The Developer continues to be bound by
the Master Agreement to Undertake Development dated . Except
as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, the Master Agreement to Under‘cake
Development shall govern the development of Phase

Improvements. The Developer shall construct and install those improvements needed to
serve Phase , as determined by the City Planning Director. The improvements
contemplated herein include the following: interceptor sewer and sanitary sewer service
mains, manholes, laterals and all appurtenances; water mains, laterals, hydrants, valves and
all appurtenances; storm sewer mains; streets, curb and gutter and sidewalks; street lamps;
terrace trees; street signs; and facilities for the provision of natural gas, electric, cable, and
telephone utility service (hereinafter referred to as the “Improvements”), in accordance
with plans and specifications approved by the City Planning Director.

The Improvements will be designed, constructed and installed by the Developer in
accordance with the standard specifications of the City of Stoughton except as variances to
or waivers of those requirements have been properly granted, and in accordance with plans
and specifications approved by the City Engineer. Two copies of the approved, signed and
stamped plans and specifications shall be provided to the City Engineer, and one copy shall
be provided to each contractor. Only stamped and signed copies of the plans and
specifications shall be used on the job site. Where standards and/or specifications have not
been established by the City, all work shall be made in accordance with established
engineering practices as designated and approved by the City Engineer.

City Approval of Starting Dates. No land disturbances or work shall begin without the City
Planning Director’s approval of a starting date and schedule which shall be submitted by
the Developer to the City Planning Director at a preconstruction meeting between
Developer and the City. A starting date will not be approved until the Letter of Credit or
performance bond required by Section 7, below, has been provided to the City.

Developer’s ~ Project  Manager. The  Developer  hereby  designates
as the Project Manager, who shall act as the Developer’s
representative during the construction of the Improvements. The Project Manager shall be
available during construction hours on the job site or available by telephone at

Change to Work Order. The City shall not be responsible for any costs or changes relating
to this project except those specifically enumerated and agreed upon in this or subsequent
written, signed agreements between the Developer and the City.

Time of Completion. All work specified herein (except the surface course of asphalt) shall
be completed within eighteen months after the execution of this Agreement. No damages

27





may be recovered by Developer or any person against the City for delay in completion of
the improvements.

Surety. At or before the time this Agreement is executed, Developer shall provide the City
with an irrevocable Letter of Credit or performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of
the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements, which amount shall be approved by
the City Planning Director.

Effective Date. This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first written above.

[Signature pages follow.]

28





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the
dates noted below.

CITY OF STOUGHTON

By:
Tim Swadley, Mayor

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

DEVELOPER

By:
Print name:
Title:

Approved as to Form:
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

By: Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney

29





Attachment E

Stoughton Ultilities / City of Stoughton GIS Standard Specification
(See attached)

30





W Stoughton Utilities / City of Stoughton

GIS Standard Specification

1. GENERAL

This standard specification sets out the standard requirements for GIS deliverables provided to Stoughton
Utilities (sanitary sewer and water) and the City of Stoughton (storm sewer). This standard is meant to
supplement, and not replace any requirements that may be specified in individual project contracts.

Please contact Stoughton Utilities if conflicts arise in understanding or meeting these standards.

2. COORDINATE PROJECTS AND DATUMS

Projected Coordinate System: NAD_1983_HARN_WISCRS_Dane_County_Feet
Projection: Lambert_Conformal_Conic

Linear Unit: Foot_US

Geographic Coordinate System: GCS_North_American_1983_HARN

Datum: D_North_American_1983_HARN

Prime Meridian: Greenwich

Angular Unit: Degree

3. DATA ACCURACY

It is expected that all feature points are placed using GPS coordinates. All data deliverables shall be
accompanied by a reported data accuracy value. Accuracies shall be defined in feet, and satisfy a 95%
confidence level. A minimum of three preexisting utility infrastructure points that were not altered as part of
the project shall be included as accuracy reference points.

4. DELIVERABLES
Unless otherwise specified, all data shall be provided in an ESRI based formats
Refer to the online help site for ESRI based formats and resources. all Jen/ar

Accepted formats include:
*  ESRI Geodatabase feature class types (file or personal Geodatabase accepted)
*  Shapefile (.shp, .shx, .sbn, .sbx, .prj, .dbf)

Data files shall be accompanied with their relevant symbology layer (.lyr) files. When requested, MXD Map
documents shall be delivered as a package with all dataset links intact.

5. ATTRIBUTE DATA

All features shall include correct attribute data records. See Exhibit A for minimum attribute data
expectations.

Stoughton Utilites GIS Standard Specification Page 10f2
Last Update: January 12, 2022

31





EXHIBIT A- Minimum Attribute
Expectations

WATER

Curb Stop Valves
Date Installed
Diameter
Type

Hydrants
Date Installed
Main Size
Manufacturer

Lateral Lines
Date Installed
Diameter
Length
Line Type (Commercial, Domestic, Fire)
Material

SANITARY SEWER

Lateral Lines
Date Installed
Diameter
Material

Mains
Date Installed
Diameter
Downstream Elevation
Length
Material
Shape
Slope
Street Name
Type (Gravity, Force)
Upstream Elevation

STORM SEWER

Pipes
Date Installed
Diameter
Downstream Elevation
Length
Material
Shape
Slope
Street Name
Type (Gravity, Force)
Upstream Elevation

Structures
Cover Type
Date Installed
Diameter

i Invert Elevation(s
Mains S : (s)
Date Installed Material
i Cover Type Rim Elevation
Diameter Date Installed
Length .
Material Diameter
erial
- (Distribution, Hydkant) Invert Elevation(s)
yoe % ran Material
System Valves Rim Elevation
Class (Distribution, Service, Hydrant)
Date Installed
Diameter
Manufacturer
Stoughton Utilites GIS Standard Specification Page 20f 2

Last Update: January 12, 2022

32





Attachment F
FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND
PERFORMANCE BOND

DEVELOPER (Name and Address); SURETY
(Name and Address of Principal Place of Business)

OWNER (Name and Address):

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT (‘Development Agreement’)

Effective Date of Agreement:
Amount:
Description (Name and Location):

BOND

Bond Number:
Date (not earlier than Effective Date of the Agreement):
Amount:

Surety and Developer intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms set forth below, do each cause this Performance
Bond to be duty executed by an authorized officer, agent or representative.

DEVELOPER AS PRINCIPAL SURETY
(Seal) (Seal)

Developer's Name and Corporate Seal Surety's Name and Corporate Seal
By: By:
Signature Signature (attach power of attorney)
Print Name Print Name
Title Title
Attest: Attest:

Signature Signature
Title Title
OWNER APPROVAL
Signature
Print Name

Title





6.

The Developer and Surety, jointly and severally, bind themselves,
their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns to the
Owner for the performance of the Development Agreement, which is
incorporated herein by reference.

If the Developer performs the Development Agreement, including
all warranties, guarantees, payments and reimbursements as
described therein, the Surety and the Developer shall have no
obligation under this Bond, except when applicable to participate in
a conference as provided in Paragraph 3.

The Surety's obligation under this Bond shall arise after:

3.1 The Owner first provides notice to the Developer and the
Surety that the Owner is considering declaring a Developer
Default. Such notice shall indicate whether the Owner is
requesting a conference among the Owner, Developer, and
Surety to discuss the Developer’s performance. If the Owner
does not request a conference, the Surety may, within five
(5) business days after receipt of the Owner’s notice, request
such a conference. If the Surety timely requests a
conference, the Owner shall attend. Unless the Owner
agrees otherwise, any conference requested under this
paragraph 3.1 shall be held within ten (10) business days of
the Surety’s receipt of the Owner’s notice. The Owner shall
determine the location of any conference required by this
Bond. If the Owner, the Developer, and the Surety agree, the
Developer shall be allowed a reasonable time to perform the
Development Agreement, but such an agreement shall not
waive the Owner's right, if any, subsequently to declare a
Developer Default.

32 The ?ywner declares a Developer Default and notifies the

urel

Failure on the part of the Owner to comply with the notice
requirement in Paragraph 3.1 shall not constitute a failure to
comply with a condition precedent to the Surety’s obligations, or
release of the Surety from its obligations.

Upon notice from Owner, the Surety shall within 15 days of the
Owner’s notice and at the Surety’s expense take one of the actions
described in section 5.1, 5.2 or 5.3, in addition to making payments
as described in Section 5.4:

5.1 Arrange for the Developer, with the consent of the Owner, to
perform and complete the obligations of the Development
Agreement.

5.2 Undertake to perform and complete the obligations of the
Development Agreement itself, through its agents or
independent contractors.

5.3  With the consent of Owner, obtain bids or negotiated
Proposals from qualified contractors acceptable to the Owner

for an agreement for performance and completion of the
obligations of the Development Agreement, arrange for an
agreement to be prepared for execution by the Owner and a
developer selected with the Owner’s concurrence, to be
secured with performance and payment bonds executed by a
qualified surety equivalent to the bonds issued on the
Development Agreement and pay to the Owner the amount
of damages as described in Paragraph 7 in excess of the
Balance of the Agreement Price incurred by the Owner as a
result of the Developer Default.

5.4 The Surety shall immediately upon request from Owner,
make payment for all sums owed to Owner by Developer
pursuant to the Development Agreement which Developer
has failed for more than 30 days to make payment in full.

If the Surety does not commence to proceed as provided in Paragraph

5 within 15 days of Owner’s notice, unless extended by Owner in

writing, and continue to proceed as soon as practicable and without
delay, the Surety shall be deemed to be in default on this Bond, and
the Owner shall be entitled to enforce any remedy available to the
Owner. Surety shall not require the Owner to negotiate or enter a
Takeover Agreement, Release, or any written agreement of any kind
prior to Surety performing its obligations of this Bond, and any such
request by Surety shall be deemed to be a default.

If the Surety elects to act under Paragraph 5.1, 5.2 or 5.3 and 5.4, then
the responsibilities of the Surety to the Owner shall not be greater than
those of the Developer under the Development Agreement except as
described herein and the responsibilities of the Owner to the Surety
shall not be greater than those of the Owner under the Development
Agreement. The Surety is obligated, for:

7.1 The responsibilities of the Developer for correction of
detective work and completion of the Development
Agreement, including the full warranty period provided within
the Development Agreement.

7.2 Additional legal, design professional, and delay costs
resulting from the Developer's Default, and resulting from the
actions or failure to act of the Surety under Paragraphs 5 and
6, including actual costs of actions, including litigation, Owner
may take to enforce the terms of this Bond against Surety.

7.3 Liquidated damages. Recognizing that the Owner will incur
significant damages from Surety’s delay, rather than require
proof of the amount of such damages, and not as a penalty,
Surety shall pay to Owner $500 per day, for each day that
Surety fails to fully comply with the terms of this Bond within
the time required by this Bond.

The Surety shall not be liable to the Owner or others for obligations
of the Developer that are unrelated to the Development
Agreement. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to any
person or entity other than the Owner, or its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns.

The Surety hereby waives notice of any change, including changes
of time, work, or other terms, to the Development Agreement or to
related subcontracts, purchase orders, and other obligations.

Any proceeding, legal or equitable, under this Bond may be
instituted in any court of competent jurisdiction in the location in
which the work or part of the work is located and shall be instituted
within six years after a declaration of Developer Default or within
six years after the Developer ceased working or within six years
after the Surety refuses or fails to perform its obligations under this
Bond, whichever occurs last. If the provisions of this paragraph
are void or prohibited by law, the maximum periods of limitations
available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of the suit shall
be applicable.

Notice to the Surety, the Owner, or the Developer shall be mailed
or delivered to the address shown on the page on which their
signature appears.

Statutory Bond Reduction. As and to the extent required by
Wisconsin Statutes Section 236.13(2)(a)1., and not otherwise, the
full amount of this Bond shall be automatically reduced upon
substantial completion of the public improvements to the amount
equal to the total cost to complete any uncompleted public
improvements plus 10 percent of the total cost of the completed
public improvements, subject to the following: Any such reduction
shall not apply to defaults, notices, conditions, claims or
occurrences arising prior to substantial completion.





Attachment G
Stoughton Utilities Reimbursement Agreement

STOUGHTON UTILITIES
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW COST REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Agreement entered into this day of , 20, by and between
(“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal
corporation, acting by and through Stoughton Utilities (“Utility”).

RECITALS

A. This Cost Reimbursement Agreement arises from Developer’s wish to develop the property at
, Stoughton, Wisconsin.

B. Developer would like the Utility to review the proposed development plan (“Development Plan”)
to identify the impacts it will have on utility services, including any increased need for services,
which will require the Utility to incur costs for internal review and for professional review.

C. The Utility requires Developer to enter into this Agreement to avoid undue expense to the Utility
rate payers.

AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, Developer agrees as follows:
SECTION 1. PAYMENT FOR REVIEW SERVICES

1.1.  Developer shall pay all costs (“Administrative Costs”) incurred by the Utility for internal
staff review time and for professional services performed by outside consultants on behalf of the Utility
in conjunction with the Development Plan, including but not limited to planning, engineering,
inspection, and legal consultation. Developer acknowledges that Administrative Costs will be incurred
in connection with, among other things: review of existing utilities; new or proposed utilities
construction; review of developments concepts, plans and specifications; review of potential utility
infrastructure impacts and all other professional services necessary. Administrative Costs shall be the
actual costs for the internal work performed and the actual costs to the Utility on the basis of submitted
invoices.

1.2.  Bills shall be considered delivered upon personal delivery to Developer or upon mailing
to Developer at the following address:

Stoughton, WI 53589

1.3.  Developer shall pay the Administrative Costs within thirty (30) days of the time when
the Utility delivers its bill. Failure to do so entitles the Utility to withdraw the amount of such unpaid
bill from the guarantee of payment under section 2 below.





1.4.  Developer acknowledges and understands that the professional consultants retained by
the Utility are acting exclusively on behalf of the Utility and not Developer.

SECTION 2. GUARANTEE OF PAYMENT

2.1.  Developer shall guarantee reimbursement of the Administrative Costs by depositing with
the Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager cash or a cashier’s check payable to the Utility in the amount
of $10,000.00, subject to refund or release of unused amounts within 60 days following termination of
this Agreement as defined in Section 3.

2.2. If at any time the monies on deposit with the Utility pursuant to section 2.1 are
insufficient to pay expenses incurred or anticipated by the Utility for Administrative Costs, Developer
shall deposit additional amounts within thirty (30) days of written demand by the Utility.

2.3.  Violation of this Agreement, including but not limited to failure to pay amounts when
due or failure to deposit amounts required under this section 2, shall entitle the Ultility to suspend the
Utility’s work relating to the proposed development plan.

2.4.  The remedies provided in this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive and shall be
in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies available to the Utility at law or in equity.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION

3.1.  This Agreement shall terminate upon (a) final rejection of the Development Plan by the
City Council (b) City Council final approval of the utility infrastructure proposed after Utility review of
the Development Plan, or (c) Utility receipt of a written statement from Developer withdrawing the
Development Plan from further consideration.

3.2.  Developer’s obligation to reimburse the Utility for Administrative Costs incurred to and
including the date of termination and the Utility’s rights and remedies to enforce such reimbursement
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Cost Reimbursement Agreement to be

effective when executed by Developer.

By

Date (print name)

CITY OF STOUGHTON,
acting through Stoughton Ultilities

By
Date Jill Weiss, Utilities Director

36





Attachment H
Park Dedication Exhibit

1 ]
L | ®
L _ i I i | —— R /

o ISHAMST. 7 . 0w  w

[ ]
I 1
I \
\

I
e

1s3aovd s

H i
9116 SF PLAYGROUND

APPROX 0.81 ACRE CORRDIOR == il
WITH VARYING ROW =

APPROX. 5.51 £~y
ACRE PARK AREA \ <
O
i \
APPROX. 3.69 \
ACRE DEDICATED
PARK AREA

" _ S 0N

I 1s39vd 'S

I gl bl \\A\
‘IDAHL.IIADR\IYE - L L DAHUIADRIVE //\\\\\\
e i ~

ilwa-’-u‘/»[‘}v\wmn : o \ \ \
S — [ | \
UL L AN

‘ AAKER RD. -

SNGINERNG | S0 TECTURE | e HOSTRAWSER CONCEPT GRADING PLAN 21688000

} ‘} } i EFMSA Fraii: | - CONGEPT PARK AREA =






05FT-

TERRACE ‘A-FT - TERRACE

'D-FT - TERRACE

5% CONCRETE 6" CONCRETE AT
SOEWALKS,

# caAvEL®
BTy A

ATHEAVY

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

5 MN DEPTH - 31N CRUSHED A

05-FT -
TERRACE

WIDTH TABLE (FT)
R Do Rov
5 7w 7 %
So0a00 7o 7o 5755
(VARIES)| (VARIES)| (VARIES)
WILLO W WAY 5.00] 17.00 17 00 5.00] 60
DAHLIA DRIVE. 5.00-8.00] 17.00 17 00} 5.00-8.00] 60-686]
(VARIES)| (VARIES)| (VARIES)
§ PAGE 57 5.00-8.00] 12.00-17.00] 17.00-18.00] 5.00-8.00] 66|
ARES) WARIES) VaRiES) CARIES)
3. PAGE 5T SEE BELOW)| ‘SEE BELOW| SEE BELOW| SEE BELOW| 151
v
-FT - SAFETY SHELF RS
'6-FT - SAI HEL| 55 TERRACE
L HAFT - LANE 5 5FT - TERRACE :

0.5-FT-
TERRACE

'5.5-FT - TERRACE

"14-FT - LANE

S. PAGE ST EAST TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

SOEWALKS

4 CRAVELBASE, &' AT HEAVY
DUTY RAMP LOCATIONS

se
our

S. PAGE ST WEST TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

O SCAL

FT - SAFETY SHELF

o

AYS AND T
SoEw:

EIR ADUACENT

cion W e [ | AT A R HOSTRAWSER CONCEPT GRADING PLAN 21669000
Seseneoer o | I | @ MSA CITY OF STOUGHTON STREET CROSS SECTIONS e
e | I | sl DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN o

38







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving Agreement For Subdivision Improvements (Phase 1 and Phase 1A - Magnolia Springs)

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval  on 05/23/2023
Fiscal Impact: N/A
File Number: R-xx-2023 Date Introduced:  June 13, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

A. The Developer has received approval by the City of Stoughton for a subdivision plat known as
Magnolia Springs (hereinafter, collectively, the “Plat”) for an area of land located in the City of
Stoughton.

B. Developer intends to develop the Plat in phases (each a “Phase” and collectively the “Phases”).

C. Chapter 66, City of Stoughton ordinances, requires that provisions be made for the installation of
public improvements, including but not limited to, streets, street lighting, sanitary sewers and water
mains and appurtenances thereto, storm sewer and stormwater drainage facilities, greenways, walk
ways, and erosion controls, and that such improvements be constructed by the Developer without
cost to the City.

D. The Developer is bound by an agreement dated June 13, 2023, entitled “Master Agreement to
Undertake Development, relating to the installation of improvements needed to serve the Plat,
among other things.

E. The City’s purposes in entering into this Agreement are, among others, to provide for the
installation of improvements to serve Phase 1 and Phase 1A of the Plat, to require the Developer
to pay the direct and indirect costs related to the required improvements, and to avoid the harmful
effects of substandard subdivisions.

F. The Developer now wishes to proceed with the installation of improvements needed to serve Phase
1 and Phase 1A in the Plat, as depicted on Exhibit A of the Agreement for Subdivision
Improvements. Subsequent construction phases will be defined in scope by future agreements for
land division improvements pertaining to those Phases.

T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2023\05-23-2023\Backup documents\10 R-xx-2023 Magnolia Springs Subdivison Improvements Agreement.docx





RESOLUTION

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Agreement for
Subdivision Improvements (Phase 1 and Phase 1A — Magnolia Springs).

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2023\05-23-2023\Backup documents\10 R-xx-2023 Magnolia Springs Subdivison Improvements Agreement.docx






AGREEMENT FOR
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS

PHASE 1 and 1A
THIS AGREEMENT FOR SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS (this “Agreement”) is
entered into this 13" day of June, 2023, by and between Eldon Land Development, LLC,
a Wisconsin limited liability company, (the “Developer”), and the City of Stoughton (“City”), a
Wisconsin municipal corporation.

RECITALS

A. The Developer has received approval by the City of Stoughton for a Plat known as
Magnolia Springs (hereinafter the “Plat”) for an area of land located in the City of

Stoughton.

B. Developer intends to develop the Plat in phases (each a “Phase” and collectively the
“Phases”).

C. City of Stoughton ordinances require that provisions be made for the installation of

public improvements, including but not limited to, streets, street lighting, sanitary sewers
and water mains and appurtenances thereto, storm sewer and stormwater drainage
facilities, greenways, walk ways, and erosion controls, and that such improvements be
constructed by the Developer without cost to the City.

D. The Developer is bound by an agreement dated June 13, 2023, entitled “Master
Agreement to Undertake Development,” relating to the installation of improvements
needed to serve the Plat, among other things.

E. The City’s purposes in entering into this Agreement are, among others, to provide for the
installation of improvements to serve Phase 1 and Phase 1A of the Plat, to require the
Developer to pay the direct and indirect costs related to the required improvements, and
to avoid the harmful effects of substandard subdivisions.

F. The Developer now wishes to proceed with the installation of improvements needed to
serve Phase 1 and Phase 1A in the Plat, as Phase 1 and Phase 1A are is depicted on
Exhibit A. Subsequent construction phases will be defined in scope by future agreements
for land division improvements pertaining to those Phases.

10a 3Y19087-Phase 1 and 1A Agreement
0515231103 1





AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of

which is hereby acknowledged, the Developer and the City agree as follows:

I.

Master Agreement to Undertake Development. The Developer continues to be bound by
the Master Agreement to Undertake Development dated June 13, 2023. Except as
expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, the Master Agreement to Undertake
Development shall govern the development of Phase 1 and Phase 1A.

Improvements. The Developer shall construct and install those improvements needed to
serve Phase 1 and Phase 1A, as determined by the City Planning Director. The
improvements contemplated herein include the following: interceptor sewer and sanitary
sewer service mains, manholes, laterals and all appurtenances; water mains, laterals,
hydrants, valves and all appurtenances; storm sewer mains; streets, curb and gutter and
sidewalks; street lamps; terrace trees; street signs; and facilities for the provision of natural
gas, electric, cable, and telephone utility service (hereinafter referred to as the
“Improvements”), in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the City
Planning Director.

The Improvements will be designed, constructed and installed by the Developer in
accordance with the standard specifications of the City of Stoughton except as variances to
or waivers of those requirements have been properly granted, and in accordance with plans
and specifications approved by the City Engineer. Two copies of the approved, signed and
stamped plans and specifications shall be provided to the City Engineer, and one copy shall
be provided to each contractor. Only stamped and signed copies of the plans and
specifications shall be used on the job site. Where standards and/or specifications have not
been established by the City, all work shall be made in accordance with established
engineering practices as designated and approved by the City Engineer.

City Approval of Starting Dates. No land disturbances or work shall begin without the City
Planning Director’s approval of a starting date and schedule which shall be submitted by
the Developer to the City Planning Director at a preconstruction meeting between
Developer and the City. A starting date will not be approved until the Letter of Credit or
performance bond required by Section 7, below, has been provided to the City.

Developer’s  Project  Manager. The  Developer  hereby  designates
as the Project Manager, who shall act as the Developer’s
representative during the construction of the Improvements. The Project Manager shall be
available during construction hours on the job site or available by telephone at

Change to Work Order. The City shall not be responsible for any costs or changes relating
to this project except those specifically enumerated and agreed upon in this or subsequent
written, signed agreements between the Developer and the City.

10a 3Y19087-Phase 1 and 1A Agreement
0515231103 2





6. Time of Completion. All work specified herein (except the surface course of asphalt), in
Phase 1, shall be completed within eighteen months after the execution of this Agreement.
All work specified herein, in Phase 1A, shall be completed by November 1, 2025. No
damages may be recovered by Developer or any person against the City for delay in
completion of the improvements.

7. Surety. At or before the time this Agreement is executed, Developer shall provide the City
with an irrevocable Letter of Credit or performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of

the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements, which amount shall be approved by
the City Planning Director.

8. Effective Date. This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first written above.

[Signature pages follow.]

10a 3Y19087-Phase 1 and 1A Agreement
0515231103 3





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the
dates noted below.

CITY OF STOUGHTON

By:
Tim Swadley, Mayor

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

DEVELOPER

By:
Print name:
Title:

Approved as to Form:
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

By: Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney

10a 3Y19087-Phase 1 and 1A Agreement
0515231103 4





Exhibit A

PHASE 1*

i

| *INCLUDING PAGE STREET
SANITARY SEWER UPGRADE

g
i
s

|
||

/L orcHID AVENUE - ||

I 5. PAGE STREET -

i

AN
Wk

T

~DAHLIA DRIVE /
7, I ——————

— WILD ROSE WAY |
1

l

S.PAGE STREET

P L ———————

N

10a 3Y19087-Phase 1 and 1A Agreement
0515231103

MAGNOLIA SPRINGS
CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY. WISCONSIN

PLAT PHASE MAP

21669000

1







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official to enter into an agreement with Payne & Dolan for
the Virgin Lake Trail Construction Project

Committee Action: Finance Committee recommended approval  on 5/23/2023
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

Fiscal Impact: $770,911.75

File Number: Date Introduced:

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the project is for the reconstruction and extension of the Virgin Lake Trail
from Jackson Street to the 51 West development; and

WHEREAS, the City received three competitive bids; and

WHEREAS, MSA, the City’s contracted engineering firm, has reviewed the bids and
supports awarding the contract to the low responsible bidder, Payne & Dolan; and

WHEREAS, the low bid is $770,911.75 which is less than the 2023 budget as amended
by the Common Council on May 9, 2023 with R-75-2023;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton that the proper City official be hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement
with Payne & Dolan for $770, 911.75 along with a $20,000 project contingency, conditioned upon
approval as to form by the City Attorney.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







M SA Memo

To: Dan Glynn, City of Stoughton
From: Dan Schmitt, PLA
Subject: City of Stoughton Virgin Lake Trail
Date: May 16, 2023

On May 16, 2023 MSA opened bids for the Virgin Lake Trail project for the City of Stoughton.
We received three (3) bids with base bid costs ranging from $770,911.75 - $1,569,257.60. Also,
one (1) alternate was bid with the project and they were:

o Additive Alternate #1 - Contractor to perform paving in Schefelker Park — ranging
from $18,714.00 - $34,398.00

The low, responsive bidder was Payne & Dolan, Inc. The overall project base bid and alternates
from Payne & Dolan is comparable to the engineer’s estimate as shown below:

Base Bid AA-1 TOTAL
Engineer's Estimate $829,282.50 $17,130.00 | $846,412.50
Payne & Dolan, Inc. $770,911.75 $19,906.00 | $790,817.75

The bid results came in slightly below the final MSA estimate. We did confirm with Payne &
Dolan that they are good with their bid and costs.

After discussion with City staff, we recommend awarding the base bid ONLY to Payne & Dolan
for a total cost of $770,911.75.

Payne & Dolan, Inc. Costs ($)
Segment A $301,127.00
Segment B $199,790.50
Segment C $249,994.25
Contingency Allowance $20,000.00
Total Base Bid $770,911.75

1702 PANKRATZ STREET, MADISON, WI 53704
P 608-355-8913
WWW.MSA-PS.COM

Page 1 of 2

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\09\09360\109360023\Spec\Contractor Bids\Stoughton Virgin Lake Trail Award Memo_5.16.2023.docx




file://msa-ps.com/fs/Project/01/01661/01661005/CONSTRUCTION/_CONTRACT/Town%20of%20Germantown%20Award%20Memo%203_30_2022.docx



MEMO
May 16, 2023

For reference, the following table is a summary of the Global Project Cost, to date.

Costs ()

MSA Fees

Segment A $49,100.00

Segment B $31,00.00

Segment C $49,500.00

Wetland Delineation

*COMPLETED AUGUST 2021* $4,200.00
Geotechnical Exploration
*COMPLETED JUNE 2022* $6,135.00

Construction Cost $770,911.75
Total Global Project Cost $910,846.75

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me at dschmitt@msa-ps.com or
608-216-2059.

Page 2 of 2
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\09\09360\09360023\Spec\Contractor Bids\Stoughton Virgin Lake Trail Award Memo_5.16.2023.docx




file://msa-ps.com/fs/Project/01/01661/01661005/CONSTRUCTION/_CONTRACT/Town%20of%20Germantown%20Award%20Memo%203_30_2022.docx

file://msa-ps.com/fs/Project/01/01661/01661005/CONSTRUCTION/_CONTRACT/Town%20of%20Germantown%20Award%20Memo%203_30_2022.docx

file://msa-ps.com/fs/Project/01/01661/01661005/CONSTRUCTION/_CONTRACT/Town%20of%20Germantown%20Award%20Memo%203_30_2022.docx

mailto:dschmitt@msa-ps.com




City of Stoughton Virgin Lake Trail Project (#8503178)
Owner: City of Stoughton
Solicitor: MSA Professional Services - Madison
05/16/2023 10:00 AM CDT

MSA Project #09360023
Payne & Dolan, Inc. Fischer Excavating, Inc. Poblocki Paving Corporation
Section Title Line Item [ltem Description UofM Quantity [Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Segment A - 51 W to Roby Rd.
1|Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance LS 1| $41,500.00 | $41,500.00 | $20,500.00 | $20,500.00 | $28,250.00 $28,250.00
2 |Traffic Control LS 1| $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
3|Clearing and Grubbing LS 1| $60,000.00 | $60,000.00 | $57,500.00 | $57,500.00 | $27,000.00 $27,000.00
4|Erosion Control LS 1| $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 $2,210.00 $2,210.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
5|Erosion Mat Sy 1610 $1.80 $2,898.00 $2.45 $3,944.50 $7.00 $11,270.00
6|Turf and Site Restoration Sy 1610 $2.15 $3,461.50 $9.45 | $15,214.50 $21.00 $33,810.00
7|Unclassified Excavation LS 1| $40,000.00 | $40,000.00 | $125,000.00 | $125,000.00 | $90,036.00 $90,036.00
Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker
8|Run and Geogrid cYy 400 $80.00 | $32,000.00 $107.00 | $42,800.00 $268.00 $107,200.00
9|Imported Granular Fill TON 70 $20.00 $1,400.00 $32.95 $2,306.50 $96.00 $6,720.00
10|Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch TON 875 $27.00 | $23,625.00 $32.40 | $28,350.00 $64.00 $56,000.00
11|Stabilized Gravel Shoulder TON 35 $40.00 $1,400.00 $117.00 $4,095.00 $510.00 $17,850.00
12|Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick SF 70 $20.00 $1,400.00 $27.00 $1,890.00 $18.00 $1,260.00
13|Concrete Driveway Apron, 8-inch Thick SF 290 $20.00 $5,800.00 $25.30 $7,337.00 $40.00 $11,600.00
14|Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick TON 245 $110.00 | $26,950.00 $112.00 | $27,440.00 $189.00 $46,305.00
15|Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch LF 165 $4.00 $660.00 $6.00 $990.00 $7.32 $1,207.80
16(Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $460.00 $460.00 $917.00 $917.00
17(Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) |EA 4 $290.00 $1,160.00 $460.00 $1,840.00 $917.00 $3,668.00
18(Sign, W7-5, 18"x18" (Hill- Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $460.00 $460.00 $917.00 $917.00
Sign, W1-11L, 18"x18" (90 Degree Left Bend
19|Arrow- Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $460.00 $460.00 $917.00 $917.00
Sign, W1-11R, 18"x18" (90 Degree Right
20|Bend Arrow- Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $460.00 $460.00 $917.00 $917.00
21|Salvage and Reinstall Sign EA 2 $145.00 $290.00 $225.00 $450.00 $300.00 $600.00
22|Pedestrian Guard Rail LF 110 $78.00 $8,580.00 $40.00 $4,400.00 $150.00 $16,500.00
23|Connect to Existing Storm Sewer EA 1| $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $808.00 $808.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
24|Storm Sewer, 18", RCP LF 50 $100.00 $5,000.00 $84.00 $4,200.00 $381.00 $19,050.00
Salvage and Reinstall Concrete Apron
25(Endwalls, 18" EA 1| $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $88.00 $88.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Storm Drain Manholes, Frames and Covers,
26|Complete - 48" EA 1| $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $4,550.00 $4,550.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
27|Boulder Retaining Wall LF 75 $138.50 | $10,387.50 $109.00 $8,175.00 $450.00 $33,750.00
28|Medium Rip Rap Sy 105 $11.00 $1,155.00 $48.00 $5,040.00 $175.00 $18,375.00
29|Paver Sidewalk LS 1| $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 | $22,875.00 $22,875.00






30|Salvage Existing Park Amenities LS 1| $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $777.00 $777.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
31|Landscaping, Planting and Transplanting LS 1| $4,500.00 $4,500.00 | $25,000.00 | $25,000.00 | $22,326.00 $22,326.00
Segment A - 51 W to Roby Rd. Total: $301,127.00 $401,845.50 $599,320.80
Segment B - Roby Rd. to Buckingham Rd.
32 [Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance LS 1| $41,500.00 | $41,500.00 $3,515.00 $3,515.00 [ $26,000.00 $26,000.00
33| Traffic Control LS 1| $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
34 (Clearing and Grubbing LS 1| $11,000.00 | $11,000.00 $9,800.00 $9,800.00 $3,800.00 $3,800.00
35|Erosion Control LS 1| $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $2,505.00 $2,505.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
36|Erosion Mat SY 1590 $1.80 $2,862.00 $2.45 $3,895.50 $7.00 $11,130.00
37|Turf and Site Restoration SY 1590 $2.15 $3,418.50 $9.45 | $15,025.50 $21.00 $33,390.00
38|Unclassified Excavation LS 1| $15,000.00 | $15,000.00 | $67,000.00 | $67,000.00 | $54,000.00 $54,000.00
Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker
39(Run and Geogrid cYy 235 $80.00 | $18,800.00 $106.00 | $24,910.00 $268.00 $62,980.00
40|Imported Granular Fill TON 130 $20.00 $2,600.00 $33.00 $4,290.00 $96.00 $12,480.00
41|Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch TON 960 $27.00 | $25,920.00 $32.00 | $30,720.00 $64.00 $61,440.00
42 |Stabilized Gravel Shoulder TON 4 $40.00 $160.00 $117.00 $468.00 $510.00 $2,040.00
43| Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick SF 60 $22.00 $1,320.00 $27.00 $1,620.00 $18.00 $1,080.00
44|Concrete Curb and Gutter, 24-Inch LF 75 $80.00 $6,000.00 $63.00 $4,725.00 $100.00 $7,500.00
45 |Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick TON 268 $110.00 | $29,480.00 $111.00 | $29,748.00 $189.00 $50,652.00
46 |Asphaltic Pavement, 4-Inch Thick TON 4 $395.00 $1,580.00 $118.00 $472.00 $189.00 $756.00
Pavement Marking Epoxy, Ladder, 24-Inch
47| White LF 200 $18.00 $3,600.00 $15.00 $3,000.00 $19.00 $3,800.00
48|Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch LF 150 $4.00 $600.00 $6.00 $900.00 $7.32 $1,098.00
49|Detectable Warning Field SF 16 $50.00 $800.00 $50.00 $800.00 $63.00 $1,008.00
50|Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) EA 2 $290.00 $580.00 $460.00 $920.00 $917.00 $1,834.00
Sign, W1-1R, 36"x36" (90 Degree Bend -
51(Right - Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $525.00 $525.00 $917.00 $917.00
Sign, W1-1L, 36"x36" (90 Degree Bend - Left
52|Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $525.00 $525.00 $917.00 $917.00
53(Sign, W1-2R, 36"x36" (Bend - Right -Trail) EA 3 $290.00 $870.00 $525.00 $1,575.00 $917.00 $2,751.00
54(Sign, W1-2L, 36"x36" (Bend - Left -Trail) EA 3 $290.00 $870.00 $525.00 $1,575.00 $917.00 $2,751.00
55|Sign,W11-15, W16-9P (Crossing Ahead) EA 2 $290.00 $580.00 $525.00 $1,050.00 $917.00 $1,834.00
56|Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) [EA 2 $290.00 $580.00 $525.00 $1,050.00 $917.00 $1,834.00
57(Salvage and Reinstall Sign EA 2 $145.00 $290.00 $225.00 $450.00 $300.00 $600.00
58|Pedestrian Guard Rail LF 150 $78.00 | $11,700.00 $40.00 $6,000.00 $150.00 $22,500.00
59|Connect to Existing Storm Sewer EA 1| $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $808.00 $808.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
60|Storm Sewer, 36", RCP LF 12 $250.00 $3,000.00 $192.00 $2,304.00 $700.00 $8,400.00
Apron Endwalls, 36", RCP With cutoff and
61|grate EA 1| $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,880.00 $1,880.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
62 [Adjust Existing Storm Inlets EA 2 $800.00 $1,600.00 $1,042.00 $2,084.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
Segment B - Roby Rd. to Buckingham Rd. Total: $199,790.50 $228,040.00 $393,992.00






Segment C - Buckingham Rd. to Jackson St.

63|Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance LS 1| $41,500.00 | $41,500.00 $1,516.00 $1,516.00 | $32,000.00 $32,000.00
64 |Traffic Control LS 1| $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
65 |Clearing and Grubbing LS 1| $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,100.00 $5,100.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00
66 [Erosion Controls LS 1| $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $3,745.00 $3,745.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
67|Erosion Mat SY 2915 $1.80 $5,247.00 $2.45 $7,141.75 $7.00 $20,405.00
68|Turf and Site Restoration Sy 2915 $2.15 $6,267.25 $9.45 | $27,546.75 $21.00 $61,215.00
69 [Unclassified Excavation LS 1| $25,000.00 | $25,000.00 | $125,000.00 | $125,000.00 | $106,260.00 $106,260.00
Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker
70(Run and Geogrid cYy 350 $80.00 | $28,000.00 $107.00 | $37,450.00 $268.00 $93,800.00
71|Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch TON 1320 $27.00 | $35,640.00 $33.00 | $43,560.00 $64.00 $84,480.00
72|Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick SF 1520 $13.00 | $19,760.00 $19.25 | $29,260.00 $18.00 $27,360.00
73|Concrete Curb and Gutter, 24-Inch LF 155 $80.00 | $12,400.00 $63.00 $9,765.00 $100.00 $15,500.00
74 |Detectable Warning Field SF 40 $50.00 $2,000.00 $50.00 $2,000.00 $63.00 $2,520.00
75|Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick TON 370 $110.00 | $40,700.00 $111.00 | $41,070.00 $189.00 $69,930.00
76 |Asphaltic Pavement, 4-Inch Thick TON 8 $395.00 $3,160.00 $118.00 $944.00 $189.00 $1,512.00
77 [Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch LF 115 $4.00 $460.00 $6.00 $690.00 $7.32 $841.80
78|Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) EA 2 $290.00 $580.00 $460.00 $920.00 $917.00 $1,834.00
79(Sign, W1-2R, 36"x36" (Bend - Right -Trail) EA 3 $290.00 $870.00 $525.00 $1,575.00 $917.00 $2,751.00
80(Sign, W1-2L, 36"x36" (Bend - Left -Trail) EA 3 $290.00 $870.00 $525.00 $1,575.00 $917.00 $2,751.00
Sign, W1-11L, 18"x18" (90 Degree Left Bend
81|Arrow- Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $460.00 $460.00 $917.00 $917.00
Sign, W1-11R, 18"x18" (90 Degree Right
82(Bend Arrow- Trail) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $460.00 $460.00 $917.00 $917.00
83(Sign,W11-15, W16-9P (Crossing Ahead) EA 1 $290.00 $290.00 $525.00 $525.00 $917.00 $917.00
84|Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) [EA 2 $290.00 $580.00 $460.00 $920.00 $917.00 $1,834.00
85|Pedestrian Guard Rail LF 100 $78.00 $7,800.00 $45.00 $4,500.00 $150.00 $15,000.00
86[Salvage and Reinstall Sign EA 2 $145.00 $290.00 $225.00 $450.00 $300.00 $600.00
Segment C - Buckingham Rd. to Jackson St. Total: $249,994.25 $348,273.50 $555,944.80
Fixed Cash Contingency
87| Cash Contingency LS 1| $20,000.00 | $20,000.00 | $20,000.00 | $20,000.00 | $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Fixed Cash Contingency: $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Alternates
AA1l Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick TON 132 $108.00 | $14,256.00 $102.00 | $13,464.00 $189.00 $24,948.00
AA2 Asphaltic Pavement, 3.5-Inch Thick TON 50 $113.00 $5,650.00 $105.00 $5,250.00 $189.00 $9,450.00
Alternates Total: $19,906.00 $18,714.00 $34,398.00

Base Bid Total:

$770,911.75

$998,159.00

$1,569,257.60







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for Virgin Lake Trail construction

Committee Parks & Recreation Comm. recommended approval 4-0 on 4/18/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 04/25/2023

Fiscal Impact: Increased expenditures $203,411

File Number: R-75-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget approved three segments of construction of the
Virgin Lake Trail totaling $640,000 as part of the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP); and

WHEREAS, the Recreation Program Department received an engineer’s estimate of
probable costs dated April 13, 2023 as summarized below:

Segment Adopted Estimate Increase Increase

Budget Received (Decrease) (Decrease)

Buckingham to Roby $315,000 $233,268 $ (81,732) -25.9%

Jackson to Buckingham 150,000 224,553 74,553 49.7%

Roby to 51 West 175,000 348,460 173,460 99.1%

Contingency - 20,000 20,000 100.0%

Subtotal 640,000 826,281 186,281 29.1%

Schefelker Park paving - 17,130 17,130 100.0%

Total $640,000 $843,411 S 203,411 31.8% ; and,

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Committee approved going forward with all three
segments for the Virgin Lake Trail construction totaling $826,281; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed borrowing for calendar year 2023 has not been finalized yet
and thus could be increased based upon the updated cost estimates; and,

WHEREAS, the 2022 Capital Improvement Plan included $15,000 for the Schefelker
Walk Trail Overlay that Public Works has indicated should be used for the Schefelker Park Paving;
and,

WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget has not yet been amended for requests for carrying
forward 2022 budgeted items into the 2023 budget; and;





WHEREAS, the Schefelker Walk Trail Overlay capital outlay was funded by Debt Issue
2022A and thus fund balance should be used for the Schefelker Park Paving project;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2023 budget be amended to increase

capital outlay expenditures by $203,411 funded by both increased borrowing and use of fund
balance as detailed below:

Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description [ncrease Increase
{Decrease) {Decrease}

Fund 410 Capital Qutlay

410-55300-45120 Note proceeds $186,281

410-55300-50870-23055000  Virgin Lake Trail - Buckingham to Roby {81,732)
410-55300-50870-23056000  Virgin Lake Trail - lackson to Buckingham 74,553
410-55300-50870-23057000  Virgin Lake Trail - Roby to 51 West 193,460
Fund totals 186,281 186,281

Consfruction Fund

400-57620-43930 Fund balance applied - carryforward 17,130
400-57620-50870-22008000  Schefelker Walk Trail Overjay 17,130
Grand Totals $ 203,411 $ 203,411

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: E[Adopted D Failed Vote 90

Mayoial Action: Accept Veto
S ot 2053

May\b(Tlm Swadiey Date

Council Action: I:| Override Vote






STOUGHTON VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS

CITY OF STOUGHTON - DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DATE: 4/13/2023

ITEM ITEM EST. UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QTY UNITS PRICE PRICE
Segment A - 51 W to Roby Rd.

1 Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance 1 LS $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
2 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
3 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
4 Erosion Control 1 LS $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
5 Erosion Mat 1,610 SY $ 250 $ 4,025.00
6 Turf and Site Restoration 1,610 SY $ 9.00 $ 14,490.00
7 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00
8 Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker Run and 220 CcY $ 20.00 $ 4,400.00
9 Imported Granular Fill 70 TON $ 30.00 $ 2,100.00
10 Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch 875 TON $ 15.00 $ 13,125.00
11 Stabilized Gravel Shoulder 35 TON $ 90.00 $ 3,150.00
12 Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick 70 SF $ 10.00 $ 700.00
13 Concrete Driveway Apron, 8-inch Thick 290 SF $ 20.00 $ 5,800.00
14 Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 245 TON $ 90.00 $ 22,050.00
15 Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch 165 LF $ 3.00 $ 495.00
16 Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
17 Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) 4 EA $ 750.00 $ 3,000.00
18 Sign, W7-5, 18"x18" (Hill- Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
19 Sign, W1-11L, 18"x18" (90 Degree Left Bend Arrow- 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
20 Sign, W1-11R, 18"x18" (90 Degree Right Bend Arrow- 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
21 Salvage and Reinstall Sign 2 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00
22 Pedestrian Guard Rail 110 LF $ 320.00 $ 35,200.00
23 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer 1 EA $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
24 Storm Sewer, 18", RCP 50 LF $ 90.00 $ 4,500.00
25 Salvage and Reinstall Concrete Apron Endwalls, 18" 1 EA $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
26 Storm Drain Manholes, Frames and Covers, Complete - 1 EA $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
27 Boulder Retaining Wall 115 LF $ 95.00 $ 10,925.00
28 Medium Rip Rap 105 SY $ 100.00 $ 10,500.00
29 Paver Sidewalk 1 LS $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
30 Salvage Existing Park Amenities 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
31 Landscaping, Planting and Transplanting 1 LS $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
[ Segment A - Subtotal §  348,460.00 |
Segment B - Roby Rd. to Buckingham Rd.

32 Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance 1 LS $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
33 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
34 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00
35 Erosion Control 1 LS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
36 Erosion Mat 1,590 SY $ 250 $ 3,975.00
37 Turf and Site Restoration 1,590 SY $ 9.00 $ 14,310.00
38 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS $ 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00
39 Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker Run and 235 CY $ 30.00 $ 7,050.00
40 Imported Granular Fill 130 TON $ 30.00 $ 3,900.00
41 Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch 960 TON $ 15.00 $ 14,400.00
42 Stabilized Gravel Shoulder 4 TON $ 90.00 $ 158.00
43 Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick 60 SF $ 10.00 $ 600.00
44 Concrete Curb and Gutter, 24-Inch 75 LF $ 3500 $ 2,625.00
45 Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 268 TON $ 90.00 $ 24,120.00
46 Asphaltic Pavement, 4-Inch Thick 4 TON $ 120.00 $ 480.00
47 Pavement Marking Epoxy, Ladder, 24-Inch White 200 LF $ 40.00 $ 8,000.00
48 Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch 150 LF $ 3.00 $ 450.00
49 Detectable Warning Field 16 SF $ 50.00 $ 800.00
50 Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
51 Sign, W1-1R, 36"x36" (90 Degree Bend - Right - Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
52 Sign, W1-1L, 36"x36" (90 Degree Bend - Left - Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
53 Sign, W1-2R, 36"x36" (Bend - Right -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
54 Sign, W1-2L, 36"x36" (Bend - Left -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
55 Sign,W11-15, W16-9P (Crossing Ahead) 2 EA $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00
56 Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
57 Salvage and Reinstall Sign 2 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00
58 Pedestrian Guard Rail 150 LF $ 320.00 $ 48,000.00
59 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer 1 EA $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
60 Storm Sewer, 36", RCP 12 LF $ 200.00 $ 2,400.00
61 Apron Endwalls, 36", RCP With cutoff and grate 1 EA $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
[ Segment B - Subtotal _$  233,268.00 |
Segment C - Buckingham Rd. to Jackson St.

62 Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance 1 LS $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
63 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
64 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
65 Erosion Controls 1 LS $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
66 Erosion Mat 2,915 SY $ 250 $ 7,287.50
67 Turf and Site Restoration 2,915 SY $ 9.00 $ 26,235.00
68 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
69 Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker Run and Geog 350 CYy $ 20.00 $ 7,000.00
70 Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch 1,320 TON $ 15.00 $ 19,800.00
71 Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick 1,520 SF $ 10.00 $ 15,200.00
72 Concrete Curb and Gutter, 24-Inch 155 LF $ 3500 $ 5,425.00
73 Detectable Warning Field 40 SF $ 50.00 $ 2,000.00
74 Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 370 TON $ 90.00 $ 33,300.00
75 Asphaltic Pavement, 4-Inch Thick 8 TON $ 120.00 $ 960.00
76 Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch 115 LF $ 3.00 $ 345.00
77 Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
78 Sign, W1-2R, 36"x36" (Bend - Right -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
79 Sign, W1-2L, 36"x36" (Bend - Left -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
80 Sign, W1-11L, 18"x18" (90 Degree Left Bend Arrow- T 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
81 Sign, W1-11R, 18"x18" (90 Degree Right Bend Arrow- 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
82 Sign,W11-15, W16-9P (Crossing Ahead) 1 EA $ 500.00 $ 500.00
83 Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
84 Pedestrian Guard Rail 100 LF $ 320.00 $ 32,000.00
85 Salvage and Reinstall Sign 2 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00
[ Subtotal - Segment C_§  224,552.50 |
Fixed Cash Contingency

86 Cash Contingency 1 LS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
[ Total: Segments A,B,C Only $  826,280.50 |
Alternates - Schfelker Park Paving

AA1l  Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 132 TON $ 90.00 $ 11,880.00
AA2  Asphaltic Pavement, 3.5-Inch Thick 50 TON $ 105.00 $ 5,250.00
| TOTAL: All Segments and Alternates $  843,410.50 |

1t Esti 3 Engineer Est Bid Tab and Pay App_04.13.2023 xisx

@ MSA





		13 R-75-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Virgin Lake Trail construction

		13a 09360023 Engineer Est_04.13.2023







